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Shri A.K. Srivastava
Deputy General Manager (Production)
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(Retired on 31.08.2015)
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ALIMCO AUXILIARY PRODUCTION CENTRES

BANKERS :
State Bank of India

AUDITORS :

M/S. PEE KAY JAIPURIA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,
1st Floor, Acharya Kuti,

26/53, Birhana Road, KANPUR

OFFICES OF ALIMCO

REGISTERED OFFICE & FACTORY
G.T. ROAD,

KANPUR-209217

(UTTAR PRADESH)

Phones : 91-512-2770614, 2770687, 2770818
FAX 1 91-512-2770617, 2770870, 2770137
E-Mail : alimco_hq@vsnl.net

Website : www.alimco.in

1. BENGALURU
Survey No. MYS 357,
Plot No.8, Peenya Plant Station,
Near Jalasaudha, Jalahalli P.O.,
BENGALURU-560013
Phone No. : 91-80-23377482, 23377533

Fax 91-080-23577070
e-mail : aapc_bangalore @artlimbs.com
2. BHUBANESHWAR

Plot No. S-3/66,

Mancheshwar Industrial Area,
BHUBANESHWAR-751010

Phone No. : 0674-2586881/2587670

Fax 0674-2587018

e-mail :aapc_bhubaneshwar@artlimbs.com
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3. JABALPUR
Plot No. 40, 106 & 107,
Richhai Industrial Area,
JABALPUR-482 010

Phone : 91-761-2334717,
Fax : 91-761-2334724
E-mail : aapc_jabalpur@artlimbs.com

4. PUNJAB-CHANALON
Plot No. A-1, A-2, A-3, Focal Point
Industrial Area
Chanalon
Distt. Mohali-140103 (Punjab)
Phone: 0160-2642220
E-mail : aapc_chanalon@artlimbs.com

Ufolvpl 3MSeda A<y, ALIMCO OUTREACH CENTRE

1. GUWAHATI
House No.-2, Oasis Building
Sarboday Path, Opp. Rajiv Bhavan
ABC, Bhangagarh, GUWAHATI-781032
Assam
Phone : 0361-2348789
Fax: 0361-2456063
E-mail : aoc_guwahati @artlimbs.com

REGIONAL MARKETING CENTRES &

DISABILITY REHABILITATION CENTRES

1. NEW DELHI
C/o Social Justice Service Centre,
Mahila Imdad Committee,
Opposite New Delhi Rly. Station,
Chelmsford Road, Paharganj
NEW DELHI-110 055
Phone : 91-11-23580877,
Fax: 91-11-23580877
E-mail : rmc_newdelhi@artlimbs.com
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AABGIAIR URE, Ba-TaT
TelTT—500047

QXU - 91—40—27061463

e : alimcohyderabad @ gmail.com

ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA \
ISO 9001:2008 o
2. N3 MUMBAI
UfeTRpT &1 HTb ST Awex ALIMCO Regional Marketing Center

Shop No. 31, Ground Floor
Mermaid-I, Plot No.32-33, Sector-11
Opp. Sarovar Vihar CBD, Belapure
NAVI MUMBAI-410 206

Phone :91-22-27570615,

Fax: 91-22-27571278

E-mail : rmc_mumbai@artlimbs.com

KOLKATA

ALIMCO Regional Marketing Center
C/o National Institute for the
Orthopaedically Handicapped,

B.T. Road, Bon-Hoogly,.
KOLKATA-700090

Phone & Fax: 91-33-25317838
E-mail : rmc_kolkata@artlimbs.com

HYDERABAD

ALIMCO Regional Marketing Center
21-120A, Uttam Nagar, Sufilguda
Malkajgiri Post, Hyderabad
TELANGANA-500047

Phone : 91-40-27061463

e-mail : alimcohyderabad @gmail.com
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 42nd Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Shareholders of ARTIFICIAL LIMBS
MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA will be held on 15.09.2015 at 12:30 P.M. in the Conference Hall of Deptt.
of Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities, Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, 5th Floor Paryavaran
Bhawan, CGO Complex, Lodi Road, New Delhi to transact the following businesses:

y A
\ 7,

1SO 9001:2008

-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2015, Income and Expenditure Account for
the year ended 31st March, 2015, cash flow statement, Directors Report, alongwith Statutory Auditors’ Report
and Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon and pass the following Resolution as an
ordinary Resolution, with or without modification(s):

RESOLVED that audited Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2015, Income and Expenditure Account for the year
ended 31st March, 2015, cash flow statement, Directors Report alongwith Statutory Auditors’ Report thereon
and Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the same be and are hereby received,
considered and adopted.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India

Sd/-
Amitabh Dubey
Date :04.09.2015 Junior Manager
Place : Kanpur Company Secretary

Note : A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy and vote instead of himself /
herself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA

CHAIRMAN'S SPEECH
Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of ALIMCO and on my own behalf, | am pleased to present the 42nd Annual
Report of your Corporation.

On 1st October, 2014, | assumed the charge as Chairman & Managing Director of this “Miniratna Category II”
Company, which has established a record of all-round performance, consistent growth and generation of surplus.
ALIMCO is unique entity, with significant potential still to be fully unlocked...we are making progress in unlocking this
potential and we are creating a growth and performance culture by taking decisions faster, fostering entrepreneurial
behavior and taking a granular approach to business planning and performance management particularly the needy
differently abled in mind. It gives me an immense satisfaction to brief you about your Company’s performance in the year
under report.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF ALIMCO

The performance of the Company during 2014-15 has resulted in a surplus of Rs.31.65 crores as compared to
Rs. 31.47 crores in the preceding year. As per the current order book position, the current year is also expected to
generate more surplus than the previous year.

PERFORMANCE RATING UNDER MOU

The Company had signed the MoU on 25.3.2014 with Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, Department
of Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities for the year 2014-15. The MoU performance covers both financial and non-
financial parameters and | am happy to mention that ALIMCO has already achieved MOU “Excellent” rating for the year
2013-14 and the MOU rating has been “Excellent”, as per self-evaluation, for the year 2014-15 also.

FUTURE EXPANSION PLAN

The modernization of ALIMCO is the immediate need. Globalization of economy has given rise to overall
advancement of technology. The field of assistive technology has also advanced with developing innovative Aids and
Appliances for PwDs by various overseas companies whereas ALIMCO has been by & large concentrating on old age
technology. Finally the communication has been received from the Administrative Ministry i.e Ministry of Social Justice
and Empowerment, Department of Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities conveying the approval of fund as much
as Rs.200 crores towards the modernization of ALIMCO, for the 12th Five Year Plan. Once the organization structure is
totally tuned to meet the future prospects of the Corporation, it would be ready to meet any type of challenges. There are
plans to introduce new products, new technologies, new processes, improvement in quality of products and services,
technological collaborations, forming JVs. Also, plans are to explore exports.

NEW INITIATIVES

Your corporation has already signed MOUs for Transfer of Technology with two multinational companies namely
Ottobock, India, to manufacture high-end Prosthetics for Orthopedically impaired and Motivation Charitable Trust India,
a well known name in the field of manufacturing wheelchairs having compliance to WHO guidelines. To manufacture
active Wheel Chairs the field trial of the above products from these companies are in process of implementation. The
above MoUs will enable ALIMCO to upgrade its technology and also to expand its market beyond Indian boundaries,
particularly in view of buyback commitment of certain quantities by the above collaborating Companies.

CONCLUSION

Before concluding | wish to place on record our deep sense of appreciation for the sincere efforts put in by our
employees at all levels which enabled your Company to record improved performance during the year. | would also like to
thank my colleagues on the Board, who spared considerable time and participated actively in the deliberations of the
Board with their in depth knowledge and guidance on various issues which greatly contributed in taking appropriate
decisions. | gratefully acknowledge the guidance and support extended by Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment,
Department of Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities for continued growth and expansion of your Company. We are
sure that with this support and trust, ALIMCO will achieve many more milestones and newer heights ahead in the future.
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Sd/-

D.R.SARIN

Place : New Delhi Chairman & Managing Director
Date :15.09.2015 Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India
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DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2014-15

To,
The Members of,

ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING
CORPORATION OF INDIA,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting herewith
the 42nd Annual Report along with Audited
Statement of Accounts of the Company for the
financial year ended on 31st March 2015.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHT

During the Financial year 2014-15, the
company has achieved a turnover of Rs 162.70
crores as against Rs. 165.08 crores in 2013-14
and earned surplus of Rs 31.65 crores as
against Rs. 31.47 crores earned surplus in the
year 2013-14. ALIMCO, being a Company
registered under Section 8 (Not for Profit
Motive) of the Companies Act, 2013
(corresponding to Section 25 of the Companies
Act 1956) is not expected to pay any dividend.
The excess of income over expenditure
amounting to Rs 31.65 crores has been carried
forward to the Reserve and Surplus Account for
utilization and furtherance of its objectives of
the Corporation. The performance figures
under report are given as under:

(Rs. in Crores)

2014-15 2013-14 % increase

Particulars Achievements  Achievements ~ over 2013-14

Financial Performance

Turnover 162.70 165.08 (-) 1%
Value of Production 162.69 170.38 (-) 5%
Surplus 31.65 31.47 0.57%
Net Worth 84.14 65.27 29%

~N
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YR qH34 37 o1 e (Qfornt) srega
AT H, e RS ol g o e s
ATASIG &5 BT Udh SUHH g off b HFel
3N 2013 BT URT 8 (AT T HHH & I
@ forg) orafd dofigd € (48 @t srfirferas
1956 @ &RT 25) Ud YRd & HEAG Igafa
T 9= 100 TfTRTd 379 & A1 IRT RBR &
AT I G JEDRIRAT AT [AHANT ST
FeTfaadmxoT fRT & YA (G707 § B 6
B T | DN 35T AT afdqal & ford
UaTH IF QaH HeIdh IUSRYT & 107 § 3R
HaE IF B USRI, SUAN, A AR
=T BT ggraT <, UedTRd He- 3R faerd &
SR 3MfAHaH AT T FETIal &l & Iqaed |
BRI BT B | ATIVET A BT SEQeT T8l § |
sG] Y& 9o SfUd e W fAdeT
fFTIT DT g1 F&AT H J5aR IOTac drel I3 T
SUPRY] Y& BRAT B | T gEE o B
ST BT BT T 1976 X 3R fham o7 | 7T
Pl Fol IR FERID IUTGT D& Sl b Ya-gar
(IS, STgAYR (W ), dTe® (FeH)
3R Tt (doe) H Rerd ® g9a ifaRad
e & 9aR &g fAuoE B 21 S b S
faeell, Pramrdr, g den gavrare # Red @
qAT 9T BT e S e Sl o T[arere |
Rerd g |

T8 TP AT T & S o faderir & forg vap &
Bd & - Afdy YR & G8RIE SUBRUT b
fmfor & ST gam ¥ |

\_
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2. CORPORATE PROFILE

Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India
(ALIMCO) is a Schedule ‘C’ Miniratna Category I
Central Public Sector Enterprises, registered under
Section 8 (Not for Profit motive) of the Companies Act
20183, (corresponding to Section 25 of the Companies
Act, 1956) is functioning under the administrative
Control of Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment,
Department of Empowerment of Persons with
Disabilities. It is 100% owned Govt. of India Central
Public Sector Enterprises. with an objective of
benefiting the disabled persons to the maximum
extent possible by manufacturing Rehabilitation Aids
for persons with disabilities and by promoting,
encouraging and developing the availability, use,
supply and distribution of Artificial Limbs and other
Rehabilitation Aids to the disabled persons of the
country.  Profitability is not the motive of the
operations of the Corporation and its main thrustis in
providing better quality of Aids & Appliances to larger
number of disabled persons at reasonable price. The
Corporation started manufacturing artificial aids in
1976. It has four Auxiliary Production Centres
(AAPCs) situated at Bhubaneswar (Orissa), Jabalpur
(M.P.), Bengaluru (Karnataka), and Chanalon
(Punjab). The Corporation has four Marketing
Centres at New Delhi, Kolkata, Mumbai, & Hyderabad
and one Outreach Centre at Guwahati.

The Corporation is the only manufacturing company
producing various types of assistive devices under
one roof to serve all types of disabilities across the
country.

y
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3. qolird eian 3. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

3 9 BT 31 912 2015 BT 3TfShd w %0 The Authorized Capital and Paid up Capital of the
“ Corporation as on 31st March 2015 were Rs.300.00

et g i Rt 33‘}“
L

ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA

300 ¢ GET B ol 60 196.50 <l A lakhs and Rs.196.50 lakhs respectively. The entire
MU TH & TR U tlﬁTrﬁ AN I¥DR gINI paid up share capital of your Corporation is held by

Government of India in the name of the President of
YR & RTSLUTCT & UIRT X1 88 © | ndia.

4. 99 2014—15 3 P @ faca sy wifde 4. THE QUANTITATIVE FIGURES SHOWING

o : FINANCIAL AND PHYSICAL PERFORMANCE
S & RIS Afde 1 yaR 2 : OF THE CORPORATION FOR THE

YEAR 2014-15 ARE GIVEN BELOW :

(Rs. in Crores)

SL 2014-15 MoU 2013-14 %
No. faaor Particulars Achieve- | Targets Achieve- '":J.‘:? se€
4. ments 2014-15 Ments 2013-14
A | fa<ira Suerfer | FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

KIEK] Turnover 162.70 145.00 165.08 () 1%

ERIES R Value of Production 162.69 145.00 170.38 (-) 5%

rferery Surplus 31.65 18.78 31.47 0.57%

g et Net Worth 84.14 67.44 65.27 | 29%
g |¥ifa@ Suwfer | PHYSICAL Production |0, Sales %

¢ In Nos. In Nos. ;
H(QEWW) (::ERI,:OFQM;NCE ( ) increase (In Nos.) ':,“‘,:;fase
iIfdd STeIfer ysical Performance i 1| over
of Important Products) 2013-14| 2014-15 001314 | 201314 2014-15|2013-14

(i) |zr$ wrsfre Tricycle 95,089 77,012 () 19% | 94,859| 75,392|(-) 20.52%
(i) | et =R Wheel Chairs 50,916 34,722 (-)31.8% | 51,817 37,939](-) 26.78%
(iii) | oI Crutches 64,468| 63,341 (-) 1.7%| 72,234| 62,409|(-) 13.60%
. Prosthetic Upper & Lower o o
(iv) |IReH o T8 AR (@) (Components) 32,265 24,113|(-) 25.3%| 41,170( 37,463| (-) 9%
(v) |emiifed @RR (fiew) | Orthotic Lower (Kits) 57,628| 38,831] (-) 32.6% | 101,084 | 57,273((-) 43.34%
(vi) |#r@or I Hearing Aids 1,03,035| 77,685| (-) 24.6% | 97,884 79,228| (-) 19%

* Though the turnover figures for both 2013-14 & 2014-15 are at par but the production figures in low during
2014-15 because of better inventory control.

\*amﬁzﬁmzms—m&ﬁ?2014—15ﬁwa@wﬁ?ﬁﬁé@mwwzﬁwwzﬁmzm—mﬁﬁw?JTl
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COMPARATIVE VALUE OF PRODUCTION DURING FIVE PRECEEDING YEARS

Production Value Rs in Lakhs

17037.80
18000 _ ] : : ~ 16269.07

16000
14000 -

12000

— 2
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2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15

COMPARATIVE VALUE OF SALES & SERVICES DURING FIVE PRECEEDING YEARS

Sales & Services Rs in Lakhs

18000 " 16507.62 77 16270.26 |

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15

\_ J
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5. fasa &l
fa<ira 9 2014—15 ¥ fawa <far 39 UsR 2 _
5. BRIs H
wdl @ Avf 201415 201415 BT 2013.14 2013.14 BT
) s T R wfoera W
AT HRATH 11.13 6.84% 7.36 4.46%
UfSU Td BIdferar 65.21 40.08% 58.35 35.35%
TH.UEU. (60%) 31.79 19.54% 24.01 14.54%
TA.UA.T. (40%) 21.19 13.02% 16.01 9.70%
TR AR B A A 9.47 5.82% 12.45 7.54%
IR, BB 7.63 4.69% 11.73 7.11%
HroetR, fAafa, feuef, sraey vd o 16.28 10.01% 35.17 21.31%
A AT 162.70 100.00% 165.08 100.00%

qre: I v 2014—15 H WRHNT e &RT 997 B. 97.00 BRIS AT TAT IR BRI AT §RT
Il T. 65.70 PRIS o |

5. SALES PATTERN

The sales pattern during the year 2014-15 was as under ]
Rupees in Crores

Buyer Category Sales of % age share = Sales of % age share
2014-15 2014-15 2013-14 2013-14
National Institutes 11.13 6.84% 7.36 4.46%
ADIP & Cochlear 65.21 40.08% 58.35 35.35%
S S A (60%) 31.79 19.54% 24.01 14.54%
S S A (40%) 21.19 13.02% 16.01 9.70%
State Govt. Direct Purchases 9.47 5.82% 12.45 7.54%
Dealers, Fabrication 7.63 4.69% 11.73 7.11%
CSR Export, Bilateral, Scrap & others 16.28 10.01% 35.17 21.31%
TOTAL 162.70 100.00% 165.08 100.00%

Note: - Sales through Grant during the financial year 2014-15 was Rs. 97.00 Crores and Sales other than
Govt. Grant was Rs. 65.70 Crores.

\ J
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13.02%

qY 2014—15 & foTU Uemafe AT ARG =T
Ud SMfREIRGAT 9T fAdmai o ARTaRITHROT
fPTT RT WRBR B A1 BAETRT AHSIT Siae H
fafed AEsr R maRd UewH & YR R fH
9 a¥ “Icapee” Aol U AR D SHIE BT © |

T =1 99 2014—15 & SR 3. 12.85 TR BT (AT
ENTHIT, RN, YT 3R ATSY hIdhT <2l H
Iy 2013—14 ¥ Ig fld 2.41 TG SAfd e iR
ESIRINRICNIRAERI DI

.

® ADIP & Cochlear - 40.08%

5SS A (60%) - 19.54%

" 55 A (40%) - 13.02%

™ CPSUsunderCSR, E’llpé?t, El[ﬂeﬁ' i
others -10.01% "

« Dealers, Fabrication - 4.69%

 National Institutes- 6.84%

6. MOU RATING

In term of parameters contained in the Memorandum
of Understanding signed with the Administrative
Ministry namely Ministry of Social Justice &
Empowerment, Department of Empowerment of
Persons with Disabilities Government of India, for the
2014-15, the Company is expected to be rated as
“Excellent” based on its performance.

7. EXPORT PERFORMANCE

The Corporation has exported its products to
Hongkong, Togo, Bhutan, South Africa in the year
2014-15 for a total value of Rs. 12.85 lakhs in
comparison to the total exports for a value of Rs. 2.41
lakhs to Bhutan & Indonesia in the year 2013-14.

/
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o 9 fawia a9 2014—15 ¥ TfST Ao & Svciid
21 I /FE At H 305 FIfART & gRT 51244
(72.41 UfIeId) YW T2T 19,521 (27.59 Ufcerd) Af2alr
AR (el 70,765 SATHIRIAN ®I realiad fhar
STafes a¥ 2013—14 H 461 fART B gRT S 63,585
(72.64 TIRId) YW T 23,955 (27.36 UfTerd) Alalr
AR ot 87,540 AATTIRIAT I seTiad fdhaT |

3% AfaRad facha a9 2014—15 F 18855 AT
DI TP ¥ AfTH ASRID SUDBRIT / HIFH 3T / DR
3T U fhar war Rradl enfie &/ R o
ATTRIAT @Y . 89620 BT Y |

Y 2014—15 ¥ 305 Harfera FIfRI # 9 59 fIfR
ScRI—Ydi 1Al 5,236 (60.52 Ufcrerd) gy T
3,415 (39.48 W) Azl ISRl (Bt 8,651
amTieial) @1 sruem 99 2013—14 H 4,411 (65.60
gfererd) gy TT 23,13 (34.40 Ufaerd) AlRAT (Gt
6724 TATIRRN) &I 42 RIfRT & gRT emesrfed far
T |
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8. ADIP CAMPS

The Corporation has covered 51,244(72.41%) male
and 19,521(27.59%) female beneficiaries, totaling to
70,765 beneficiaries in the financial year 2014-15
under ADIP scheme through 305 camps covering 21
States/UTs as against 63,585(72.64%) male and
23,955 (27.36%) female beneficiaries, totaling to
87,540 beneficiaries served through 461 camps
conducted in Financial Year 2013-14.

Further 18,855, nos. of beneficiaries were given
more than one assistive device/artificial limb/caliper
during 2014-15. Considering this the total
beneficiaries work out to be 89,620 during the year
2014-15.

Out of 305 camps conducted in the year
2014-15, 59 camps were held in North Eastern States
covering 5,236(60.52%) male and 3,415(39.48%)
female beneficiaries (total 8,651 beneficiaries) as
against 4,411 (65.60%) male and 2,313(34.40%)
female beneficiaries (total 6,724 beneficiaries) for 42
campsin Financial Year2013-14.

87540 89620

201213 2013-14 2014415

Year wise Number of Beneficiaries served under ADIP in the last Five Years

~N
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Hon’ble Union Minister Shri Thaawarchand Gehlot, Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment
inaugurated the camp and distributed Assistive Aids & Appliances to PwDs under ADIP Scheme in
a camp at Tirupathi (AP)

\_ y
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Hon’ble Union Minister Shri Thaawarchand Gehlot, Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment facilitating
PwDs with Atrtificial Limbs and joystick operated Wheelchair in a distribution camp at ALIMCO, Kanpur

Hon’ble Union Minister for External Affairs Smt. Sushma Swaraj, Hon’ble Union Minister for
Social Justice & Empowerment Shri Thaawarchand Gehlot, and Hon’ble Chief Minister of Madhya
Pradesh Shri Shivraj Singh Chauhan distributed Motorized Tricycles & Tablets to PwDs under ADIP

Scheme during the Mega distribution camp conducted at Raisen (M.P)

\ J
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Hon’ble Union Minister Shri Nitin Gadkari, Hon’ble Minister for Road, Surface Transport &
Shipping, Hon’ble Union Minister for Social Justice & Empowerment Shri Thaawarchand Gehlot
and Hon’ble Chief Minister of Maharashtra Shri Devendra Fadnavis distributing Motorized Tricycles

in the Mega distribution camp conducted at Nagpur (Maharashtra)

| T PeaToT BRI & TEArT A ;
"~ *

Hon’ble Union Minister Shri Thaawarchand Gehlot , Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment
and others dignitaries distributing Motorised Tricycle in a camp at Trimbakeshwar in Nashik

\ J
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Hon’ble Union Minister for Social Justice and Empowerment Shri Thaawarchand Gehlot providing
the information about the high end assistive devices like Tablet, Smart Cane, and Daisy Player
distributed in the camp.

Hon’ble Union Minister for Social Justice and Empowerment Shri Thaawarchand Gehlot and
Hon’ble Union Minister for Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, Government of India Shri Kalraj Mishra
distributing Motorized Tricycle in the mega distribution camp conducted at Deoria (U.P.)

\ J
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Hon’ble Union Minister Shri Thaawarchand Gehlot,
Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment and others dignitaries distributing
Aids & Appliance and Wheelchairs in a camp at Khandwa, M.P.

Hon’ble Union Minister Shri Thaawarchand Gehlot
Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment and others dignitaries distributing
Motorized Tricycles in a camp conducted at Visakhapatnam.

\ y
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TfEU—TF T T TSI 1,189 RIfART &T miiore
fopar T RS9 9 47,237 (63.23 UfaIRra) gy
27,467 (36.77 UfaRrd) AT @el 74,704 AT
focia ad 2014—15 # 6—14 3y o & faow
MMATIHAT dTel gedi Pl 22 5T / Bvs ATRIT T2
D Hblael 45262 (68.71 UIeId) gy oI 20,614
(31.29 Ufcrer) A2l Het 65,876 AT S TH UF H
fawir 2013—14 # 1,063 IR & IRM reriad
faar T |

zaa 1faRad fawig a9 2014—15 # 13695 T
DI TP H AfTH ASRID SUDBRIT / I 3T / bfefiR
3T gar fbar war e e B4 R Rl
TR B AT 88,399 B AT |

Y 2014—15 H 1,189 Harferd RIfaRT # 7 125 FAfR
SaRI—Ydi 1l # TR T RS {6 2,401 (63.80
gfererd) gy dei 1,362 (36.20 Ufaerd) AfRATY e
3,763 AT & Febrdel g9 2013—14 H 134 RAfaRT
# 3,219 (63.52 W) T AT 1,849 (36.48 Ufcrerd)
AfgetT omefl Bel 5,068 AT Bl WA febar
T |
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9. ADIP SSA CAMPS

Under ADIP-SSA Scheme, 1,189 camps were
organized in which 47,237 (63.23%) male and 27,467
(36.77%) female totaling to 74,704 beneficiaries in
the Financial Year 2014-15 for children with special
needs in the age group of 06-14 years were served
covering 22 States/UTs, as against 45,262 (68.71%)
male and 20,614 (31.29%) female totaling to 65,876
CWSN served in 1,063 camps during the Financial
Year2013-14.

Further 13695, nos. of beneficiaries were given more
than one assistive device/artificial limb/caliper.
Considering this the total beneficiaries works out to
be 88,399.

Out of 1189 camps, 125 camps were conducted in the
year 2014-15 were held in North Eastern States
covering 2,401 males (63.80%) and 1,362 females
(36.20%) totaling 3,763 beneficiaries as against 134
No. of camps covering 3219 (63.52%) male and 1849
(36.48%) females beneficiaries totaling to 5,068
beneficiaries in the Financial year 2013-14.

\_

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
Year Wise Number of Beneficiaries served under ADIP SSA in the last Five Years
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Hon’ble Union Minister Shri Thaawarchand Gehlot ,
Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment distributing MSIED Kits to CWSN in a camp at Surat,
Gujarat attended by large number of beneficaries.

10. foiT @ IgUR ufsu 3k ufsu—vw 10. GENDERWISE ADIP AND ADIP-SSA CAMPS
o ¢ Rifax

gl AR ¥ 2014—15 H Uferp! gRT URST iR
ey 4 e 1T TS & vt 1494 FRIfaRT
H 98481 (67.69 UfIEId) Yy AT 46,988 (32.31
TIeIRTe) A2l Bt 1,45,469 AT DI WA b
TIPT ITUETT a9 2013—14 H 1,524 TIfART gRT 1,08,847
(70.95 Ufcrerd) oy Ud 44,569 (29.05 Ufcrerd) dfgelr
(Gt 1,53,416 AT T 2mfdret faam 7 |

99 2014—15 & SR H gRT fgueiy |wsia
& Ted 3SI—Jud / g / e / Rt /S 4
g Al T8 AT T | Siafd av 2013—2014 H
27224 Hfedh T Rellp BT w1 AT fhar
7T |

\_

ALIMCO has organized 1494 camps and covered
98,481 (67.69%) males and 46,988 (32.31%)
females beneficiaries (total 1,45,469 beneficiaries)
under the ADIP as well as ADIP-SSA Scheme in
2014-15 as against 108,847 (70.95%) males and
44,569 (29.05%) females (total 1,53,416
beneficiaries) covered in the year 2013-14 through
1524 camps.

11. BILATERAL ACTIVITIES

Corporation has not cleared any relief cargo imported
under Indo-US/UK/Sweden/Swiss/Germany Bilateral
Agreement during the year 2014-15 as against
272.24 MT cargo cleared and handled during the year
2013-14.

y
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(@) Rt grarefd

uferhl I sy csasfead &1 g9-—asa e
TdHaH wu | faefiaa fear g (@ 40 foar um) g8
et @afthdl & g agd SUAN & X o« 9
RSPl STAFTEHaRt & fog iear | Sirer o7
AHAT & | 39 AT 80—120 fhell U™ wR # 39 @IS
T ST Wb © | 39 SISHTShd &1 U 3 o I8 &
b g9 e & 9 U died ® Sifd Shae &l SToxdl
3R SUBRT o O & forg STarf 2|

39 faursy geasfed & fem 4 981 g0 a6 fSi=
a1 {51 Joar & 1T S ¥ QAR Al H o
ST ST AT & 3R 1,/3 URaE NTd ®F &4 fhar S
HHAT & | 39 TR ¥ a9y w0 <féror gdf <uif & forg
9 e & it & forg gvarst gt S |

12. NEW PRODUCTS DEVELOPMENT

(A) DETACHABLE TRICYCLE

ALIMCO has developed in house latest form of handy
type compact Detachable Tricycle (weight 40kg)
which is very useful for Persons with Disability. This
can be easily assembled with some fasteners,
making it a useful mobility aid for orthopedically
impaired users. This type of tricycle is designed to
carry pay load of 80-120Kgs. Another advantage of
this tricycle is that it has a box below the seat for
carrying livelihood material, daily living needs and
tools.

Development of this detachable Tricycle may reduce
the current transport cost to 1/3rd and transportation
to North Eastern States will be easy with no damages
in the large distance dispatches. This innovation will
also open the doors for exporting this item particularly
to South Eastern Countries.

¥4l a1fies gferdad 098-9%
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BY SIgTS (el

TferT & fa9 gae 8g 9 AR aTel @l TR
Xed 2q [Aed @1 & | I8 ©Idl IR U (999 UhR
DI 8 Fifd IE Ted I e A 97 & IR 9
A & iRl e ff U IdEl R Far) & forg
TR SEe¥ SRR & A1 TR dich 9 a9
2, I faver ® &R AT A &f s &
T ST Ahell & |

\_

(B). SPECIAL PURPOSE WHEEL CHAIR FOR
RAILWAY TRICYCLE

ALIMCO has developed a heavy duty type special
purpose Wheel Chair for Railways with folding
footrest. This wheel chair is special because its Seat &
Back rest is made up of mild steel sheet for durability
and its front castor wheels is made up of Aluminum
fork with MCP tubeless tyres for riding on rough and
uneven surfaces. It's swinging & folding footrest
makes disable people easy to get down.

~N
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Ufervp] = A=EH @fndl @ forg WIE & &1 S+1d
ThR B! FHIT DI & T8 Ahe D Pl T HlS W
GT S Gohdl 2| g sars fSagd ged &
$ATs I $HUR IR BT UdT <+ & foru feeme s |
T RIS IR RATaR SiAHTex UreifiraT Brikd
g | 9% SUANTHal & RR &1 Ha18 | g Bl Ha1g
TP AR BT SUANT, TS BT GT T H FeTH & |
SUINTHA ¥ & ATIH F G & aN H BRI
U Rl © | WIE @A (T8) TSR AHRI dei—1
STifh 3T SHaTe STANTHAT & ol & ToIT IS &
() TPR—2 T4 STARTEHA! & forg 7 |
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(C) SMART CANE

ALIMCO has launched advanced type of Smart Cane
for Visually challenged person which has a
Detachable unit that can be placed on one fold of
white cane. The device employs directional,
ultrasound based receiver-transmitter technology to
detect obstacles above knee height. Capable of
detecting obstacles using sensors from the knee
height up to the head height of the user. The User
obtains distance information through vibratory
patterns that vary with changing obstacle distance.
As the obstacle comes closer the vibration frequency
increases incrementally. Smart Cane (Folding) Type-I
normal cane for average height user. Smart Cane
(Folding) Type-Il longer cane for tall user.

y
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(7)) Soff @

UferF T =1 U ST THR BT Soll ©lRR ofid fhar g |
(fefotea gaw SMaR RiveH), St =2 afth &
o ST 2 T 59 §IRT RIS s & fory
U8 U qdbeilih AP & 399 [Shoicd Jxih Wwui
BT UG & (Soll UTHY, YU TASIYHT) fofv Suim
frar <1 Fwar g w35 € dfga Rafex o
G, 3.5 THTA WEIRAT SIRBIA fie 8 | 399 =R
T widd THUT 3 3R AFSAT BIgdl WHUl B b
B Thb & I8 YANT B IR ggard AN o
SSRGH H S | SHH gawT Juadl & Ae| |
STCT BXATARYT B B forv qorr fiRa 93 & 91
T § PHRAT AMAA 2 394 16 ST & Ty a1ed i
T MMfAet fhar ST AdhdT © |

\

(D) DAISY PLAYER

ALIMCO has launched advanced type of (Daisy
(Digital Accessible Information System) Player for
Visually challenged person which is a technical
standard for digital audiobooks, periodicals and
computerized text. Capability to read digital book
formats (Daisy format, doc., html & txt.) 35 hours
voice recorder facility, 3.5mm stereo earphone.
Variable speed playback. Support for playback of
.mp3 & .wav audio file formats. Easy to use and
identifiable user interface. Facility to transfer data
through USB. Auto shutdown after specified time.
External memory up to 16GB.

y
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(
(8) cwdle

UfThl = <5819 &h & oY Uh dele ofid
fohaT & | STifep AR —3FUSTl w91 & foTg amarst
ATl &7 FHLT HRAT & SIH 1 Sl & XF &
IR 7" FETl TSITS 4.2 T STacR JATSITH 6.0
I7 TS BT B U 3.5 THUH Sl T 3MR 2
SIS JATTRSD T TAT 16 ST A fARATRT DR
& forw enfid & AT A <[cy dEe & A
JMYFT efAeT | SAFATSH TSN & AT Sire] &
oy Herm SN &R g ST 31IGH | Hel Fellse
3R 99 FTIOR A AT & | TFH 10 TS
@ foTy 9 @1 &AaT & | 399 il iR &) #
A 2enfid ST & 1T i QST ATdedR
BT qHLT PRAT S |

(E) TABLET

ALIMCO has launched a TABLET for Visually
challenged person which has Voice Recognition
support for Indian-English language. It has RAM of
1GB, 7” display Android 4.2 or higher/IOS 6.0 or
higher, 3.5mm jack for headphone. 2GB internal
memory expendable up to 16GB.Built in speaker and
microphone supplied with wired or Bluetooth
keyboard. Daisy and/or EPUB Book Reader

Application capable of connecting with ONLINE
library. Mail client and web browser application.
Battery Capacity-Playtime up to 10 hours. It also
support screen reading software with TTS installed in
English and Hindi.

\
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(i[) Eﬁ:[ ‘\Pﬂ%—i‘[ ’\q"fqaa!]'( $ 11 QI|'|‘(§ Tﬁ?—[ (F) SMART PHONE WITH SCREEN READING SOFTWARE

Uferrpl 5 1 S @ X9 8 @& 1 (wphe AT
AlFERR & A1) U WS BIF Je4 afth & foly
o fHar 8 | Siife SielTg dTgad! & A1 SirsH &
fog |em SN IR g AR Al Wi 2 |
SHH 2 ST SffaRe HANT & | AT 16 STl & &
forv foraRa & s 9°f &Wdr 2400 UHUUH,
Sfivd, 9% iR ey 7 JFelge iR a9
FTSOR AHHI & T8 ol iR B # Y zenfuq
T , T QST HFe TR BT AT PRAT B |

ALIMCO has launched a SMART PHONE (WITH
SCREEN READING SOFTWARE) for Visually
Challenged person which has RAM of 1GB. Daisy
and/or EPUB Book Reader Application capable of
connecting with ONLINE library. 2GB internal
memory expendable up to 16GB. Battery capacity
2400mAH. GPS, Wi-Fi and Bluetooth. Mail client and
web browser application. It also supports screen
reading software, TTS installed in English and Hindi.

\_
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B) ofe offlad & forv gerar fac (G) ASSISTANCE TO DAILY LIVING KIT

BT I F JAIad AR & forg <fe Sites & forg Kit consists of items for providing assistance for daily

AETIdT USTH R+ & folv 3fged 8id & sad e living for leprosy affected persons which includes:-
NIEEES
o qﬁ’cﬂiﬂ?ﬁcﬁ * Universal Cuff

* Nail Cutting Device
e SoapHolder

o ARG Bl Bl fearsd

o g;—;: qefoi @) gfaen @ forg * Button Hook to facilitate buttoning

o fTR TP BR &R TS IS & A1 * Zipper Pull-Hook with aring atone end.

o RfT U & A1 AT AT ®UTART HTH ol | e Writing Aid or Adapted pen with positioning splint.
o VS P T | * RubberGloves.

o 3r8dl Dl | * Insulated Scissors.

o 3yl fremg a1 wuiaRa T 9IRS | e Insulated Tumbler or Adapted Glass Holder.

o YTUPH HIR ©IC | e WiderBrim Plate.

o &fd BUS ollaN U e LongHandled LeverTap.

o HB I | AT AR & oIt el B  Cell Phone for leprosy affected persons
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13. TS TE.3N. 9001—2008 GHTONHROT

AT 1 37O [UTaT Yeh A & STl Bl 3fS U A
9001:2008 & HWPRU B IHd  AHAdYAD
SMfIIRROT H el faIT B | ST arel FHTdl i st 28
TATS 2014 A 28 TS 2017 TP b [oTY 3MS TH AT
9001:2008 T TAHIDHROT AH eI B fordT 7 § eI
AT U 81 AT 2 |

UIEACREG 7 891 Seorada fFaer fear & aifd
IUHTFAT BT Hed TR UG (V) < b | |1 &
B 31 AT YHTATRYT UTTT 2q Ui by € | o o8
T W UferhT 7 17 Soft & Saural R anE v ang R
g 9 Rl & a9 R 9 ) AT
TETBROT HR o ST € | BTt B § e T ulernt
gr1 famfia den Sanfed afvied gea, grewarsfad
@@ & 3MPHR) 3R Alex A1ferd et TR B forg Y
gfveae wevsd & forv amde fohar 2 | fagrs=s © 38R (&1
21 3) g1 TF-fefea 93, 16127:2013 & faR¥rCTaor
HT 1 37T U9 9 g7 i wu < e a7 | e gwa
9 <1 3 s1aur IF—FIRTc I MM TH 3718 ADT & foly
3fdE PR g TATE |

T # e ava=ell BT aTaTaRoT rc= T, aReT 3R
Heol g AT &1 2 | T 7 Aedrt W1a @) WRqfy ar
Y= # 3R SIRI 7@ Bl UIAT2d {har 8 T Fellg of al
UfshaT | Rl BT AT Jof a1 &I GROIR IR &l
2198 & SR 7 o 3NN Tl &1 FHRT BT BIS BH
T BN © HR Y A Wt va fdd & awa a1 e T8 fdhan
2l

\_

13. ISO 9001: 2008 CERTIFICATION

The Corporation updated its Quality Management
System Documents and successfully obtained 1SO
9001:2008 license. The renewal audit was
successfully completed and license renewed for a
further period of three years i.e. with effect from 28th
July 2014 to 28th July 2017.

14. ISI MARKING ON ALIMCO PRODUCTS

We continue our journey of delivering values to our
clients through significant investment in quality
programs. We have adopted several external
benchmarks and certification. ALIMCO holds
Licences by BIS for IS marking on 17 categories of
products and all the Licences are renewed by BIS on
year to year basis. The Corporation has also applied
for formulation of Indian Standard in case of Surgical
Boots, Tricycle (child size) and Motorized wheel Chair
developed and produced by ALIMCO recently.
Specification of Behind the Ear (BTE)-Digital Hearing
Aid IS: 16127:2013 has been finalized by the BIS. The
Corporation has applied for grant of ISI marking
licence on BTE - Digital hearing Aid being
manufactured.

15. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Industrial relations scenario in the Corporation
has been peaceful, healthy and cordial. The
Corporation continues to encourage participative
culture in its management through consultative
approach by establishing harmonious relations. The
Corporation has not lost single man hour during the
year due to any sort of Industrial Relation problem.

~N
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16. 99u ¥ dHaIRAT & 9rfieR)

yaegd H HHATRAl B Afshd ARfER PI e H I@d gy &
TRy T A4 Wi Wk Aol sl gd g @
RII—RTER ARIERT H T @ =0 € S fFm 3 framfia
2| ug afafodf, fava—avg w T feen—fde & srgaR
PR E |

17. HHARAT g ST B

YU HHATRIT & HeATVT B YT SIS b AT A
3mae T =1 3Tl BedToTdNI BRf S+ g1 # ford €
15 ¥ 20 99 25 9¥ 30 I T4 35 Y AR HaATHTA D

SURT HaT SUBR UG BT AR GRATHS HUSi / aai

e T fadRor =1 et 7 |

\_

16. WORKERS’ PARTICIPATION IN

MANAGEMENT

With a view to have active participation of workmen in
management, two Shop Level Committees and three
Plant Level Committees with equal representation of
workers and management are functioning in the
Corporation.

17. WORKERS’ WELFARE

Further, to look after employees’ welfare, your
Corporation has taken up series of welfare measures
e.g. holding meetings of management with trade
union office bearers, award of service gifts on
completion of 15 years, 20 years, 25 years, 30 years
and 35 years of service, and distribution of Protective
Clothing/Uniform.

Shri D.R.Sarin CMD ALIMCO, presenting the gifts to the employees

y
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18. o-eIfad

I\

MU FRTH gIRT AT ST / STt a2 o fUss
T B YRR BT 9ol & T § YR IRER B gIRT
HHI—AHY R fefe e &1 quived 9 srguret fbam o
T2 | 31 1, 2015 BT 100 USIIBIRAT Afed HHaTRAT
DI fol AT 314 o7 |

19. famariT HHARY

Uferr ! faRiveu ¥ 26 fAHaT SAfdaal BT ISR TH
T 3Tee e & wU H A1 o B, R U e
fapeti™T, 3 IR fadeti 3R 22 TNIRS fadber T & i fb
Bl HAATRAT DI FAT HT 8.28 UfTerd & Sl fh 1. T,
<. AT 1995 & UTae=I & ITFAR 03 Ufererd rfard
YT 2 |

20. {ayd dfs

e ¥ g St @ weft 2g e wfaem oy 2 |
3MI@T HFIAT § 3197, 2015 BT 1 JdYd A BRI & |

21. 3qfad wirfel / ggfad sistoid /

fios a1 & Hdaal

IJggfad Wi /ggfaa e /fies @ @
FHARAT & foIT MRT AR & smRefor et @
3TUTe T 79 fdd™ YA xRl & | 391 a1 & forg
SINERESIEEEICHIR K A R

\_

18. MANPOWER

The directives given by the Government of India from
time to time with regard to the recruitment of SC, ST
and OBC are being fully observed in your
Corporation. There is no backlog in any of the
category. Total Number of employees as on 31st
March 2015 stood at 314 including 100 officers.

19. DISABLED EMPLOYEES

ALIMCO as a model employer especially for the
disabled, total number of Disabled employees as on
31st March 2015 stood at 26 disabled personnel out
of whom 01 is visually handicapped, 03 are hearing
handicapped and 22 are orthopedically handicapped
which today constitutes 8.28% of its total strength as
against mandatory provision for 3% as per PwD Act
1995.

20. EX-SERVICEMEN

As per the policy, due reservation for recruitment of
Ex-servicemen exists. At present your company has
01 Ex-servicemenonitsrollsas on 31.03.2015.

21. SC/ST/OBC EMPLOYEES

In accordance with Government of India’s directives
in the matter of reservation for Scheduled Caste,
Scheduled Tribe and Other Backward Classes, the
Corporation has been making sustained efforts to
ensure that the posts of SC/ST/OBC are filled up by
candidates belonging to respective category only.

y
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22. F=axisgid fadparrar feaw 22. INTERNATIONAL DAY FOR PERSONS
WITH DISABILITIES

e & feanT el gRT FFM @ gy § 5y T Your Corporation celebrated “International Day for

TEeq ATEE B oy 03 R, 2014 BT SRR Person's- with Disabilit.ies”l on 03 .December, 2014 in
o A~ ., . recognition of contribution being made by the
fAeaiT o9 fead” J9mam 31| # SIeTR. NI, 3reyel d

~ ~ ~ . RN disabled employees for their share in the growth of the
Tev fewd, Tferdl, W fadoi wHaRAT gRT fhd T ploy 9

, , Corporation. Management appreciated the disabled
T T Sifiers F % fore STRINAT 1 | $9 ST W employees for their outstanding work. Mementos

WAL G 27 ATt BT @1 S @ forw were distributed to 27 disabled employees by the

wfer fere e o T | management in recognition of their services to the
Corporation.

Shri Atul Rustagi DGM (Finance), presenting the gifts to the disabled employees
of the Corporation on the occasion of International Day for PwDs

\ J
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23. XA fR=dt &1 draiaad

TG ATHT SFATIH 1963 & MTAR AR ISR S a7
& HATd ARA WRBR & fharaas q3rerg & faen
el & IR I & Urgem=l & /g%y gforl = i
H RroreT f8wl @1 U SR e H briaad @ foy
ufieg €| udd a9 & fog anfiies drisha TefiRargd®
o fea o e 21 fomEl R @ Rurd wwfd
SIIRTRAT BT SATET FRT FHI IR Hofl O 3T 2 |

o & Y Srferas TR qen wHaTRa & fafa= R &
UfIeoT HRIGA T [l & §IRT SMSIRG W6 BT
TANT &R & forq UreTfad fasar SR 8 | o g dR &
Siad @R HTaicHd Uferh! SfEmTRe wreT AfAfa S
o & 3l favregell @ e e’ @ ©U H SIS
fomT @1 ufafafe gar srme den ua e @
et # fed fvar T 2| ue famer |ffa o
frafia doo smafa @t o 3@ €, R R 8l
T ¥ TOTTST @ TART @ ReIfi BT ffder gAR areed
TqAT a1 FI3Teh B JeeTar & dad fhaT STRET§ |

fgvrel w5 % SRY fod 13 € | Y oA T R # v
o ST 2 31k SHHT Sk Rl # 81 fam e 7 | i
fremraeh, ufsrard, fafras fgwrdy € fafs ifoat 0
Y 3R SISl <41 # & | F 1 Arernett & aR # T
gfad arRfl ft 2= iR Sl # gaila o= = & | 9
Y AR TR fgmd € |

23. OFFICIAL LANGUAGE (HINDI)

IMPLEMENTATION

In consonance with the provisions of the policy of
Official Language Act 1963, and as per directions of
Official language Implementation Department of
Ministry of Home Affairs, Govt. of India, ALIMCO is
committed to the implementation of Rajbhasha Hindi
in the Company in letter and spirit. The Annual
Programme for every year is being implemented
sincerely. The Quarterly Hindi Progress Reports are
being sentto concerned authorities in time online.

All officers and employees of the Corporation are
being encouraged for the use of Official Language
through various Training programmes and seminars.
A fully vibrant and functional ALIMCO official
Language Committee has been constituted under the
Chairmanship of our CMD, in which all the HODs of
the Corporation represent their Department as a
member of the Committee. The regular meetings of
the Committee are being held every Quarter, wherein
the monitoring and assessment of position of use of
Official language in the Corporation is being done
under the chairmanship of our CMD.

Various letters, office-orders, Circular, Tenders,
Advertisements etc. are issued bilingually. All the
letters received in Hindi are strictly replied in Hindi as
per rules. All the Manuals, Procedures, Regulations
are in bilingual. Various policies are also in Hindi and
English both. All printed materials about the Schemes
of the Corporation are also published in Hindi &
English. Allthe Format and Stationary are bilingual.

\ J
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(

e e H wHATRAl B Fgfaa Ui FR<R 9¥
R fear Siar B oAy & RE N @ 172
FHATRAT  FIAAD /Th-Tdb! U HrRIHH /
HrIITETall H AT foram | UfRrerT SrRicd / Brieetsil &1
g 39 UBR -

(@) 4 9. BT -8 YRV HRIGH Sifd HgasmR #
HHATRAT iR 2 geerd o1 wrfiery @ f$ft gg™
& fery

(@) wrEuie &89 # S-HaREC 3R AR gRell &
FADAT d oRdT U1 T TOTell # ST SATER0T
DI AEER! R HRIHA

(1) 31 /3MIUHN 9001 NARD kAT TRIETT TR Hreqor
BRIHH

(@) Wdhe FAR IR ASAT YagT § AFGs gae R
THIY B BT |

Y1 U 3N SIfIBIRAT BT UfRMETor & He HRipH

IaTe 3R dafeud faare AT (TSIRTR) & aidi
TR AT

(8) STEHAT AR TR H GER |

&

g

24. HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Arranging proper training to the employees in your
Corporation is a continuous process throughout the
year. During the year under report, 172 employees of
your Corporation attended professional/technical
training programmes/workshops. Subject of the
training programmes/workshops are as under :

(a) 04 Nos.of In-house Programmes for Increasing
Degree of Involvement of the Employees and
Top Management in Internalizing the CSR and
Sustainability Agenda.

(b)  Sharing of Best Practices in Vigilance & Audit
proof system of E-Procurement & cyber
Security in Public Sector.

(c)  Training Programme on Internal Audit as per
1S/1ISO 9001.

(d)  Scope workshop on Changing Paradigms in
Crisis Communication and Media
Management.

(e) Crash Programme of Training to P&O officers
ALIMCO.

()  Seminar on Arbitration & Alternative Disputes
resolution (ADR) methods.

(9) Productivity and Quality Improvement.

Lecture being delivered by the Expert Trainer during workshop on Corporate
Social Responsibilities (CSR)

\_
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25. A1 P1 AfGR ARITRA 2005 & FRATHIT

319 T 3 A BT SR AFRM 2005 BT AR fBar &
S AT ANTRET DI T YT PR BT DR <l © ATy
ICREMYE BT A1 g IR a1 I8 | HFA 7 Fad I8
QA BR BT gART BT & b an &1 iR srfefras
2005 & TH UG AT 8l | 77 & Bl & A1e—arey 596
TeIfeIRAl  enfe @1 fdwwr e @ d99se
(www.artlimbs.in) TR @1 1 & | AW & d8d Mavad
e GOR fHar a7 2 3R ¥ J99Tse W STd fear w7 |
M & dga fm o+ J81 dees (Jefe) srdie
IR IR SU—HEUEEd (THUILYUSHL) Bl SH I
ST & wU H fgad fmar 2 |

UfoTpT SUTl HIF AT 3R UGV & e &
AT ¥ Ul 4 T9dT A [dawerivT @fhal &1 JdT1 HR &
2 | BTClife, 3@ T gRT Uffed s atanvor ATsT=r &1
YRATT T ST RET FOTH & SMYieh e Td faerd
@ gRT fHHIRI Jod IR USRI & {707 1R fawg wR
DI O USH 3R FEIdH SUGRVN H&H B & oIy
oA JTR YUs € B BT 14107 Aifivet & 3iR foray o
AT & oI &H AT IR SUHROT UGTH HReT T 3MMfieh
U H FHGOR I & oY IR TSR DI TeIT AT §RT
R:g[es IUBRUI BT YGT BT A © |

25. IMPLEMENTATION OF RTI ACT, 2005

Your Corporation has implemented Right to
Information (RTI) Act, 2005, which empowers the
common citizen by providing access to information
with a view to maintain accountability and
transparency. The Company has always endeavored
to ensure that various provisions of the RTI Act, 2005
are implemented. Details of Corporation’s functions
alongwith its functionaries etc. have been placed on
Corporation’s Website (www.alimco.in). Manual as
required under the Act have been prepared and put
on the Website. The Corporation has also designated
GM (Marketing) as Appellate Authority and Deputy
General Manager (SP&C) as Public Information
Officer as required under the Act.

26. MODERNIZATION OF ALIMCO

ALIMCO has been serving the Persons with
Disabilities for past 4 decades through optimization of
available plant machineries and equipments.
However, now corporation has embarked upon a
prestigious modernization plan through face lift for
creation of advanced facilities including modern R&D
centre to manufacture and provide world class quality
aids and assistive devices at an affordable price to
common people and free of cost to economically
weaker section of society under ADIP scheme of
Government of India.

Hon’ble Cabinet Minister Shri Thaawarchand Gehlot

laid the Foundation Stone of Unit 2 under the

modernisation plan of ALIMCO in the august presence
of Shri Devendra Singh(Bhole Singh), Hon’ble MP,

Akbarpur Lok sabha, Shri Awanish Kumar Awasthi,
JS(DEPwD), Ministry of Social Justice &
Empowerment and Shri D. R Sarin, CMD, ALIMCO at
Kanpuron 14.10.2014.
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27. Sfervl g1 Wetfira) sl 3

gfrar ot frg sufry & et sE

gqatd & &5 § dRad WR W dd-al W @ arel
AT R B o1y, Tferrp!l §RT Il HIFd IR < § FY
IATel & AT & Iy ITRIE T Bufedl & |rer ugel
3R T @ B | P\ f 7 fmior fem (feran) =
ffedis sfisar | IHsial SMUe W B8R by &1
R R § 90 s @ AR forg uRSifea &t
fRmior 81 A& 39 HH | 3ffelwpl §IRT 31T F&d §U 20 7
2015 @ WENfdl (S1RIE) IR dd-d! AR HdecHl
afaasT GRS & BRIARYT DI UfshaAT H T IR gAT
HE B HAl AT =TT 3R SifSrwRar #arer
3 TR TV el iR s &a a#f, | s
ALTGADHROT fT P SURARY # 3 el § gieR fhy
RN

UfeTp! 39 MENfiId] SR & §RT STe 3R 7 4R
H gP AUh STl IS Tedd & AegH 3 HH
ARTd 3R Wil frd & AR forg uRAfewT ue™
PR H e BT ST | §9 TPeidd H ST B Jomet!
B SUTEH I QI H TS & A T Bl IR A &
AR for uRAfead & fFmior 3R wTicrefiear 4 gar
BN S99 I8 9Rd & HEE GEEA @) B g
gfUsaT # IR B # AaE ey |

27. ALIMCO TAKES MAJOR TECHNOLOGY LEAP BY

INKING MoU WITH WORLD’S RENOWNED FIRMS

To cope up with the technological advancement at
global level in the field of Rehabilitation, ALIMCO has
taken initiative and collaborated with the international
firms for manufacturing new products in the country at
affordable price. Artificial Limbs Manufacturing
Corporation of India (ALIMCO) has signed MoU with
Ottobock, India for producing affordable State- of- Art
Lower Limb Prosthetic systems in India. Moving
ahead in the process Ottobock, India and Atrtificial
Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India (ALIMCO)
inked the Transfer of Technology (ToT) and Technical
& Consultancy Services agreement on 20th May,
2015 for mass manufacturing of new generation
Lower limb prosthetic systems for PwDs in the
country at affordable price MoUs were signed in the
august presence of Hon’ble Union Minister Shri
Thaawarchand Gehlot and  Shri Lov Verma,
Secretary to Government of India, DEPwD, Ministry
of Social Justice and Empowermentin New Delhi.

Technology Transfer will enable ALIMCO to produce
and provide cost effective and affordable lower limbs
prosthetic system to PwDs through its wide spread
national network across the country. Production of
technologically advanced prosthetic system will
improve the independence and mobility of lower limbs
amputees from all section of society in the country.
This will help in contributing towards ‘Make in India’
drive of Hon’ble Prime Minister of India.

aitobock.

ALIMCO and Ottobock India Health Care Pvt Ltd, signed the Transfer of Technology (ToT) and
Technical & Consultancy Services agreement in the august presence of Shri Lov Verma, Secretary,
DEPwD, Ministry for Social Justice & Empowerment. Mr D R Sarin, CMD, ALIMCO and Mr Ralph
Stuch, VP (FIN), Ottobock signed the pact on 20.05.2015 at New Delhi.

\_
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28. Uferrl 3R #vd #ifedsm IRTd o

31SAT © Ay AT SUT gRT PR

IRAE Fm o fmior fem (Uferen) ok Had
gifedeE IR o Sfear & 9eg 9=y Sy 54
SN IR TV TR AN ST UG STfrhTRadr
HATA 3R ISIHAT 311 PO UTed T[OiR Bl IuRRT 7 22
andiel, 2015 BT IARAT 499 A3 fleell § Th IR Sifd
AT BRI IR AR ufear {RETN & oy =3 dig!
ek & fafor & forg fobar T | Fwsiidr smoe W)
THER SR, I, WITAILL Ufaffar ik Ras wre
TR FHTIH ITHR F9% AT gIRT o ram |

ARTIFICIAL LIMBS }
RPOI OF =

28. ALIMCO INKED MoU WITH M/S MOTIVATION

CHARITABLE TRUST INDIA

Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India
(ALIMCO) signed an MoU with M/s Motivation
Charitable trust India for developing adjustable
Wheelchairs and CP Chairs in compliance with WHO
guidelines in the august presence of Hon’ble Union
Minister Shri Thaawarchand Gehlot and MoS Shri
Krishan Pal Gurjar of Social Justice & Empowerment,
Government of India on 22.04.2015 at Shastri
Bhavan, New Delhi. The MoU was signed by Shri D.R.
Sarin, CMD, ALIMCO and Mr. Richard Frost, Chief
Executive Officer, M/s Motivation.

CMD, ALIMCO and CEO, M/s Motivation during signing of MoU in the gracious presence of
Hon’ble Union Minister Shri Thaawarchand Gehlot and Hon’ble MoS, Shri Krishan Pal Gurjar,
Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment at New Delhi on 22.04.2015

y
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AT = Ud AIREHIRAT  #Aed fAdweri o
Aerfth @Rl fIMRT §RT, S91d U5 3. F.No. 15-08/2000 Nis
f3. 06.07.2015 & AT ¥ 1 BT fa<iig gefed & Hay
# ol 9 ST B o 98 & 21.82 BRI & R0T
WR & 39.53 RIS IUTFIT Tl & HUTARYT & ol A &
< Y| Sfe 9§ 1977—78 W 2001—02 & dM9 T 3R
12.61 PRIS BYT BT &S TSl Gilfdh 31 A, 2015 TP T |
H R 52.14 TRIE TUY (. 39.53 PRIS + 12.61 BRIS)
St # yRacie woR AR f&ar 11 | 31 919, 2015 & a1
BT SUSIHD TSl A% B &I 14T |

.

The MoU will lead to Transfer of technology from M/s
Motivation Charitable Trust (India) to ALIMCO India
for manufacturing of new generation Wheelchairs for
rough terrains, CP chairs and adjustable Wheel
chairs. Production of technologically advanced Wheel
chairs will improve the independence and mobility of
PwDs through wheeled mobility devices from all
sections of society in the country.

A look of new generation Wheelchair, CP chairs and adjustable Wheel chairs to be manufactured
by ALIMCO.

29. Sferrp! @1 fa<ita gifo 29. FINANCIAL RESTRUCTURING OF ALIMCO

Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment,
Department of Empowerment of Persons with
Disabilities, has conveyed the decision regarding the
financial restructuring of the Corporation vide their
letter no. F.No0.15-08/2000-NIs dated 06.07.2015,
wherein given the approval for conversion of interest
of Rs. 39.53 crores accrued on the loan of Rs.21.82
crores provided to Artificial Limbs Manufacturing
Corporation of India (ALIMCO), Kanpur during the
years 1977-78 to 2001-02 and penal interest of Rs.
12.61 crores on this amount as on 31.03.2015 that is

/
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HETHT J&T BRI |
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U T Fdddl TS & foradr gRaar g |addr
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(@) fAfaer o uRet ugfa &1 w9reR g3l 3R gferat @t
JquTse R Ut / Hfaeradt @ suRerfa & ffaer
T ATl ST |

(@) e faarm # seRee &R fFafia wdasdr o
Sifa

(M J=EE AR WIS SHIeAl H YR WISAl @l
TRTYAT

(7) ¥ ER, Ufern! Ui Ud aeifeed dws, TaRersd,
SAE T 3R Hdeeliel el Wi
GEERIRSICE

(®) fIgd Susor famarell /BRI SRM ardl SHART &
AT Fafie w5 < faar ST 2 |

@) famart o SeeRl ® 39 Rl &R arel i
FHATRIT BT Yoi Gd Hel AP I 96 & gRT
ERISINEES

a total of Rs.52.14 crores {Rs.39.53 crores + 12.61
crores) into equity. Penal Interest after 31.03.2015
has been waived. Govt. of India has approved to
increase in Authorized Share Capital to Rs.60.00
crores from Rs.3.00 crores to give effect to the
conversion of the interest element (including penal
interest element) into equity, with paid up capital of
Rs.54.11 crores.

The increase in capital base support will strengthen
the financial position of the corporation to fulfill the
objectives for which it was established. It will ensure
availability of increased working capital required for
enhanced targeted business and also enable the
corporation to seek loans from Financial
Institutions/Banks on favorable terms. This will also
enable the Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment
to release grants to the Corporation for
modernization.

30. gdadr Tfafafrr 30. VIGILANCE ACTIVITIES

The Corporation has proper vigilance machinery
headed by the Chief Vigilance Officer to ensure
transparency and accountability in its functioning
besides promoting a culture of honesty among its
employees. Some of the major activities undertaken
by the Corporation in respect of vigilance are as
under:

(a) Transparent Open Tender Procedure with
publication in news papers as well as website of
ALIMCO including opening of tender in the
presence of tenderers.

(b) Surprise and routine checks in the departments
identified as sensitive.

(c) The security set up at Headquarters as well as
its Ancillary Units has been established
appropriately.

(d) Regular security checks are carried out at
strategic places like Main Gate, APOC,
Warehouse, Canteen and other important
installations.

(e) Electronic payment to Venders/Job Work
Contractors are done regularly.

()  Monthly payment to all the workers, working
under vendors/Job Work Contractors, are being
made through bank to ensure full & correct
payment.

y
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ALIMCO celebrated Vigilance Awareness Week
which was organized in the Corporation from 27th
October, 2014 to 01st November, 2014, which was
inaugurated by Shri D.R.Sarin CMD ALIMCO. The
Vigilance Awareness Week received encouraging
response from all the employees. All the employees
took a pledge to strive continuously in order to bring
about integrity and transparency in all spheres of the
activities and work for eradication of corruption in all
spheres of life. Debate competition on the topic
“Transparency in action is key to success of vigilance
in any organization” and seminar on “Combating
Corruption-Technology as an Enabler” were
organized during the vigilance awareness week and
winners of the debate competition were awarded.

A seminar to address the Problems of suppliers and
services providers was also organized. Few material
suppliers and service providers participated and
appreciated the transparency and ethical practices at
ALIMCO in procurement.

Shri A.K. Srivastava, Part time CVO is addressing the employees
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el & SR R FR=IelRad qREBRI &l uTd febar

1. Ufervpr I tRRET UNfhe 99 A e
PHIU IATS 2014 - FHIT fpam 12 |

Bengaluru during 11.09.2014.

2. YRd B dNT JGIHR AR gRT AT 12 o

MR qREBR AT e 2014 § ScptedT & oy
AAIETRY o R Ueb FH10T U1 0Tl §3AT & |

32. feva

39 99 & SR 20 Ol AR NG BT B 3egel Ud
T e Ug WR 9 30.9.2014 Bl WA g4 (T /TA)
TqAT Y SR, TRIF HHIT H 3eue] Ud Jawf eed &
UE UR I W W FYgad g3 | 918 g1 Al Sl AR
1T gRT 37T UG Ja=T Qe & g IR Sdb hridbrel
P T 98T ANTET & ol Ul 78Xl HeRHT e
PRATR |
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31. AWARDS AND REWARDS

The Corporation has received following awards
during the year:-

1.  ALIMCO conferred with Asia Pacific HRM
Congress Award 2014

[
‘ Altifieins .

ALIMCO has been conferred with the prestigious Asia Pacific HRM Congress Award 2014 in the
Category of “Organization with Innovative HR Practices”. The Award was received by Shri V. K.
Srivastava Dy. Manager ALIMCO AAPC Bangalore in the 13th Asia Pacific HRM Congress held at

2. The corporation has received a certificate of
Participation in 12th National Award for
Excellence in Cost Management-2014
organized by Institute of Cost Accountants of
India.

32. DIRECTORS

During the year under review Shri G. Narayan Rao,
Chairman and Managing Director of the Company
retired from the Board on his superannuation on
30.09.2014 (A/N) and Shri D.R. Sarin was appointed
as the Chairman and Managing Director of the
Company in his place. The Board places on record its
deep appreciation for the valuable contribution made
by Shri G. Narayan Rao during his tenure as
Chairman and Managing Director of the Company.

y
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33. SUBSIDIARY COMPANY / ASSOCIATE /

JOINT VENTURE

The Company has no Subsidiary, Associate and Joint
Venture Companies as such the requirement of
furnishing information relating to performance and
financial position of the Subsidiary, Associate and
JointVenture Companies is not applicable.

34. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

OCCURING AFTER END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

No material changes and commitments affecting the
financial position of the Company occurred from the
end of the financial year 2014-15 till the date of this
Report. Further, there was no change in the nature of
business of the Company. No significant or material
order has been passed by the Regulator or Courts or
Tribunals during the financial year.

35. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has not made any investment, given
any Loans and Guarantees to other bodies corporate
during the financial year as such no information is
required to be furnished in terms of the provisions of
clause (g) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

36. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

As none of the employees of the Company was in
receipt of remuneration in excess of the limits
prescribed sub-Rule (2) of Rule 5 of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the requisite information
being inapplicable is not required to be furnished.

y
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37. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY

ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Energy conservation continues to be an area of major
emphasis in our Company. Efforts are made to
optimize the energy cost while carrying out the
manufacturing operations. The details relating to
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption,
Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo as per
Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are
annexed hereto and form part of this Report as
Annexure - |.

38. DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any
public deposits during the year under review.

39. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has in place adequate internal
financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements. During the year, such controls were
tested and no reportable material weaknesses in the
design or operation were observed.

40. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act,
2013, the Directors of the Company state in respect of
the year ended 31st March 2015, that:-

(2) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating

to material departures.

(b) The Directors have selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and

made judgments and estimates that were
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reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit of
the Company for that period.

(c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities.

(d) The Directors have prepared the annual
accounts on a going concern basis.

(e) The Directors had laid down internal financial
controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate
and were operating effectively.

(f) The Directors had devised proper system to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such system were
adequate and operating effectively.

41. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Company
Act, 2013 and rule 12 (1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rule, 2014, an
extract of annual return in MGT-9 as a part of this
Annual Reportas Annexure-Il.

42. MEETING OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors duly met Six times during the
financial year the details of which are given in the
Corporate Governance report that forms part of this
Annual Report. The intervening gap between the
meetings was within the period prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013.

~N
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43. OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE
SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT

WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at
work place, a new act the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on 9th
December, 2013. Under the said Act, every company
is required to set up an Internal Complaints
Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual
harassment at work place of any women employee.
Corporation has set up a Sexual Harassment
Committee.

44. ACTIVITIES UNDER CORPORATE SOCIAL

RESPONSIBILITY

ALIMCO is a “not for profit” company registered under
Section 8 of the Companies Act 2013[erstwhile
Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956] for “not profit
motive” and working for noble cause of serving
Persons with Disabilities. ALIMCO prepares
statement of Income and Expenditure Accounts and
any excess of income over expenditure i.e Surplus is
to be utilized for fulfillment of the Company’s
objectives. Most of CPSUs are engaged in CSR
activities spending a part of their profit in CSR as
such, ALIMCO is working as CSR Implementation
Partner for many CPSUs in empowering the PwD’s as
their CSR Projects.

The corporation has taken initiative and has started
approaching all profit making CPSUs to take up their
CSR obligation through ALIMCO for Assessment and
Distribution of Aids and Assistive Devices to PwD’s.
Against this initiative, Corporation could act as an
implementing agency for CSR of various CPSUs like
HAL, REC, ONGC, HUDCO, CONCOR, MIDHANI,
IRFC, IDBI Bank, New India Assurance Co Ltd, Power
Grid Corporation Ltd, RITES, State Bank of India,
Rashtriya Chemical & Fertilizer Ltd etc. During the
year, under CSR Activities, Corporation conducted 93
camps and served 18,849 beneficiaries.

y
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Distribution of ALIMCO’s Aids& Appliances Distribution of ALIMCO’s Aids& Appliances
through IRFC under their CSR Project through IDBI Bank under their CSR Project

Distribution of ALIMCO’s Aids & Appliances Distribution of ALIMCO’s Aids& Appliances
through CONCOR under their CSR Project through RITES under their CSR Project

\_ Y
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45. STATUTORY AUDITORS FOR THE FINANCIAL

YEAR 2014-15

M/s. PEE Kay Jaipuria & Co., Chartered Accountants,
Kanpur were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Corporation for the Financial Year 2014-15 vide
Comptroller & Auditor General of India letter no.
CA.V/COY/CENTRAL GOVERNMENT, ARTLIMB
(1)/240 dated 31.07.2014.Your Board of Directors
acknowledges their guidance and valuable services,
help and co-operation and for the timely completion of
Annual Accounts.

The comments of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under the section 143(6) (b) of the
Companies Act, 2013 are placed at Annexure-lll.

Corporation’s Comments on the qualification of
Comptroller and Auditor General of India are placed
at Annexure-IV.

46. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of Directors of your Corporation believes in
transparency, accountability and integrity in respect
of affairs of the Corporation. Department of Public
Enterprises (DPE) has come out with revised
Guidelines on Corporate Governance vide Office
Memorandum No. 18(8)/2005-GM dated 14 May,
2010. Aresolution has been passed in 144th meeting
of Board of Directors of the Corporation held on 23rd
January, 2014 adopting Guidelines of Corporate
Governance for implementation in the Corporation.
Your Corporation is in process of implementing
various aspects of the said Guidelines. The Company
has been maintaining the highest level of standards of
Corporate Governance. Under the guidelines on
Corporate Governance of CPSEs, ALIMCO was
given Excellent grading for the year 2013-14.

During the yearunder review also, the Company has
once again maintaining an excellent grade in
compliance of Corporate Governance.

The Management Discussion & Analysis Report
(Annexure-V), Report on Corporate Governance
(Annexure-VI) along with Certificate on compliance of
conditions on Corporate Governance from Practicing
Company Secretary (Annexure-VIl) as required
under the said guidelines are attached to this report.
Quarterly and yearly compliance reports on
Corporate Governance are being forwarded to
Department of Empowerment of Persons with
Disabilities, Ministry of Social Justice &
Empowermentin the prescribed format. /
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Your Board of Directors also acknowledges the
valuable co-operation and support extended by the
entire staff & officers of Department of Empowerment
of Persons with Disabilities, Ministry of Social Justice
and Empowerment, Government of India.

Your Board of Directors also takes this opportunity to
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event managers, dealers and other associates for
their trust and confidence in the Corporation and its
activities.

Last but not the least your Board of Directors places
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by the ALIMCO family members towards the
incredible performance of their Corporation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
D.R.SARIN
Chairman & Managing Director
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(i)

(iif)
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(i)

\_
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Sl GRET, ddb-1d] JTeddl Ud faazi

AT BT 3f6l AR 2
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el gRT AR ot & forg AR SHoff Fa=
NI HRA B BRATS FH FR AR |
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ferp! 1 e dge & oy ok g =Ro1 # o
HIRITAT B SART B [T TR FHofl W B B
afhar & I @l 7 |

Sroll HRETOT JUBRON UR Gofl et

fad a9 2014—15 @& SR B Yol FIer Horf
REIOT UR el fdar |

dd-Tol JT8dadl
Th-Td! TTEIdT R fhU T g

f=forRad Scurel &1 fawr TferrpT gRT fobar am
=

(@) fIarsy grgargide
(@) eIy TR & et TR Xerd & forg

SWRIGd &l Sdrel & SffaRad fA=ferlRad
IcTe] BT difvd fhar Tar 2 |

P. THC D
T, SO IR

T FE B (B0 AT AR & w7e)

. F1E B (FHIBRR BIERG AlTedaR & 7o)

3. agaic

7. aF® Sied & oy werar fee g T 9
yaTfad fadar @ forg

ANNEXURE -1

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY

ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO :

(A)
U

(ii)

(iii)

(B)

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The steps taken or impact on conservation of
energy :

ALIMCO has initiated the action of installing roof
top solar power plant as an additional energy
proposed to be used for the plant.

The steps taken by the company for utilizing
alternate sources of energy :

ALIMCO is also initiating the process of
installing solar energy for street light & also for
its office building in second phase.

The Capital investment on energy conservation
equipments:

There is no capital investment on energy
conservation equipment was made during the
financial year2014-15.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The efforts made towards technology
absorptions:

Following product has been developed by
ALIMCO:

(a) Detachable Tricycle
(b) Special Purpose Wheel Chair for Railways

Other than above two products following
products, has been launched by ALIMCO &
included in the products list (through trading)

(a) SmartCane
(b) Daisy Player

(c) Smart phone(with Screen
Software)

reading

(d) Smart Phone(with Magnifier App for low
Vision)
(e) Tablet

(f) ADL Kit(Assistance to Daily Living Kit) for
Leprosy Affected Persons

y
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(ii)

(@)

(iif)
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\_

SWE GIR / dNd | S/ IR A A

I fadmeq
ufgar @I dhd 8™ ® folu 9l gRT dferd

cTeuTSihel # 71 guR BT |

gfRdl & qTHhd g™ B foTT Tricycle ( 3T 3R IS
M) B A 2.0 o A gedx 2.60 Y (IS: 630 ®
AR, 12511 ) BT AT |

TS i 25 TIIeR ATSIdeT & oy BIe! Al gahr
@ wU ¥ AfEferd |

amafad wenfrat & Ame # (e 349 af &
SR o 1T 3maTd)

UrenfRrast & J1mard — T
AT BT I — T
Urenfras! &1 2ied — 3

[EEMIE IR SERCE D]

frata gl fohanfeu: 39 favg &1 feera! &t

RaTE 3 T ST Hha 2 |

q el gaT &1 oroid

37) el gar 1 ool : %6, 12.85 ARG

q) faesl gar d =3 :

(1) AT DI ANMSYH DI : . 20.04 ARG
(2) gT®, ufFraT{ e fashl I=199 %0 I

(ii)

(iii)

(©)

The benefit derived like product improvement,
cost reduction, product development or import
substitution:

Following improvement done in the Battery
Operated Motorized Tricycle:-

(a) Diameter of Spoke of the wheels(front &
Rear Left) of the Tricycle increased from
2.0mm to 2.60mm(12G, as per 1S:630) to
increase strength of wheels

(b) Included ICE Box 25 Ltr. for livelihood/ to
have small shop.

In case of imported technology(imported during
the last three year reckoned from the financial
years:-

(a) Thedetails of Technology imported-Nil
(b) Theyearofimport-Nil

() Whether the technology been fully
absorbed-Nil

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OuUTGO

(i) Activities relating to export : This aspect
has been referred in Directors’ Report

(i) Totalforeign exchange usedand earned :

(@) Earning in Foreign Exchange
:Rs.12.85 Lacs

(b) Expenditure in Foreign Exchange
(i) CIFvalueofimports : Rs.20.04
(i) Books, Periodicalsand : Rs.NIL

Sales Promotion.

y
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1. GofibxoT UG = faavor

S AfSfm 2013 @ g7 92(3) 3R HHH (U A MR wmaA) W 2014 @

| 12 (1) & s gure A

BT BT AN /YA

1.] < amg T U85110UP1972NPL003646
2. | YSieRor fafdy 30.11.1972

3. | HH Al B AW IR HM 3 o
4.

AT SRYSH aTell HFIAT/ HFIAT AT 2013 BT GRT 8
(qd &vo ST 1956 &IRT 25) ¥ IS Udh SATASId &5 6T SUhH

USlidd BRI BT udl 3R
e faRor

S.EY IS, BAGR

SRR

Ph.: 91-512-2770172, 2770897, 2770817
Fax: 91-512-2770137, 2770870, 2770172
Toll Free No. 1800-180-5129

Web : http://www.alimco.in

E-mail: alimco_hg@yvsnl.net

6. | @ Hr ghdg © ERGIRE]

7. | IWRER TG TR gRw _
oI AR P & BT A, o e 2
T 3R FHH faaror

2. AT B o ARG TRl (F¥u @1 g eaaiRe afafaf™l o smad @
B 10% ¥ IAfH $T AN HIAl 2 SHET ST AT 2 |

PG | & IUIS /HaTl &I A IUTE /94T BT $Al & [ ATGd
R faaxor e als T yfaerd
1 STeashh N.A 29.60%
2 T N.A 14.48%
3 NAL Hqv—3 W I N.A 23.84%
\_ J
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\

y
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Rs. In Lacs
GrfEra ot argRRra For S | & T
fora® s "’
ML GIGE]
fafeqa af & gwema
1. 9T i3 0 0 0 0
2. &S < WAfpe Y T8 0 3952.87 0 3952.87
3. &IoT SUIRId offbd < -8 0 0 0 0
Bl 3952.87 0 3952.87
focha 9 & <R uRdfda o
srfafRad 1260.60 1260.60
e
Y& uRaa
facha ot @ siffaq @ =0T
(i) werm <afer
(i) =<1 T QA g &
(iii) =St Ut <fhe sarar &
(i+ii+iii) 5213.47 5213.47
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As on financial year ended on 31.03.2015

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1)
of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

.LREGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

~N

ANNEXURE -II

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

1. | CIN U85110UP1972NPL003646
2. | Registration Date 30.11.1972
3. | Name of the Company Artificial Limbs Manufacturing corporation of India
4. | Category/Sub-category of Company Limited by Shares / (Section 8 of Company Act 2013)
the Company (Section 25 Company 1956) licensed a Govt. undertaking.
5. | Address of the Registered G.T. Road Kanpur
office & contact details Uttar Pradesh
Ph.: 91-512-2770172, 2770897, 2770817
Fax: 91-512-2770137, 2770870, 2770172
Toll Free No. 1800-180-5129
Web : http://www.alimco.in
E-mail: alimco_hg@vsnl.net
6. | Whether listed company Unlisted
7. | Name, Address & contact

details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

Not Applicable

ILPRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the company
No. products / services Product/service
1 Tricycle N.A 29.60%
2 Wheel Chair N.A 14.48%
3 Hearing Aid-BTE & Others N.A 23.84%
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lll. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) Category-wise Share Holding
A Category-wise Shareholding
No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the
Category of Shareholders beginning of the year end of the year %
[As on 31.03.2014] [As on 31.03.2015] Change
% of %of | during
Demat |Physical| Total | Total |Demat| Physical | Total Total | the year
Shares Shares
A. Promoter s
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Central Govt 0 i}
19650 |19650| 100% 19650 | 19650 | 100%
c) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Banks / Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total shareholding of Promoter (A) 19650 {19650 100% 19650 | 19650 | 100% 0
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
g) Flis 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i) Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i) Individual shareholders holding
nominal share capital upto Rs. 1 lakh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ii) Individual shareholders holding
nominal share capital in excess of Rs| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1 lakh

\ y
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c) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non Resident Indians 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Overseas Corporate Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign Nationals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Clearing Members 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign Bodies - D R 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)(2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Public Shareholding
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)
C. Shares held by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs 0 o |0 o 10 0 0 0 0
Grand Total (A+B+C) 19650 [19650| 100% 19650 | 19650 | 100% 0
B. Shareholding of Promoters-
S Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholding at the end of the | 7° change
N Name of the year year n-
shareholding
No. of % of Y%of No. of % of %of during
Shares | total Shares Shares| total Shares the year
Shares | Pledged/ Shares | Pledged/
of the encumber of the encumber
company | ed to total company | ed to total
shares shares
Central Government o . o ; .
1 (through President 19650 | 100% Nil 19650 | 100% Nil Nil
of India)

\

C) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
There was no change in the Promoter's shareholding during the financial year 2014-15.

y
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D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Shareholders beginning during the
of the year year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
1. At the beginning of the year
2. Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase NIL
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
3. | Atthe end of the year
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN Name Shareholding Increase Cumulative
/Decrease in Shareholding during
Shareholding the year
No. Of Share at| % of total No. of % of total
the beginning shares of shares shares of
(01.04.2014)/en the the
d of the year company company
(31.03.2015)
1 | Shri Awanish 1 0.0050% 1 0.0050%
Kumar Awasthi
(Nominated by
Govt. of India)
2 | Ms. Kiran Puri 1 0.0050% 1 0.0050%
(Date of App.
04.06.2014
Nominated by
Govt. of India)
3 |Shri D.R.Sarin Nil 0.00 0

\
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F) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Rs. In Lacs
Secured Loans
excluding Unsecured Loans | Deposits Total
deposits Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount 0 0 0 0
i) Interest due but not paid 0 3952.87 0 3952.87
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii) 3952.87 0 3952.87
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
* Addition* 1260.60 1260.60
* Reduction
Net Change
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) 5213.47 5213.47

* Panel interest accounted for in compliance with approval of Govt. of India for conversion in 2015-16

XI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :

ALIMCO is a Public Sector Undertaking (Government Company) and the appointments of Chairman &
Managing Director is made by the Government of India and are being paid remuneration as per terms of their
appointment. The details in this regard are given in the Notes forming part of the financial statement which
forms part of Annual Report.

XIll. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :
There were no penalties/punishment/compounding of offences for the financial year ended 31st March 2015.

\ J
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ANNEXURE -l

Office of the Principal Director of Commercial Audit & Ex-officio Member,
Audit Board-IV, New Delhi.

No.5-PDCA/NZ/A/cs/ALIMCO/15-16/390
Dated: 07.09.2015

To,

The Chairman and Managing Director,

Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation Limited,
G.T.Road Kanpur-209217

Sub: Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143 (6) b of the Companies 2013 Act on the
accounts of the Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India for the year ended 31 st March 2015.

Sir,
| am to enclose herewith the comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143 (6) b of the
Companies 2013 Act on the accounts of the Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India for the year ended 31st March
2015.
The receipt of the letter may kindly be acknowledged.
Yours faithfully,
Encl: As above
Sd/-
(Tanuja S. Mittal)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-IV
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

The preparation of financial statements of Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India for the year ended 31 March 2015 in accordance
with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act. 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The
statutory auditor/ auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is/are responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on
auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 13.07.2015.

| on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the
financial statements of Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India for the year ended 31 March 2015. This supplementary audit has
been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the
statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. Based on my supplementary audit.
I would like to highlight the following significant matters under section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my
view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the related audit report:

A.BALANCE SHEET

Non- Current Liabilities

(a) Long-term Borrowings (Note 3):  Rs.5213.47 lakh

Above comprises of outstanding interest and penal interest on loans taken by the Corporation in the past from Government of India. On 6 July
2015. the Government approved conversion of interest and penal interest of Rs. 52.13 crore into equity. Thus, liability which was due to be
discharged within 12 months of the balance sheet date should have been shown under Current Liabilities. This resulted in understatement of
Current Liabilities and overstatement of Non-Current Liabilities.

B. Statement of Income and Expenditure.
OtherIncome

SBI Life Insurance assessed the liability at Rs. 15.78 crore on account of gratuity and leave encashment payable to the Corporation's
employees as on 31 March 2015 against estimate of Rs. 25.97 crore as on 31 March 2014 made by earlier Fund Manager/Actuary i.e. LIC of
India. Resultantly. the liability of the Corporation decreased by Rs. 10.19 crore which was not adjusted/accounted for by the Corporation. This
resulted in understatement of Income and CurrentAssets each by Rs. 10.19 crore.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India
Sd/-

. (Tanuja S. Mittal)
Place : New Delhi Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
\Date +07.09.2015 Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-1V
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ANNEXURE -IV

Management Reply on the comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the accounts of the
Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India, Kanpur for the year ended 31st March 2015.

COMMENTS OF CAG

MANAGEMENT REPLY

BALANCE SHEET
Non-Current Liabilities
Long-term Borrowings (Note 3)
Rs 5213.47 Lakh

Above comprises of outstanding interest
and penal interest on loans taken by the
Corporation in the past from Government of
India. On 6 July 2015, the Government
approved conversion of interest and penal
interest of Rs 52.13 crore into equity. Thus,
liability which was due to be discharged
within 12 months of the balance sheet date
should have been shown under Current
Liabilities. This resulted in understatement
of Current Liabilities and overstatement of
Non-Current Liabilities.

STATEMENT OF INCOME & EXPENDITURE
Other Income

SBI Life Insurance assessed the liability at
Rs 15.78 crore on account of gratuity and
leave encashment payable to the
Corporation’s employees as on 31 March
2015 against estimate of Rs 25.97 crore as
on 31March 2014 made by earlier Fund
Manager/Actuary i.e. LIC of India.
Resultantly, the liability of the  corporation
decreased by Rs 10.19 crore which was not
adjusted/accounted for by the Corporation.
This resulted in understatement of Income
and Current Assets by Rs 10.19 crore.

The Corporation took a loan of Rs. 21.83 Crores from the
Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, Deptt. of
Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities during the period
from 1997 to 2002. The Corporation repaid the Principle
Amount of loan during the Financial Year 2003-2004 but did
not pay the Interest on the above loan. A request was made to
the Ministry to waive off the interest and penal interest
thereon in the financial year 2008-09. Since, the request was
pending before the Govt., the Interest and Penal Interest on
the loan amount were being shown as Long Term borrowings
of the Corporation in its Balance Sheet since 2003-04 {ill
2014-15.0n 31.03.2015, while preparing the Balance Sheet
of the Corporation for the year 2014-15, it was not certain that
the Govt. is going to either waive or convert the interest and
Penal Interest into Equity within twelve months from the date
of Balance Sheet. Accordingly, the amount of Interest and
Penal Interest were shown as Non-Current Liability in the
Balance Sheet for the year 2014-15. But due to aggressive
persuasion of the Corporation with the Ministry to settle the
issue, it was decided by the Ministry to convert the amount of
Rs. 52.13 Crores towards interest and penal interest till
31.03.2015 into Paid-up Capital on 06.07.2015. During the
current Financial Year i.e. 2015-16, the effect of the approval
is taken care off by converting Rs. 52.13 Crores pertaining to
Interest and Penal Interest into Equity as Paid-up Capital. So
as on date the Authorised Capital of the Corporation is Rs. 60
Crores and Paid-up Capital is Rs.54.10 Crores.

As per the accounting practice, comparison of liability of
31.3.2014 with 31.3.2015 cannot be the basis of reversal of
provision made as per Accounting Standard 15. Hence the
same was kept for review during the financial year 2015-16.

Further, the transfer of Fund Manager was effected on 30th
March 2015 and hence it was thought prudent to consider the
new valuation of SBI Life only after the funds from LIC of India
are received back by the corporation. Accordingly,
“Conservative” approach, being basic financial assumption
adopted as a general accounting practice, was adopted by
the corporation and necessary adjustment/accounting was
deferred to the financial year 2015-16 when the corporation
receives back fund from LIC of India.
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1.

\

ANNEXURE -V

About the Company and the Industry

Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of
India (ALIMCO) is a Schedule ‘C’ Miniratna
Category Il Central Public Sector Enterprises,
registered under Section 8 (Not for Profit motive)
of the Companies Act 2013 (corresponding to
Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956), is
functioning under the administrative Control of
Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment,
Department of Empowerment of Persons with
Disabilities. It is 100% Govt. of India owned
Central Public Sector Enterprises, with an
objective of benefiting the disabled persons to
the maximum extent possible by manufacturing
Rehabilitation Aids for persons with disabilities
and by promoting, encouraging and developing
the availability, use, supply and distribution of
Artificial Limbs and other Rehabilitation Aids to
the disabled persons of the country. Profitability
is not the motive of the operations of the
Corporation and its main thrust is on providing
better quality Aids & Appliances to large number
of disabled persons. The Corporation started
manufacturing of Artificial Aids in 1976. It has
four Auxiliary Production Centres (AAPCs)
situated at Bhubaneswar (Orissa), Jabalpur
(M.P.), Banguluru (Karnataka), and Chanalon
(Punjab). The Corporation has four Marketing
Centres at New Delhi, Kolkata, Mumbai, &
Hyderabad and one Outreach Centre at
Guwahati.
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2. Growth of ALIMCO -an overview

During the Financial year 2014-15, the company has
achieved turnover of Rs 162.70 crores as against Rs.
165.08 crores in 2013-14 and earned surplus of Rs
31.65 crores as against Rs. 31.47 crores and earned
surplus in the year 2013-14. During the Financial year
2014-15, the company has achieved production of
Rs.162.69 Crores as against Rs.170.38 Crores in the
year2013-14.

3. Strengths and Weaknesses
(A) Strengths

(i) Major implementing agency of the
Government of India Scheme “Assistance
for Disabled Persons(ADIP)” of Ministry of
Social Justice & Empowerment since 1981.

(i) Sole implementing agency of the
Government of India Scheme “Assistance
for Disabled Persons under Sarva Shiksha
Abhiyan (ADIP-SSA)”.

(iii) Goodindustrial relations scenario.

(B) Weaknesses

(i) 42yearsold Corporation.

(ii) Total Plant & Machinery, infrastructure
facilities, Auxiliary services, building etc. are
30 to 35 years old need to be
renovated/retrofitted/refurbished/replaced
with latest modernized technologically
advanced facilities, failing which the entire
Corporation may come to stand still.
However, now Corporation has embarked
upon a prestigious modernization plan for
creation of advanced facilities including
modern R&D centre to manufacture and
provide world class quality aids & assistive
devices at an affordable price to common
people and free of cost to economically
weaker section of society under ADIP
scheme of the Government of India.

(i) R& D set up is totally dismantled in the
Corporation.

(iv) No induction of Independent Director on the
Board till date by the Ministry.
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4. Opportunities

(i) Lot of Scope available for marketing the
products provided the products are
technologically advanced/improved.

(i) Modernization programme of the
Corporation

(i) Huge Scope of CSR business from
corporate Sectors.

(iv) Afew ToTs are signed and in the process of
implementation.

(v) Explore the Export market as there is good
potential.

5. Threats

(i) The Corporation is mainly depends on Govt.
Grants for distribution of Aids & Assistive
Devices which finally reckons on turnover of
the Corporation.

(i) Due to non- implementation of PRP, the
Corporation is not able to attract talents for
replacement of retired work force and for
achievement of Modernization process
within the stated time frame.

6. ALIMCO as CSR Implementation partner of
corporate sector.

The corporation has taken initiative and has started

approaching all profit making CPSEs and Privates

Companies to take up their CSR obligation through

ALIMCO for Assessment and Distribution of Aids and

Assistive Devices to PwDs.

7. FUTUREOUTLOOK
The corporation believes that it will continue to be on
its growth platform achieving new height year by year.
The Corporation is in process of implementing its
PRP scheme to attract talents for achievement and
growth of the Corporation.
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ANNEXURE -VI

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1.1 Company’s philosophy on guidelines on Corporate Governance

ALIMCO works on the philosophy that by following the
guidelines in its functioning, the Corporation would
protect the interest of shareholders and relevant
stakeholders and also it would bring more
transparency and accountability in its functioning

1.2 Board of Directors

The composition and category of Board of Directors
of your Corporationas on 31.03.2015 isas under :

i) ShriD.R.Sarin :  Functional Director
Chairman & Managing
Director

ii)  Shri Awanish Kumar Awasthi |AS : Government Nominee

Joint Secretary (DEPwD),

Dept. of Empowerment of Persons
with Disabilities, Ministry of Social
Justice & Empowerment, GOI

iii) Ms.Kiran Puri, : Government Nominee
(JS & FA) Ministry
of Social Justice &
Empowerment, GOI
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1.3 Attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings

The particular regarding attendance of Directors at
Board meetings held during the financial year 2014-
15is asfollows:

S1.| Name of Director No. of Board | No. of Board
No. Meetings held| Meetings
during the held
tenure attended
(in2014-15) | (in 2014-15)
1. | ShriG.Narayan Rao 2 2
2. | Shri Awanish Kumar Awasthi 6 6
3. | Ms.KiranPuri 6 6
4. | ShriD.R.Sarin 4 4
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1.4 Director- Changes during Financial Year

During the financial year 2014-15, following changes had taken place in the Board of Directors of the Corporation:

S| Name of Directos Tenure
No. Date of Joining Date of cessation
1. Shri Yogendra Tripathi, IAS
Joint Secretary & Financial Adviser, Ministry of Social Justice
& Empowerment. 23.05.2013 04.06.2014
2. Ms. Kiran Puri
Joint Secretary & Financial Adviser, Ministry of Social Justice
& Empowerment. 04.06.2014 -
3. Shri G. Narayan Rao 27.05.2011 Retired on
Chairman & Managing Director 30.09.2014(A/N)
4. Shri D.R.Sarin
Chairman & Managing Director 01.10.2014 -
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1.5 No. of Board Meetings held, dates on which held

During the year 2014-15, Six Board meetings were
held on 25th June, 2014, 20th August, 2014, 14th
October, 2014, 06th November 2014, 1st December
2014, 27th February 2015.

1.6 Audit Committee

Since, there is no Independent Director on the Board
during the financial year no Audit committee could be
constituted. Induction of Independent Directors on
the Board is pending with the Ministry of Social
Justice and Empowerment, Department of
Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities.

1.7 Remuneration Committee

Since, there is no Independent Director on the Board
during the financial year no Remuneration
committee could be constituted. Induction of
Independent Directors on the Board is pending with
the Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment
Department of Empowerment of Persons with
Disabilities.

1.8 General Body Meetings

(1) Date, Time and Venue of the lastthree AGMs :

(@) 41st AGM held on 03rd September 2014
at12:30 PM at New Delhi.

(b)  40th AGM held on 17th September 2013
at 1100 Hrs at New Delhi.

(¢) 39th AGM held on 28th August 2012 at
1100 Hrs at New Delhi.

S

No special resolutions were passed in the
previous three AGMs.
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1.9 Disclosures

Apart from the disclosures covered in Directors’
Responsibility Statement, suitable disclosures are
also made in the significant accounting policies and
notes to accounts forming part of the Balance Sheet.

1.10 Whistle Blower Policy

Whistle Blower Policy has been formulated and
posted on the website of the Company.

1.11 Code of Conduct For Directors and
Senior Executives

o forv IR wfear
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The Code of Conduct and Business Ethics as
suggested by DPE in its Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for CPSEs 2010 has been adopted by
the Company in respect of its Directors and Senior
Level Executives. The Code has also been posted on
the Company’s Website. The Directors and the Senior
Executives have given declarations affirming the
compliance with the code of conduct during the year
2014-15.

1.12 Declaration by Chairman and Managing Director

As provided under the Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for CPSEs as contained in the DPE OM
No. 18(8)/2005-GM, dated 14 May 2010, issued by
Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), it is hereby
declared that all Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel affirmed compliance with
“The Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Board
Members and Senior Management of Artificial Limbs
Manufacturing Corporation of India” for the year
ended 31 March, 2015.

For Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India

Sd/-
D. R. SARIN

\_
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ANNEXURE -VII \

S.K. GUPTA & CO.

Company Secretaries

9, Roland Complex, Upper Floor, 37/7, Westcott Building,
The Mall, Kanpur - 208001

Phone : (O) 2315123, (F) 2366642, Cell : 9415042137
E-mail : sk_gupta1@rediffmail.com

Corporate Government Certificate

To.

The Members of

ARTIFICIALLIMBS MANUFACTURING
CORPORATION OF INDIA

G.T. Road,Kanpur-209217

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of the
corporate Governance by Artificial Limbs Manufacturing
Corporation of India for the Financial Year ended 31st March
2015 as stipulated in the Guidelines on Corporate Governance
for Central Public Sector Enterprises 2010 issued by the
Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy
Industries and Public Enterprises, Government of India
(hereinafter referred to as DPE Guidelines) and annexure
mentioned there under.

The compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance
is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was
limited to review of the procedures and implementation
Corporate Governance as stipulated in the DPE Guidelines. It
is neither audit nor an expression of the opinion on the financial
statements of the Corporation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us and the records and documents
maintained by the Corporation, we certify that the Corporation
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the DPE Guidelines except the provision
regarding Composition of Board of Directors. Constitution of
Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee due to non-
appointment of requisite number of Independent Directors by
the Government of India, formulation of Risk Management
Policy and Board Charter.

We state the such compliance is neither an assurance as to the
future viability of the Corporation nor of the efficiency of
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Corporation.

For S.K. GUPTA & CO.
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
(S.K. GUPTA)
Managing Partner

F.C.S. 2589

Place : Kanpur
Date : 24.08.2015
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PEE KAY JAIPURIA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Acharya Kuti, 1st Floor, 26/53,

Birhana Road, Kanpur - 208 001
Telephone : (0512) 2315178, 3013415
Email : peekayjaipuri_co @rediffmail.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of Artificial Limbs Manufacturing
Corporation of India ("the company"), which
comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015,
the Statement of income and Expenditure Account,
the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for
the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation
and presentation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provision of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial control, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our
audit.
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While conducting the audit, we have taken into
account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to
be included in the audit report under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements that give true and fair view, in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company has
in place an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and operating
effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by Company's Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion on the financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

a) In view of the management the corporation
being a company covered under the provisions
of section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 is
barred from distributing/transferring its income
directly or indirectly to the members of the
company. The loan received by the corporation
from the Government of India in past stands
repaid in earlier years. Simple interest
amounting to Rs. 3952.87 Lacs (P. Y. Rs.
3952.87 Lacs) for the outstanding period of loan
was though provided in past but has not been
paid till date. Further no provision towards penal
interest was being made till last year which
amounted to Rs. 1202.59 Lacs on said loan as

y
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foriir @mTa i1 @Te] a¥ & 1 Ud I oAl
IR Jfad & W e fairg ant @ .
1202.60 IR BT AT & ®Y H§ BT TAT &
AT RY & wU H A AR I H
TEPHIPR AT AT 2 (Il 3.1 & g |
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SUINT PR & 7199 U e a1 goi AT
ST argar o Sgawy 9 faar war got
21 38T 81 I S Tad AT SR | S fas
AT BT ed W USRIl Bl faaRka
R fear T oar| Safes IRl & Uy &
A # fqeRer €1 fhar T w1 99
3R T STANT & w9 H &l AT SIRETT
gafery o T dorm fafdy IR w0
504390 oI (TAdY w0 5867.74) I HH
TR I |

T §IRT 59 99 GRI&T R0T . 2200 G
Siifeh FRAT TSR %. 2400 AR & Yaof #
ofT | ST US §U ST TeIY ATSiT & o
12 U4 IUFRM (ix) & a9 ¥ o1 & 31wy
SUANT AT 1T o1 | AR 1 H A g Ry
GRferd ko1 Bl BH  qERT TAT @Te]
T /9] il B 3AfSE /HH
TUITAT (FTE 6 BT 6.4 BT HaH o) |

(i) T g wH=mRAT BI SAfd 01.01.2007

q Ugel Haigicd gU & SWRd fafdear
AT B U 12945 ARG Siifds 31 AT,

b)

per terms and conditions of the agreement was
made. However considering the order of
Governmentto convert the principal interest and
interest on interest accrued till 31.03.2015 into
equity, the board decided and accounted for the
sum of Rs 58 Lacs as financial cost to current
years Income and Expenditure Account and
accumulated interest on interest till earlier year
of Rs. 1202.60 Lacs has been charged to
retained profit i.e. from the brought forwarded
surplus of Income and Expenditure Account .
(Refer Note No. 3.1 of Note-3). In our opinion
the corporation had violated the provisions
of Article 3 of its Articles of Association by
accepting interest bearing loan from its
promoter' i.e. Government of India. Further
the Profit for the year, on account of
expenditure relating to earlier years to the
extent of Rs 1202.60 Lacs by directly
charging to brought forwarded retained
profits, is overstated.

Note No.6.2 of Note 6 and Note No.10.2 of Note-
10 regarding revised accounting policies since
financial year ended 31st March 2012 with
regard to grants received under ADIP and ADIP
- SSA schemes where utilization has been
recognized against proof of acknowledgment
from consignee irrespective of the fact that
materials dispatched is yet to be distributed. As
per terms & conditions of utilization of grants,
the grants shall be treated as utilized only on
fulfillments of the purpose for which the grant
was given i.e. distribution of aids and appliances
to the beneficiaries. In case of dispatch of
materialf since the distribution has not taken
place, the grants cannot be treated as utilized.
Thus, other current liabilities and sundry
debtors are under stated by Rs.5043.90 (P.Y.Rs
5867.74) Lacs.

During the year corporation has treated, the
amount of taken Secured Loan of 2200.00 Lacs
by Pledging the FDR of Rs 2400.00 Lacs to
meet the pending receivable grant in terms of
sub clause (ix) of the clause 12 of the ADIP
Scheme, as grant received and utilized. In our
opinion the corporation to that extent has under
stated the Secured Loan and Current
Liabilities/Current assets are overstated/under
stated. (Refer Note- 6.4 of Note-6).

y
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fa®  09.02.2009, 2(70) /08—<IUIg (S&
A)—siea—Vil /09 f&sTd  02.04.2009 Td
(21) /11—3103 (S ¥ Sga—XIl /2011
f&di® 06.07.2011 (AlC . 7 & AlC 72 &I
e o |)

(iii) TR AR @7 g TR 9 2004—05 I
2014—15 TP RIFRITS B TAT 31T TR
BT UTaer el fohar a7 ® Faife afdr @
T FaiRor, gwre gHlRed w80 faar o
AHdT | (Al . 8 & AIC 9. 8.1.2 BT HaH
o)

(i) TeeTaTRa i 3R /A1 YUt &l Y
AT YeerTRA 2 A, ST 8 Fadl & S9d
wa Alfeid /Ueel qTar gRT sares
3R ¥fw o /ucer faog & gofiaso
P ST T YaIveR H e (WEAR iR
IR B YA & RarE) 9 FHEeEd
BT WD & 37a H gRomHT facia gwma
R fewef & @ S Al | (Al 9.8 B Al
4. 8.1.1 9 8.1.7 TH <) |
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(©)

i)

ii)

The adhoc provision of Rs. 129.45 Lacs
made till 31st March 2014 towards Post
Retirement Medical Benefits for
employees who retired before 1.1.2007
@ 1.5% of profit before tax has been
withdrawn stated to be in view of scheme
framed under DPE guidelines contained
in DPE Office Memorandum Nos.
2(81)/08-DPE (WC) GLXVI/2009 dated
08.07.2009 and 2(81)/08-DPE (WC) GL-
XV/2011 dated 20.07.2011 and approved
by ministry. The same cannot be
commented upon by us for want of
specific withdrawal of same for such
employees. (Refer Note No. 7.1 of Note -
7).

An adhoc provision of Rs. 319.00 Lacs (P.
Y. 250.33 Lacs) @ 3 % of current year
profit before tax + 10% of incremental
profit subject to maximum of 5% of current
year profit before tax for the financial
years 2007-2008 to 2014-2015 has been
made towards Performance related Pay
to the employees pending
implementation of DPE guidelines
contained in DPE Office Memorandum
Nos.2(70)/08 DPE (WC-GL-XVI1/08 dated
26.11.2008, 2(70)/08-DPE(WC)-GL-IV-
09 dated 09.02.2009, 2(70)/08 DPE
(WC)-GL-VII/09 dated 02.04.2009 &
(21)/11DPE(WC) GL-XIll/2011 dated
06.07.2011. (Refer Note No. 7.2 of Note -
7).

No provision has been made for municipal
taxes and other charges on APC
Bangalore Land for the period from 2004-
05 to 2014-15. As the amount is
indeterminate, impact could not be
ascertained, (refer Note No.8.1.2 of Note-
8)

The ownership and/or title of lease hold
lands and/or free hold lands, as the case
may be, are subject to execution and
registration of title deeds/lease deeds by
their respective Owner/ Lessor including
that in respect of shed at Bhubaneshwar
(Except in respect of land at Jabalpur and
Bhubaneshwar) and hence the
consequential financial effect thereof due

y
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el far ST Adar | (Aic 9 @ Aie 9. 9.1 &7
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dIe 9. 5.1 AMUIRS daR & G ¥, e
. 6.5 GRET AT & W H AlC 9. 103
ATATRS UGl & Fwee 7 3iR Al 9. 125
uTféat gd HFarRAl Sifd gRedHRor & 37
2| SWiad o<y u9a & v d B
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I ™
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SHRI AR &4 QU T WLEIPROT & JJAR T8l
S ARG I B S STFd yEnT H A § SR
favor # i oMawyd  gEe & W ¥ 97

(e)

be commented upon, (refer Note No.
8.1.1t08.1.7 of Note 8).

Interest due on the overdraft amount availed and
treated as advance against receivable grant
amounting to Rs.2.92 Lacs has been netted off
from Interest received from bank deposits. In our
opinion the corporation to that extent has under
stated the Interest Income as well as Interest
paid on Overdraft.

Similarly to the aforesaid extent the amount of
interest accrued and due on Deposits (Current
Assets) and Interest Payable on Secured Loans
(Current Liabilities) are under stated.

We also want to draw the attention towards:-

1)

@)

@)

Note No. 8.2 of Note-8 regarding maintenance
of Fixed Asset Register and adjustment on
account of discrepancy if any found on physical
verification of Fixed Asset.

Note No.8.3 of Note-8 regarding impairment of
Asset.

The provision, towards redundancy of stocks of
Raw Materials, Store & Spares & Loose Tools
which have not moved since last 3 years, has
been made for as at 31.03.2015 is Rs. 128.53
Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 155.34 Lacs). In earlier years the
management had decided to get review its net
realizable value by an internal assessment
team. No such assessment has been done by
the management till date. The assets are under
stated to the extent of net realizable value of
these redundant stocks and income is
understated by similar amount. In absence of
required information amount of impact could not
be ascertained. (Refer Note No. 9.1 of Note -9).

Note No.5.1 regarding Trade Creditors, No. 6.5,
regarding Security Deposits, No. 10.3 regarding
Trade Receivables and No. 12.5 regarding
Parties and Employees which are subject to
confirmation. In absence of same financial effect
if any cannot be commented upon.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matter described in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the

y

~N

¥4l e fedad 09%8-9%

81

42" Annual Report 2014-15



L _
\ 7,

1SO 9001:2008

ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA

ARAFIH & FgHY € | SR a8 AR § AR 7

ST RAgT=Il & AR Wl gd Sfere Rerfy geid

2131 T, 2015 TH AP 377 MR THe YaTe S a9

S I P 2 |

I BN MR e smavasdRi &l

3T

1. i &1 i @1 arT 8 @ T
HAE AR BT Asdd U § 1 (Y@
JNAFTRIF 1956 BT &IRT 25) 3 oy At~y
(eIl Tl & URIIGH) MeY 2015 &
QU (2) (i) SNfh MRA IRBR §RT HHIT
ANATH @ GRT 143 DI STRT (1) &
Igper & Sugdd Rurd iifd faRkredan
U7 3 iR 4 # QAT ® R I8 N AN 6
Gl

2, NATTIH BT GRT 143 (3) FRT AALISD &, EH
gfrdes B 8

@) T TFERI 3R WEEIHRT TR
I ® o fh Nl SMeR 8iR
faeard @ o 8RR Sfperor & ford
MaTT D o |

@ N ™ H o ukEer =
g3 &, Fm 9 FmgaR efer
Sfad o Ry G 2 | 39 v &
qer dAle . 82 Wiifed W
TJOfadl & IR dAl SID
Wifde aeamo 9 gwfd §
T XET 17 ST foh I8 <ose gIan
T IR ST gRT S99 ol 3k Red
Siifee gAR 3fbeoT & forg Sife
fAoell @ IIRARN gRT Ui o |
AR gRT I8 T8} ST 137 |

@) 39 R # aftia g U, 3 &Ik
G GdT 9T dde yarg fdexoft
oRGT 92T & Hel W & |

@) BRI ¥ 59 RUIC # wefia g
UH, MI—aY o€l Wl 3R g
e faaxell wwe srfSfm @
RT 133 & AT HFT (o) fras
2014 & I8 917 © AFd B
AR & 3R 7+ 91l & A1y —

¥l arffed gfaae 09%8-9%

aredtr g s o R 3‘}

82

aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Actin the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31st March2015, its
Income and its Cash Flows for the year ended
onthatdate.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

The Corporation is Licensed to Operate under
section 8 of the Act (erstwhile section 25 of the
Companies Act 1956) hence in view of the
clause 2(iii) the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2015 ("the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11)
of Section 143 of the Act, the reporting
requirements in respect of the matter specified
vide para 3 and 4 of the said order are not
applicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we
report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as
required by law, subject note no 8.2 regarding
maintenances of Fixed Assets register and
physical verification of fixed assets, have been
kept by the Corporation so far as it appears from
our examination of those books and proper
returns adequate for the purposes of our audit
have been received from the Jabajpur, Mumbai,
Guwahati, Kolkata and Delhi branches not
visited by us..

c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income
and Expenditure, and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account.

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial
statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, and subject to

42" Annual Report 2014-15
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Valuation of Inventories Accounting
Standard -2

Raw Materials, Stores & Spares, Loose Tools
and Materials in Transit has been valued at
weighted average cost as against cost or net
realizable value which ever is lower
and Finished Goods and Work-in-Progress
at lower of Standard Cost (Factory Cost)/
Procurement Cost of assembly or estimated
realizable value whichever is less. The
standard cost is based on that arrived for the
year 2012-13 (PreviousYear 2012-13)

In pursuance to the notification no. GSR 463(E)
dated 05.06.2015, issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, sub section (2) of the section
164 of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to
disqualification of Directors is not applicable to a
Government Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us,
we report as under with respect to other matters
to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact
of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements - Refer
Note 20 to the financial statements;

(i)  The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivatives contracts
for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

(iiiy  there were no amounts which required to
be transferred by the Company to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund.

For Pee Kay Jaipuria & Co.

Chartered Accountants.
(Firm's Registration No. 01335C)
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ARG £ 3T FEior s, $rgR
31 ekp: 2015 dk ryu 1=

(5. o #)
. f Heraa| 31 ekpl 2015 31 ekp' 2014
kil i . dk dk
gfaad) 3k g
erEnRAT b1 B
@ | 3ergsi 1 196.50 196.50
(@ | em=fera va srferey 2 10,874.40 8,987.60
11,070.90 9,184.10
AR 4re], <fIa
@) | o= safr & =or 3 5,213.47 3,952.87
@) | <+ Srafyy & yaren 4 0.00 0.00
5,213.47 3,952.87
dre], <TRIa
@ | =maR® 5 1,805.12 684.44
@) | =1 =meg sl 6 3,220.06 3,190.35
& | BIET Srafsr & uraem 7 319.00 775.28
5,344.18 4,650.07
T 21,628.55 17,787.04
ikiviis! )
AR Are, wrufeaat
@ | sr=re ww=fr
@) | I FHfRT 8 1,420.16 1,465.07
(i) 3]_,1?? TRy 11.21 3.18
(i) | g SETRY T et 142.17 93.26
(iv) | faorT & T8 srgd FHfR 8'88 (1)'2(7)
) | fspr 2q s sy ' :
1,573.54 1,563.38
IhT AR Are wrfeaat 1,573.54 1,563.38
.
@ | zsfaar 9 3,899.02 3,683.50
(_Gﬁ) TR gTfeqat 10 2,943.89 3,243.14
@[ e vd e & A 1 12,369.30 8,216.36
(@)| sreumifers or 3R @A 12 284.55 282.11
@) | o =mey <reafeerit BERE 558.25 798.55
AT AT, Argfeaat 20,055.01 16,223.66
anT 21,628.55 17787.04
AEayef oRafe ifodt 19
facha faaxor & oy sifiRea S=arY 20
<y =Jaaal &1 @1 9919 & Ale BT Soeld

R ¢ A3 faeet
fesiTe 13 FelTs 2015

\

80,/ — B0,/ —
(11‘51\‘[\37[ R) 3ra=frer arawefY
HelUd-eh UCIC\'I QE[ URITH) ﬁés E8)

T R e ded @ IR |
B0,/ —
LR, 9=
3reTel Ud ya=e feure

BAR T & Hel Yrdh ufaded & AR
Fd @I & SIIYRAT gus HHl
FE SRATBR, TSR, 0013351

80,/ —
(wfm 1. &, SragfRar)

, QAT . 070131

~N

/
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015

(RS IN LACS)
S. PARTICULARS NOTE AS AT AS AT
NO. NO. 31ST MARCH 2015 31ST MARCH 2014
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
(a) Share Capital 1 196.50 196.50
(b) Reserves and Surplus 10,874.40 8,987.60
11,070.90 9,184.10
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Long-term Borrowings 3 5,213.47 3,952.87
(b) Long-term Provisions 4 0.00 0.00
5,213.47 3,952.87
CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Trade Payables 5 1,805.12 684.44
(b) Other Current Liabilities 6 3,220.06 3,190.35
(c) Short-term Provisions 7 319.00 775.28
5,344.18 4,650.07
TOTAL 21,628.55 17,787.04
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets 8 1,420.16 1,465.07
(ii) Intangible Assets 11.21 3.18
(iii) Capital Work-in-Progress 142.17 93.26
(iv) Intangible Assets Under Development 0.00 1.87
(v) Fixed Assets held for Sale 0.00 0.00
1,573.54 1,563.38
TOTAL NON CURRENT-ASSETS 1,573.54 1,563.38
CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Inventories 9 3,899.02 3,683.50
(b) Trade Receivables 10 2,943.89 3,243.14
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 12,369.30 8,216.36
(d) Short-term Loans and Advances 12 284.55 282.11
(e) Other Current Assets 13 558.25 798.55
TOTAL CURRENT-ASSETS 20,055.01 16,223.66
TOTAL 21,628.55 17,787.04
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 19
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 20
REFER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Sd/-
(MADHUSUDAN RAY)

GENERAL MANAGER (FIN & ADMIN)

PLACE : New Delhi
\DATED : 13th July 2015

Sd/-

(AWANISH AWASTHI)
DIRECTOR

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/-
(D.R. SARIN)
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED
FOR PEE KAY JAIPURIA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN - 001335C
Sd/-
(CA. P. K. JAIPURIA)
PARTNER
MEMBERSHIP NO. 070131

~N

_/
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA
1SO 9001:2008 b
4 ARG $533 &1 fEfor e, sgR )
31 ekp 2015 dk Beklr g, o'k dk vk; ,0 0;; fooj.k
(5. oirg #)
E S — Heri\d| 31 ekp 2015 dk | 31 ekp' 2014 dk
9. d. | Deklr o'k di fy ;| Beklr o'k d fy:
|dd_<ddre-
31| A
NEEERRRES 14 16,270.26 16,507.62
(ii)| TETT = B 14 55.66 55.24
(iii)| AT I XToTA 16,214.60 16,452.38
(iv)] 3= My 15 1,070.79 772.22
@el XIoTed 17,285.39 17,224.60
9. | a4
()| ST A1 @ erTa 1631 8,372.30 8,424.77
(i) | IR AT 3R Brd # werfay YEfoar #§ gRad= 169 1.19 (530.18)
(id| perersy s wr 17 2,934.66 3,262.61
V)| 2 8 154.88 107.88
Ry 58.00 0.00
((\\//|)) il ama e 18 2,598.98 2,812.10
A A 14,120.01 14,077.18
AT AR AR gl vd o) @ gd I (@) 3,165.38 3,147.42
A a¥gY . 0.00 0.00
STHTEARYT 3R FATRYT TEIY 3R R & Yd A (A1) 3,165.38 3,147.42
STRATEIROT I 0.00 0.00
A (cgd) HR qd 3,165.38 3,147.42
B AqY 0.00 0.00
I WR I BT ey 3,165.38 3,147.42
qg (3M1)
gfd 3ier &9 (™S © 1000 / —) (AT SR gaTziia) 16,108.80 16,017.40
HEdyol oiar it 19
facig faavor & for) aifiRed SR 20
o adat &1 B 999 & Al B Sl
80/ — 80/ — @Wﬁﬁffﬂaﬁmﬁ
(TS R) Jrq=ier sraeedl e e
AETveeh (fdcd Ud gomas) IREREYD SreTeT Ud ga Freere
FAR WA & Hel'= Udh ufaded & AR
Td ft & SAYRAT Yus Bl
HIE SRATHR, TR, 001335%
80,/ —
o % el (@ . @. srgRan)
: 13 JelTg 2015 WGQ:T%7O131

\

/
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015

(RS IN LACS)
S. PARTICULARS NOTE | FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
NO. NO. ENDED ENDED
31ST MARCH 2015 | 31ST MARCH 2014
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
A | INCOME
(i) Revenue from Operations 14 16,270.26 16,507.62
(ii) | Less: Discount 14 55.66 55.24
(iii) | Revenue from Operations 16,214.60 16,452.38
(iv)| Other Income 15 1,070.79 772.22
TOTAL REVENUE 17,285.39 17,224.60
B | EXPENSES
(i) | Cost of Materials Consumed 16a 8,372.30 8,424.77
(ii) | Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods & Work-in-Progress 16b 1.19 (530.18)
(iii) | Employee Benefits Expense 17 2,934.66 3,262.61
(iv)| Depreciation 8 154.88 107.88
(v) | Financing Cost 58.00 0.00
(vi) | Other Expenses 18 2,598.98 2,812.10
TOTAL EXPENSES 14,120.01 14,077.18
INCOME (EXPENDITURE) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL AND 3,165.38 3,147.42
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND TAX
Exceptional Items 0.00 0.00
INCOME (EXPENDITURE) BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND 3,165.38 3,147.42
TAX
Extraordinary Items 0.00 0.00
INCOME (EXPENDITURE) BEFORE TAX 3,165.38 3,147.42
TAX EXPENSE 0.00 0.00
EXCESS OF INCOME (EXPENDITURE) OVER 3,165.38 3,147.42
EXPENDITURE(INCOME)
EARNINGS PER SHARE (OF RS. 1000/- EACH) (BASIC & DILUTED) - Rs. 16,108.80 16,017.40
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 19
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 20
REFER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

\_

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/- Sd/-
(MADHUSUDAN RAY) (AWANISH AWASTHI)
GENERAL MANAGER (FIN & ADMIN) DIRECTOR

PLACE : New Delhi
DATED : 13th July 2015

Sd/-

(D.R. SARIN)

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED

FOR PEE KAY JAIPURIA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN - 001335C

Sd/-

(CA. P. K. JAIPURIA)

PARTNER

MEMBERSHIP NO. 070131

~N

_/
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA .
ISO 9001:2008 ;
4 ARG R34 3 ffor e, eregR )
31 ekp: 2015 dk Bekir g, o'k dk uxn tokg fooj.k
(3. o= #)
&. fyaor 31 ekpl 2015 dk 31 ekp 2014 dk
9. leklr o'k d fy; lellr o'k d fy;
Sarfaa wfafaftral & 9 yare
3. | o SR T B WU H gg IRy 3,165.38 3,147.42
Uqrg fqavor
T ud TR 154.88 107.88
fawiT arTd @1 Sucterd] 58.00 0.00
g gReHfaal W @M/ e ) g 0.00 0.15
T J 8 (509.29) (722.07)
=T IR URETed 31
. . (296.41) (614.04)
Hared o/ (811) Frifie oon # uReds gd 2,868.97 2,533.38
Brfefler goft & gfRadT :—
TN 2 (gfe) werfera aRafufeat # T
vefaar (215.52) (704.01)
maRe rftaat 299.25 (2,493.91)
BTG 0T AR 1R (2.44) (80.25)
Y IﬁGLET T 240.30 (581.54)
3 IR—HIsET uR|wfear 0.00 321.59 0.00 (3,859.71)
3,190.56 (1,326.33)
WHMEIGTT &G gl (Felerd) iRl 4 &
ATAIRS SAIRAT 1,120.68 192.85
31 HIS[aT aaTRaf 29.71 (2,070.39)
B eTd UTTET (456.28) 282.44
Sefprfored raem 0.00 694.11 0.00 (1,595.10)
AT SRT Seq= 9Ta] _ 3,884.67 (2,921.43)
Tg TIET YaTe / (H uge) darer ioaferr (a1) 3,884.67 (2,921.43)
DHI:

\

/
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015

(RS IN LACS)

\

S. |PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
NO. 31ST MARCH 2015 31ST MARCH 2014
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITY
NET SURPLUS AS PER INCOME AND EXPENDITURE 3,165.38 3,147.42
STATEMENT
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 154.88 107.88
Financing Cost provided for 58.00 0.00
(Profit) / loss on sale / write off of assets 0.00 0.15
Interest income (509.29) (722.07)
Other non Operating Income
(296.41) (614.04)
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 2,868.97 2,5633.38
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories (215.52) (704.01)
Trade receivables 299.25 (2,493.91)
Short-term loans and advances (2.44) (80.25)
Other current assets 240.30 (581.54)
Other non-current assets 0.00 321.59 0.00 (3,859.71)
3,190.56 (1,326.33)
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables 1,120.68 192.85
Other current liabilities 29.71 (2,070.39)
Short-term provisions (456.28) 282.44
Long-term provisions 0.00 694.11 0.00 (1,595.10)
Cash generated from operations 3,884.67 (2,921.43)
Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A) 3,884.67 (2,921.43)
Contd...

~N

/
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AR s 3w fwior f, srgR

~N

RIERERESSL

\

~ v
IERIC

13 JTg 2015

31 ekp: 2015 dk Bekir g, o'k dk uxn rokg fooj.k
BT (3. @@ #)
W 31 ekp' 2015 dk 31 ekp 2014 dk
o faazol lellr o'k d fy;! leklr o'k di fy;
3. | Garaq wfafafry ¥ T&d yarg
IR RI] 3,884.67 (2,921.43)
9. | oy fafafm | 96 g
A Yoll W) goiTd &g (241.01) (187.25)
et Hfed Afed
3raret gHfed @ faat & 3ma 0.00 0.09
P 509.29 722.07
. 268.28 534.91
e wfafafern gmr g wfafatrar (@)
3. | facquryer Tfafafery & 9a6d) vare 0.00 0.00
T, | Fdg IR THhe Iugd # g afg () 4,152.95 (2,386.52)
T+
3 | 9 & urRmT R 8,216.35 10,602.87
ADhE AR The TG (Ae—11 H W)
%, | 9¥ @ FEIg W e (IR e A 12,369.30 8,216.35
(Are—11 ¥ <)
20/~ 20 /— agﬁsﬁ?ﬁévgg/ﬁ_eaaﬁsﬂ‘\fﬁ
(FTELEET ) SENIMECEI] AR, a8
TeUeed (It v u=mae) IREREYD SreT U ga FIReE

FAR T & He Yrdh ufdded & AR
Fd fI & SIYRAT gus H
FE SRATPR, TR, 0013359
80/ —
(iﬂq Y. $ STy fRan)

, NAIdT ¥, 070131

/
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA KANPUR
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015

(RS IN LACS)
S. |PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
NO. 31ST MARCH'2015 31ST MARCH'2014
A |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITY
Brought forward 3,884.67 (2,921.43)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY
Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including (241.01) (187.25)
capital advances and intangible assets
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 0.00 0.09
Interest Received 509.29 722.07
Other Non Operating Income 268.28 534.91
Net cash flow from investing activities (B)
(] CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY 0.00 0.00
D NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH 4,152.95 (2,386.52)
EQUIVALENT A+B+C
E CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE 8,216.35 10,602.87
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR (Refer Note 11)
F CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF 12,369.30 8,216.35
THE YEAR (Refer Note 11)

PLACE :
DATED :

\

New Delhi
13th July 2015

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(MADHUSUDAN RAY) (AWANISH AWASTHI) (D.R. SARIN)
GENERAL MANAGER (FIN & ADMIN) DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED
FOR PEE KAY JAIPURIA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN - 001335C

Sd/-
(CA. P. K. JAIPURIA)
PARTNER
MEMBERSHIP NO. 070131

~N

/
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1SO 9001:2008

4 AR W & fomior form, SR )
facfiar faxor &1 frear 99 @ Aicw
e 1 : 33 gl ‘. e )
. fraeo 31 ekpl 2015 dk 31 ekp 2014 dk
¥ s A | @ [ [ 9

wear  [(6. o #)| genm (6. o #H)

3) | arferema

AAE & PR B 1T TAH WO 1000 B 30000 $fda] IR 30000 300.00 30000 300.00
) | Freifa

Ade™ & SOHR & AT Udd H0 1000 b 19650 AT IR 19650 196.50 19650 196.50

%) | wewgar 3tk gl qaaE fean
AT & SARIBR B W YAP HO 1000 B 19650 Ffdac TR 19650 196.50 19650 196.50

A 19650 196.50 19650 196.50
T‘ﬁ?,’ :
@) U SR Wil @) Smer wR IR IR g Al Y d'w &1 g e (B arg #A)
faraoT URfM®s | A 999 [srasndl[wurxer| $ I 3rfaw
Iy | fefae ar=fl | aRads| 9w
TAIfeR & ard sfdadl IR
qui, YA T SR HERIl
31 AT 2015 P FqHEIRT
— afel @ A 19650 . 0 ; 0 ; 0 19650
— afer (%0 1000 /— fd) 196.50 - 0 - 0 - o| 196.50
31 91 2014 &I ARG
— 3feT B & 19650 - 0 - 0 - 0 19650
— I3 (%0 1000 / —Hfc) 196.50 - 0 - 0 - 0| 196.50

@) YRS 5 yfaera 9 Afe A gRSI gRT &R WART ST fq@vor

31 ekpl 2015 dk 31 ekpl 2014 dk
9 BT YPR/ P P

. : fara 99 o ¥ fard 9q 4 ¥
3% eIl BT IS T A R S S AR A

qarfeR & 9re sfaad! Aax
IR B rgufey 19647 99.98% 19647 99.98%

\_ /
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 : SHARE CAPITAL (RS IN LACS)
S. PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
NO. 31ST MARCH'2015 31ST MARCH'2014
NUMBER AMOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
OF SHARES | (RS. IN LACS) |OF SHARES| (RS. IN LACS)
(a) | AUTHORIZED
30000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000 each with voting rights 30000 300.00 30000 300.00
(b) | ISSUED
19650 Equity Shares of Rs.1000 each with voting rights 19650 196.50 19650 196.50
(c) | SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP
19650 Equity Shares of Rs.1000 each with voting rights 19650 196.50 19650 196.50
TOTAL 19650 196.50 19650 196.50
Notes :

(i) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning
and at the end of the reporting period:

(RS IN LACS)

PARTICULARS OPENING
BALANCE | ISSUE

FRESH | BONUS | ESOP CON- BUY

VERSION BACK

OTHER | CLOSING
CHANGES | BALANCE

EQUITY SHARES WITH
VOTING RIGHTS
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid

Up
Year ended 31 March, 2015
- Number of shares 19650
- Amount (Rs. 1000/- each) 196.50
Year ended 31 March, 2014
- Number of shares 19650
- Amount (Rs. 1000/- each) 196.50

0 - 0
0 - 0
0 - 0
0 - 0

0 19650
0 196.50
0 19650
0 196.50

(ii) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

CLASS OF SHARES/ NAME AS AT 31ST MARCH' 2015 AS AT 31ST MARCH' 2014
OF SHARE HOLDER NUMBER OF % HOLDING IN | NUMBER OF | % HOLDING IN
SHARES HELD | THAT CLASS OF SHARES THAT CLASS OF
EQUITY SHARES WITH
VOTING RIGHTS
President of India 19647 99.98% 19647 99.98%

\

~N
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AR S S fEior e, Sy
facia faavor &1 fewdr 999 @ AicH

~N

dlc 2 : 999 U4 IAferEiy (3. @@ #)
z‘ faqwor 31 ekp' 2015 dk | 31 ekpl 2014 dk
@) | ysh "=
i) | T gRem BIY A e
RS BT 400.00 400.00
s« ad & IR ifaRed gig (fdaror f&d 1) 0.00 0.00
T[T - ¥ & SR SR/ ITaRd (faxer e 1) 0.00 0.00
aifaw 91w (q) 400.00 400.00
(i) | TH.oN.TE.O.g., AR GXPR §RT DGR A0 SUAIT
YRS P 2,256.95 2,256.95
Sire - a¥ & IRM AfaRad gfg (faaxor 3 1) 0.00 0.00
FCRN : 9Y & SRM ST/ AEFRYT (f[Javor & 1) 0.00 0.00
arfeaw 2w (dfY) 2,256.95 2,256.95
(i) | ARd WROR gRI rafed g
TR Bl 0.00 0.00
Sre - a¥ & aRM AfaRad gfg (f[aervr 33 1) 0.00 0.00
RN : 9Y & SRM SWINT / IR0 (f[aRor 33 1) 0.00 0.00
Afraw Ay () 0.00 0.00
@ W Yol (g+d1+H) 2,656.95 2,656.95
(q) | A= B yare faawor  ferery (arer)
RS AT 6,330.65 3,183.23
HerT: 41 gY a¥ @1 gHfa @ & 75.98 0.00
T - Yd & 991 Bl GSIHS T 1,202.60 0.00
SIS : @M/ (@1) a9 & SR 3,165.38 3,147 .42
@ ARy (81e) 8,217.45 6,330.65
$d G99 T4 IRy 10,874.40 8,987.60
21 | IROR H ARATUS FLEH & FY H YT & BT Yoil Fa @I H e 727 2 |
22 | ¥ ERT 9RA WIR & AHNG T 3R ARSIRAT A0 F AYFTBIGRT AT o W< WU 2256.95 A (WU 2256.95 1)
(Rorerdt a1ffa ol Afferd &) 31 A/E 2011 T S-RIRT STHRT ) fordm a7 o (3. 225695 okd) Wil WIS BRI AT T T 9
T fEAE 31 71 2015 $T JTWANT B TS SR T, P A 2|
23 | oueh arfarfere, 2013 B AT g # Haerd s@fRie &1 7 T6 FURT B SUIR Siad & AR R Jod B AN B &
forg 3R fomras Sfae o & SqaTe aREUfREl & Jou, IR axa @ fory fAfde wrar & aar & a1 ifdey &) ifdr &1
I U T Wl H 3T AT Ud e YR a1 U 75.98 oRd TR AR TRIEl dRC & U H Hogar uR|uRl 1 e
ST AT 1 & TR JIETH IR Bl DU Bl ALY Ao & wu H fzamar mam 8
24 | |HIRNTS <RI Td ATABTREBAT HATAT [T ToI efRIBRoT f[aMIT & U3 9. 15—08 / 2000— T3 U f1d 06 TJelTs 2015 B
AT 3 TATH & TS T2 SS[AS TSl & SHRIC! H URac Bl ol Y& $I T8 | ST [ IeIcdd Tl Wi &1 J&idi J
JUCTET TE! PHRIAT ITIT AT & 978 U B 374 U B T & | B0 58.00 oG I M3 =1e] a¥ @ forg Fafdra Secad ot ooy
AN & B0 H 39 a9 & 31T U4 I WIT ¥ 8 | B9 1202.60 T DI T U8t & a6l & HefeT # Tot HeR iR 1oy 4 8
3R ST BUN B AT ST T WRia W Bl @ wu § e e |
25 | ARBRI IR BT oG D A 12 P JJAR |
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS (RS IN LACS)
S. PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
NO. 31ST MARCH' 2015 | 31ST MARCH' 2014
(a) [CAPITAL RESERVE
(i) |Grant from National Defence Fund
Opening Balance 400.00 400.00
Add: Additions during the year (give details) 0.00 0.00
Less: Utilised / transferred during the year (details as in 2.3 below) 0.00 0.00
Closing balance - (A) 400.00 400.00
(ii) |Mordernization Grant from MOSJE, Government of India - Fully Utilized
Opening Balance 2,256.95 2,256.95
Add: Additions during the year (give details) 0.00 0.00
Less: Utilised / transferred during the year (give details) 0.00 0.00
Closing balance - (B) 2,256.95 2,256.95
(iii) |[Land Alloted by Government of India
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00
Add: Additions during the year (give details) 0.00 0.00
Less: Utilised / transferred during the year (give details) 0.00 0.00
Closing balance - (C) 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE (A+B+C) 2,656.95 2,656.95
(b) |SURPLUS (DEFICIT) IN STATEMENT OF INCOME & EXPENDITURE
Opening balance 6,330.65 3,183.23
Less: Depreciation on expired life of assets 75.98 0.00
Less: Penal Interest for earlier years 1,202.60 0.00
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year 3,165.38 3,147.42
TOTAL SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 8,217.45 6,330.65
TOTAL RESERVES AND SURPLUS 10,874.40 8,987.60
2.1| Grants received from Government being in nature of Promoter’s Contribution has been shown as Capital
Reserve.
2.2| Out of total Modernization Grant of Rs. 2256.95 Lacs (Rs. 2256.95 Lacs) (Including interest earned there on)
received by the Corporation from the Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, Government of India, the
corporation has utilized Rs. 2256.95 Lacs up to 31st March 2011 (Rs. 2256.95 Lacs) leaving behind un-spent
amount of Rs. Nil (Rs. Nil) as on 31st March 2015.
2.3| Following Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 which specifies to apply depreciation on the basis of useful
life of the assets and to adjust value of the assets, whose life at the opening of the year stands expired, to the
extent of their respective residual (salvage) value from the retained earnings ( i.e. brought forward amount of
Surplus in statement of income & expenditure account ), accordingly the depreciable amount of the expired life
of assets valued at Rs 75.98 Lacs has been provided and as schedule warrants has been shown as deduction
from the accumulated brought forward surplus of the company .
2.4| The proposal for conversion of interest and penal interest into equity has been approved by the Government
vide Order 15-08/2000-NI s dated 6th July 2015; since the penal interest was not provided in the books of
accounts the same has now been provided. The penal interest relating to current year amounting to Rs 58.00
Lacs has been charged off from this year's Income & Expenditure account as financing cost. The interest
relating to earlier years amounting to Rs 1202.60 Lacs is a charge off from the Reserves and Surplus and
hence has been shown as a deduction from accumulated brought forward surplus of the company.
2.5| Accounting of Government Grants is in confirmity with AS 12.
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4 ARG S 3 fAEfer M, SragR )
facia faazor &1 fewar s & AicH
e 3 : Adeifae Fkor (6. @@ #)
.
o faavor 31 ekp 2015 dk | 31 ekp 2014 dk
(31)| IRd GRBR _gRT %01 4R _Sulfoid
AR R
griard 0.00 0.00
SrRfN 5,213.47 3,952.87
DR} 5,213.47 3,952.87

3.1

e H IfSf® 2013 BT OURT 8 & UMYl & d8d Ud  Gollgd ¥l § dHT $9 UTae=i &
IR IR fAaRoT /AT Rd SHdT UheT AT U] 3T TS 1 & AT X AT Afed bl o1 & ford Sir
T Y T v & A W2 € T R S O AehdT | 39 2 H BTAid A gRT o 1 ol wRd <ot
TR WO 3952.87 TR (3952.87 TIRY) TRPR Pl oF © | WAl H I H U I ST b1 & b ISl T
AT A8l T T g

TSI TS T, 1260.60 TG (3. 120260 AIE) Wlich 01 H R AT il o of@l YRl H SUeed 8] ey o
SP! FITH & o Aled § R e T R

HATST §RT U3 9. 15—08 / 2000—V.31s. . 06 TITE 2015 & ARTH H AT HRAIT TAH IRT TRBR 1 TSl AT
SSIHd FTol Bl gRICT H R B & forg #o & &1 | T §1RT oaid1 A1 4 i fordm 11 T2 3. 1260.
06 TG Silfch SRIRIETT 0T BT AT &, DI (a@IT 71T | AT 99 2015—16 H BI1 & BRI UlhARI & a1 SRCT H
TSl BT WA (A B & AT & & STcHD) DT GIAem 8l |

e 4 : dderfas yraum™ (6. e #)
z— faazor 31 ekp 2015 dk | 31 ekp 2014 dk
S 0.00 0.00
AT 0.00 0.00
e 5 : AR ITIRAT (6. e )
3 farazor 31 ekpl 2015 dk | 31 ekp 2014 dk
AUIR® q-TarRar
1| Whapfaai—fafae o far 1,805.12 684.44
2 | =g @ g ¥ il 0.00 0.00
IR 1,805.12 684.44
51| A9 gfe & e 2 |
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR \

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 : LONG TERM BORROWINGS (RS IN LACS)
S. PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
NO. 31ST MARCH' 2015 31ST MARCH' 2014
(A) | INTEREST ACCRUED AND DUE ON LOAN FROM GOVERNMENT
OF INDIA
Secured 0.00 0.00
Unsecured 5,213.47 3,952.87
TOTAL 5,213.47 3,952.87
3.1 The Corporation, being a company covered vide the provisions of Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013, by virtue
of the provisions therein is barred from distributing/ transferring its income directly or indirectly by way of dividend
bonus or other wise or by way of profit to persons who at any time were/are members of the company.In view of
this, though the simple interest amounting to Rs. 3952.87 lacs (Rs. 3952.87 lacs) payable to Government on loans
taken by the corporation in past has been provided in books of account but has not been paid till date.
The penal interest amounting to Rs 1260.60 Lacs ( Rs 1202.60 Lacs) for the same loan has never been provided in
the Books of Accounts but has been consistently shown in the Notes.
In view of the Order 15-08/2000-NI s dated 6th July 2015, Ministry has conveyed the approval of the Government for
conversion of Interest and penal interest thereon into equity , the corporation taking cognzance of AS 4 has provided
an amount of Rs 1260.06 Lacs as a part of Unsecured Loan shown above. This would facilitate conversion of interest
(simple as well as penal) into equity after due processes in the financial year 2015-16.
NOTE 4 : LONG TERM PROVISION (RS IN LACS)
S. PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
NO. 31ST MARCH' 2015 | 31ST MARCH' 2014
PROVISIONS NIL NIL
TOTAL NIL NIL
NOTE 5 : TRADE PAYABLES (RS IN LACS)
S. PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
NO. 31ST MARCH' 2015 31ST MARCH' 2014
TRADE PAYABLES
1 Acceptances - Sundry Creditors 1,805.12 684.44
2 Other than Acceptances 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 1,805.12 684.44
5.1 Balances are subject to confirmation.
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AR S S fEior e, Sy
foRrh; fooj.k dk fgLBk cuku di ukv'l

I#- yk[k ek
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ukV 6 % vU; pky nkf;Ro

@ - 31 ekp 2015 31 elp 2014
I- fooj dk dk
(i) o/kfud fouik.k 64.15 21.32
(ii) W&m/s%i STHT T 727.39 414.24
(i) | wmEPd A 1,599.56 1,738.58
(iv) | vi;Dr Bjdkjh vunku
v) | ,fMI ;ktuk d virxr vunku
RN Iy 793.18 1,825.42
SireT : AT ST orgiferd e fovam T iR faawor & fory |t it Tt 3,360.16 804.67
SiST : BTRd T 128.67 0.00
SIeE 9§ & SR T 5,022.10 4,802.50
SITST: UfeY Ao & @S 12(ix) & Td 0T & w4 # Wit 900.00 0.00
10,204.11 7,432.59
R : 99 & SR STIET 7,269.34 3,279.25
2,934.77 4,153.34
R : faaRer & ford Al wof i 2,612.32 322.45 3,360.16 793.18
© | -Mi&, 1,1, ;ktuk d virxr vunku
URMPE A 24.70 1,625.54
SIS - ! ST olEifehd T8 fobam 1T 3iR faaRor & for) At sioh =y 2,507.58 2,231.34
ST : a9 & SR U 2,050.00 900.00
SITST: TR AT & @S 12(ix) & S=avd =0T & U # i 1,300.00 0.00
5,882.28 4,656.88
2,627.19 2,532.28
Ter - R & B gl Al 2,431.22 195.97 2,507.58 24.70
() | flink ;ktuk d virxr vunku 42.96 181
) | ,fMi thkxzdrk f'kfoj d vlrxr vunku
9§ & SR T 5.00 0.00
T : 9§ & SR SUANT 0.92 4.08 0.00 0.00
V) | <9 = 263.50 180.22
-kX 3,220.06 3,190.35
6.1 | 7™ Ufeu (et afdaai @ |Femdn) W @ d8d YR WRGR & Aled Toikl & 9ifd B &R 8T & iR
ofeu—gauay ([aai afdaal o dera—ad R 1) v # v a3 fharaas goiki ol qfFer 7 2|
AT =T SR STABTRAT HATCTY, ARG WRDR A T AFETT Dl IicbT AD 12 B IR TSI I Dbl
AT UTS & $9 1R SUYeR] g2 Bl =le] a1 & Y H ST 118 |
6.2 | GRIERT @Al (2011—12 ¥) & IFAR URST 3R UfSu—qaudy Wl & fofg ured srgarl ol afe aefied
(@=aT=11) | UTaci BT YATVT e SIQ AT IH ST AT ST & AT & | SUIRT YH0T UF U 814 & BRI Sfde
3R DI UHTIC BIR PR QAT 1T 7 AR fIaR0T 2 ol T8 A BT T BT SUHRT AT 1T & 5= g |
FCTHR 37T ST ATE |
6.3 | UTED! A A T AT & UIHRT S1R 3177 TOIf=adl, Dvsr / T IRBRI §RT AT SYBRVN BT fIavor
famariTorl @ forg TRt # SHa! aRRal, I iR 31 e T S96T <@—G H R §HET Y 5. 228.95 ARG
S U ATel @1 J1afe ¥ SATeT © Silfds UTfid Ifr gd S9d! SUART &F 27di & A1l WReR gRT fFrafea dvemsii |
PR IE T | T8 BT IAFTIH 2013 BT &RT (31) B AT 27 2(71) B 31T STHT 18] FHT ST & |
6.4 | YRT TRBR P! YRST AT & =TI %. 2200.00 ARG BT F0T FTH §RT {11 TAT TAT IHBT YIATT AR ADBR
BT AT U TR AT af 2015—16 H b1 QAT 17 & TAT $6 WK BT ST Sil HATSAI §IRT STRY [T TT 7
DT YHCIHRT STyl § ST Iy o far a7 2 |
65 | IR feufore, gam T feuifre, fafir=t wféat oiR ures! & U <1 & Udhrse JRIaxvT & e 2 |
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (RS IN LACS)
S. PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
NO. 31ST MARCH' 2015 31ST MARCH' 2014
(i) |Statutory Remittances 64.15 21.32
(ii) |Trade / security deposits received 727.39 414.24
(iii) |Advances from customers 1,599.56 1,738.58
(iv) [JUN-UTILIZED GOVERNMENT GRANTS
(a) [GRANT UNDER ADIP SCHEME
Opening Balance 793.18 1,825.42
Add: UC s unaccounted & material sent for distribution 3,360.16 804.67
Add: Interest transferred 128.67 0.00
Add : Received During the year 5,022.10 4,802.50
Add : Received as Loan under Clause 12 (ix) of ADIP Scheme 900.00 0.00
10,204.11 7,432.59
Less : Utilized During the year 7,269.34 3,279.25
2,934.77 4,153.34
Less : Material Dispatched for Distribution 2,612.32 322.45 3,360.16 793.18
(b) |GRANT UNDER ADIP - SSA SCHEME
Opening Balance 24.70 1,525.54
Add: UC s unaccounted & material sent for distribution 2,507.58 2,231.34
Add : Received During the year 2,050.00 900.00
Add : Received as Loan under Clause 12 (ix) of ADIP Scheme 1,300.00 0.00
5,882.28 4,656.88
Less : Utilized During the year 3,255.09 2,124.60
2,627.19 2,532.28
Less : Material Dispatched for Distribution 2,431.22 195.97 2,507.58 24.70
(c ) IGRANT for SIPDA Scheme 42.96 18.11
(d) |Grant for ADIP Awareness Camp
Received during the year 5.00 0.00
Less: Utilized during the year 0.92 4.08 0.00 0.00
(v) |Expenses Payable 263.50 180.22
TOTAL 3,220.06 3,190.35
6.1] The Corporation is working as Nodal Agency of Government of India under its ADIP (Assistance to Disabled
Persons) Scheme and as a sole implementing agency under ADIP-SSA (Assistance to Disabled Persons -
Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan) Scheme. Grants received from the Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment,
Government of India is recognised as Revenue grant in confirmity with AS 12 and Un-utilized balance of the
same is disclosed as Current Liabilities.
6.2| As per Revised Accounting Policy (since 2011-12), grants received under ADIP and ASIP-SSA Scheme have
been recognized as utilized against proof of acknowledgement from consignee. As such, debit balances on
account of utilization certificates received and to be accounted for and material dispatched for distribution has
been considered as utilization of grants and has been deducted from the grant and disclosed separately.
6.3| Advance from Customers are from SSA authorities and other entities of the Central/State Governments for
distribution of aids & appilance to Persons with disability at Camps to be held on date(s) and at place(s) on
their instructions and in their supervision. The oustanding balance under the head include Rs 228.95 Lacs for
period exceeding one year. Since received amounts are from the entities controlled/ governed by the
Government with conditions of their utilisation, they are not deemed deposits within the meaning of Rule 2(c)
read with Section 2(31) of the Companies Act,2013.
6.4| In accordance to the ADIP Scheme of Government of India, a loan for Rs 2200.00 Lacs was taken by the
corporation and receipt of such loan, which has been repaid from the ADIP funds released in the financial year
2015-16, has been considered as receipts against the receivable Grant-in-aid to be released by Ministry and
has been disclosed as liability accordingly.
6.5| Balances under Security Deposit, Earnest Money Deposits, Advance from Customers and under various
parties account are subject to confirmation.
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Hkjrh; df=e vx fuek.k fuxe] dkuiyj
faciia faavor &1 fewdr 999 @ AicH

ukV 7 % vYikof/k 1ko/kku I#- yk[k ek
- - 31 ekp 2015 | 31 ekp 2014
I fooj..k gki dk

V)| depkfj:k d vkikk d fy ;i iko/kku

() | I=IST Td SraBI ADHAIBRI & oy Uraer= 0.00 395.50
W) | <fenforg gerar & e @ o uraem 0.00 0.00
W | & o 7 sl Sarfrgfa & a@ & o & ford grasm 319.00 379.78

TOTAL 319.00 775.28

7.4 | SrdE & 3MUH o 2(81) / 08—STUTS (SN SHTA—XVI /2009 &1 8.7.2009 AR 2(81) / 08—<IUTE (Seg=T)
SHTA—XV /2011 T&H1@ 20.7.2011 H fAQ 7Y <=1 & STTAR [0 129.45 AR WU 6T d&2f UTAe fhar
2 | SADT TUT 31.3.2014 TH <o Gd 1 BT 1.5 URerd & 379 9 a1 € oY | ST ugel & aui H g7 TTam
o ITFAIGT & §RT 39 URASIHT & AT BT IR H+, G gRT AT & TS qAT HATNT §RT Aol TR
Ugel fhy T Uifders 9Tt fordl S ) STeRd 718 B |

7.2 | SIS & 3MYA 0o 2(70) / 08—<IUIS (STYHT) SITA—XVI /2008 T&T1d 26.11.2008, 2(70) / 08—S 4TS (SgT)
SHTA—IV /2009 f&=Tid 09.02.2009 iR 2(70) / 08—<IUTS (S ) STUA—VII /2009 f&TH 02.04.2009, ST a1
®R, g6 TR ¥ 71d & AR 3R IR JFI-Thd GuRargoRl & YRR qa-Td & fharaa | |afed
2, ¥ & m feen el & 1R e SmenRa 9d9 & 78 # w0 319.00 oG 3UY (30 250.33 TRI) BT
deef rfaer foar Tan g | fSRges oM Cad g aeidT A bl 3 eI + gfeg o T 10 ferd, S 31.3.
2015 T I YAl T 5 Tererd A Sfdres 7 1 & SR W I TS B |

7.3 | I RO | gRads @ gd 98T SR @ Eifed Jedidd WR Ul Ard fhd T uifde @ 7T T8 6
T 2 rd: 399 forq 721 < 7 oiR gt forg arst famar rar 2
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS (RS IN LACS)
S. Particulars AS AT AS AT
NO. 31ST MARCH' 2015 31ST MARCH' 2014

(A)
(i)
(ii)
(iii)

PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Provision for gratuity & leave encashment 0.00 395.50
Provision for pay revision arrears 0.00 0.00
Provision for PRP and Post Retirement Benefits 319.00 379.78

TOTAL 319.00 775.28

7.1

7.2

7.3

Total adhoc provision of Rs. 129.45 Lacs calculated @ 1.5% of Profit Before Tax till 31.03.2014 based on
DPEGuidelines contained in DPE OM No.2(81)/08-DPE(WC) GL-XV1/2009 dated 8th July 2009 and 2(81)/08-
DPE(WC) GL-XV/2011 dated 20.07.2011 was made in the earlier years which also requires formulation of the
scheme for the purpose by corporation and approval of the Ministry. After the formation of scheme by the
Board and duly approved by the Ministry in respect of employees superanuuating on or after 1.1.2007, the
earlier made provision no longer required is written back.

A total adhoc provision of Rs. 319.00 Lacs (Rs.250.33 Lacs) calculated @ 3% of Current Profit Before Tax +
10% of incremental profit subject to maximum of 5% of Profit Before Tax till 31.03.2015 has been made
towards Performance Related Pay as per DPE Guidelines contained in DPE OM No. 2(70)/08-DPE (WC) GL-
XV1/2008 dated 26th Nov.2008, 2(70)/08-DPE(WC) GL-1V/2009 dated 09th February 2009 and 2(70)/08-
DPE (WC) GL-VI11/2009 Dated 02nd April 2009 relating to implementation of Revision of Pay Scales of Board
Level, Below Board Level executives and Non-Unionized Supervisors.

Because of change in the insurer, the provision made last year on former insurer's actuarial valuation has not
been demanded and therefore is not payable and hence has been written back.
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Hkjrh; df=e vix fuek.k fuxe] dkuij

foRrh; fooj.k dk fgLBk cuku d ukV'i
ukv 8 i vpy IEifRr

- VK et

~N

V- Idy ;kx
er IEifir : - m/kj dh - |
3l ekpl | wg:ope | fuiVku vi; 31 ekp
2014 dlk | MM | yey: e | Ytk | neisieu | 2015 di
() | fide
PR _Hqdd :
qﬂ%{ 3R i ’iﬁ 30.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.73
|S®, Y, STel bl U I @l gl 84.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.65
e W
gec Bl Y YR 3R TURI 87.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 87.80
tkou
@ I B SN BG
hERI 1,125.79 40.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,166.38
@) [ 1a=_vkj midj.k
Tt arel
ATHT A= 340.72 0.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 340.99
ﬁg—cﬁ HIH Td IUBIU] 268.92 96.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 365.04
I TR
o, i 238 | 000 000 000 o0 | 2038
T 3R e 3.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.06
AT FT= 64.91 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 65.00
Quiipj vkj fQDp L
(< w1
HeR 3N e 53.29 7.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.77
foRrh; fooj.k dk fgl Nk cuku di ukV'i
ukV 8 ¥ vpy IEIfRr &@e’kh I#- yk[k e
V- Idy ;kx
er. IEifRr : - m/kkj dh . :
lLekp | ze:p fuiVku wi; 31 ekp
2014 dle | MM | yeg: e | Yk | nei:feu | 2015 di
okguk
® e 38.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.90
dk;ky; midj.k
) A aTet
IRYAT URIE Ud IYHIOT 248 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 248
BT IUBRYT Td TGl I3 73.56 10.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 83.88
BT GBI 1.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.61
fdrkc
() e Tt 2.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.58
dEl; V]
(7) rfed arel 178.78 29.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 207.78
;KX 3,045.77 183.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,229.64
fiNy, o'k 2,933.33 112.69 0.25 0.00 0.00 3,045.77
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NOTE 8 : FIXED ASSETS (RS IN LACS)
GROSS BLOCK
AS AT BORROWING AS AT
TANGIBLE 31ST DISPOSAL/ COST OTHER 31ST
A. ASSETS MARCH'2014| ADDITIONS | ADJUSTMENT | CAPITALIZED | ADJUSTMENT | MARCH'2015
(a) |LAND
Freehold :
Land & Land Development 30.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.73
Road ,Bridges,Drainage & Water Supply 84.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.65
Leasehold :
Leasehold Land Kanpur & APCs 87.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 87.80
(b) |BUILDINGS
Own use
Building 1,125.79 40.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,166.38
(c) |PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Owned
General Machinery 340.72 0.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 340.99
Electrical Machinery & Equipment 268.92 96.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 365.04
Machine Tools 394.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 394.10
Dies,Jigs & Fixtures 293.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 293.89
Samples & Patterns 3.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.06
Utility and Service Equipment 64.91 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 65.00
(d) |FURNITURE & FIXTURES
Owned
Furniture & Fixtures 53.29 7.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.77
NOTE 8 : FIXED ASSETS - Contd... (RS IN LACS)
GROSS BLOCK
AS AT BORROWING AS AT
TANGIBLE 31ST DISPOSAL/ COST OTHER 31ST
A. ASSETS MARCH'2014| ADDITIONS | ADJUSTMENT | CAPITALIZED | ADJUSTMENT | MARCH'2015
(e) [VEHICLES
Owned 38.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.90
(f) [OFFICE EQUIPMENT
Owned
Hospital Training & Equipment 2.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.48
Office Equipment & Air Conditioners 73.56 10.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 83.88
Canteen Appliances 1.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.61
(g) |BOOKS
Owned 2.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.58
(h) |COMPUTERS
Owned 178.78 29.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 207.78
TOTAL 3,045.77 183.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,229.64
PREVIOUS YEAR 2,933.33 112.69 0.25 0.00 0.00 3,045.77
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Hjirh

df=e vix fuek.k fuxe] dkuij

~N

foRrh; fooj.k dk fgLBk cuku di ukV'l
ukV 8 & vpy IEIfRr de"k Ytt- ykIk e
c- ,df=r eY;al vkj gkfu k) dy BEifRr
er MEifRr | 3L ekp |09 _9'k o"k d fy | mifRr dif 31 ekp | 31 ekpl | 31 ekp
201 A f,.kk/k fulVku 13| 201 201 2014
dk  |ifeweno oz:| " ufl lekir dk dk dk
@) | Hkfe
A Cis
9fF 3R et & 0.00 0.00 0.63 0.00 0.63 30.10 30.73
oy @Y sy 34.97 45.35 0.01 0.00 80.33 4.32 49.68
gce OX
e @ YfH HEYR 3R
TYRAT 12.76 0.00 1.07 0.00 13.83 73.97 75.04
@ | Hkou
I B SUATT
I 338.48 0.00 38.25 0.00 376.73 789.65 787.31
&M | Liz= vkl midj.k
T aTer
T H= 197.01 0.00 20.32 0.00 217.33 123.66 143.71
faege 3= wd SUSHRUI 185.05 14.62 33.09 0.00 232.76 132.28 83.87
BEERCININ 246.23 0.00 15.24 0.00 261.47 132.63 147.87
TS, A 257.44 0.00 3.65 0.00 261.09 32.80 36.45
T IR Yo 3.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.06 0.00 0.00
HaT HIA 40.80 7.28 2.69 0.00 50.77 14.23 24.11
ukvV 8 ¥ vpy HBEifRr ek Yt Y[k et
c ,df=r eY;al vkj gkfu ) dy BEifRr
er IEifRir | 31 ekpl | "9 _¢'k o'k d fy [ wifRr di| 31 ekpl | 31 ekpl | 31 ekp
oo am: ?;(,,kk/ku fulVku 1j| 201 201 2014
ok i 0s:) b fekir dk dk dlk
&) | Quipj vkj fQDp !
i
HHTER SR et 41.31 0.35 3.73 0.00 45.39 15.38 11.98
®) | okguk
RSIER: 31.13 0.93 0.99 0.00 33.05 5.85 7.77
(@) | dkzky: midj.k
RG]
3Tl UfRMEToT Ud SUhT 1.54 0.57 0.11 0.00 2.22 0.26 0.94
BHTATTT IUDBRYT T 51.46 5.08 4.32 0.00 60.86 23.02 22.10
ﬂ -qa'
P SUBROT 1.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.60 0.01 0.01
G | fdrke: 2.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.58 0.00 0.00
arfaea
(T=) | dEIZ V]
A 135.28 1.80 28.70 0.00 165.78 42.00 43.50
skxX | 1,580.70 75.98 152.80 0.00 1,809.48 1,420.16 1,465.07
fiNy: 0"K | 1,472.84 0.00 107.87 0.01 1,580.70 1,465.07
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NOTE 8 : FIXED ASSETS - Contd...

ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

~N

(RS IN LACS)

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION & IMPAIRMENT NET BLOCK
DEPRECIATION/
AMORTISATION
ASAT | ExpENSEON | amaeciamON | ELIMINATED | AS AT AS AT AS AT
TANGIBLE 31ST THE EXPIRED |EXPENSE FOR THE| ON DISPOSAL 31ST 31ST 31ST
B. ASSETS MARCH'2014 LIFE YEAR OF ASSETS | MARCH'2015 | MARCH'2015 | MARCH'2014
(a) |LAND
Freehold :
Land & Land Development 0.00 0.63 0.00 0.63 30.10 30.73
Road ,Bridges,Drainage & Water Supply 34.97 45.35 0.01 0.00 80.33 4.32 49.68
Leasehold :
Leasehold Land Kanpur & APCs 12.76 0.00 1.07 0.00 13.83 73.97 75.04
(b) |BUILDINGS
Own use
Building 338.48 0.00 38.25 0.00 376.73 789.65 787.31
(c) |PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Owned
General Machinery 197.01 0.00 20.32 0.00 217.33 123.66 143.71
Electrical Machinery & Equipment 185.05 14.62 33.09 0.00 232.76 132.28 83.87
Machine Tools 246.23 0.00 15.24 0.00 261.47 132.63 147.87
Dies, Jigs & Fixtures 257.44 0.00 3.65 0.00 261.09 32.80 36.45
Samples & Patterns 3.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.06 0.00 0.00
Utility and Service Equipment 40.80 7.28 2.69 0.00 50.77 14.23 24.11
NOTE 8 : FIXED ASSETS - Contd... (RS IN LACS)
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION & IMPAIRMENT NET BLOCK
DEPRECIATION/
AMORTISATION | DEPRECIATION/
AS AT EXPENSE ON | AMORTISATION | ELIMINATED ON AS AT AS AT AS AT
TANGIBLE 31ST THE EXPIRED | EXPENSE FOR | DISPOSAL OF 31ST 31ST 31ST
B. ASSETS MARCH'2014 LIFE THE YEAR ASSETS MARCH'2015 MARCH'2015 MARCH'2014
(d) |FURNITURE & FIXTURES
Owned
Furniture & Fixtures 41.31 0.35 3.73 0.00 45.39 15.38 11.98
(e) |VEHICLES
Owned 31.13 0.93 0.99 0.00 33.05 5.85 7.77
(f) |OFFICE EQUIPMENT
Owned
Hospital Training & Equipment 1.54 0.57 0.11 0.00 222 0.26 0.94
Office Equipment & Air Conditioners 51.46 5.08 4.32 0.00 60.86 23.02 22.10
Canteen Appliances 1.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.60 0.01 0.01
(g) |BOOKS
Owned 2.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.58 0.00 0.00
(h) |COMPUTERS
Owned 135.28 1.80 28.70 0.00 165.78 42.00 43.50
Total 1,580.70 75.98 152.80 0.00 1,809.48 1,420.16 1,465.07
Previous year 1,472.84 0.00 107.87 0.01 1,580.70 1,465.07
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Hkjrh; df=e vix fuek.k fuxe] dkuij
foRrh; fooj.k dk fgLBk cuku di ukVl

ukV 8 b vpy IEIfRr De"kh I#- yk[k et

. Idy :kx
C- ver. 31 ) . ) fu inU m/kkj dh VU - 31 ek ]
: ekp. ifjo/ku -l kxr dk b P
IEifRr ok | " Rekktu | Yok | Meksfeu | 2015 dk
»" | ver IEifir 3.19 10.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.30
Sk 3.19 10.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.30
Xro'k 0.00 3.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.19
diz=r eY:al vkj gkiu k> dy FTEIfRr
31 1o d. oY dify; | Nifar o, | 3lekp | 3Lekp | 31 ekp
] ver ekp! afv: ey al’ fuiviu ij | 2015 | 2015 2014
¢ IEifar 2014 de fj el 8l |f{]"_k|g/ku ledr dk ol ok
»" |ver IEifir 0.01 0.00 2.08 0.00 2.09 11.21 3.18
kX 0.01 0.00 2.08 0.00 2.09 11.21 3.18
xro'k 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01 3.18

ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8 : FIXED ASSETS Contd...

(RS IN LACS)

GROSS BLOCK
AS AT BORROWING AS AT
INTANGIBLE 31ST DISPOSAL/ COST OTHER 31ST
B. ASSETS MARCH'2014| ADDITIONS | ADJUSTMENT | CAPITALIZED | ADJUSTMENT | MARCH'2015
(a)
Intangible Assets 3.19 10.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.30
Total 3.19 10.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.30
Previous year 0.00 3.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.19
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION & IMPAIRMENT NET BLOCK
DEPRECIATION/
AMORTISATION | DEPRECIATION/
AS AT EXPENSE ON | AMORTISATION | ELIMINATED ON AS AT AS AT AS AT
INTANGIBLE 31ST THE EXPIRED | EXPENSE FOR | DISPOSAL OF 31ST 31ST 31ST
B. ASSETS MARCH'2014 LIFE THE YEAR ASSETS MARCH'2015 MARCH'2015 MARCH'2014
(a)
Intangible Assets 0.01 0.00 2.08 0.00 2.09 11.21 3.18
Total 0.01 0.00 2.08 0.00 2.09 11.21 3.18
Previous year 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01 3.18
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foxkh; fooj.k dk fgL Bk cuku di ukV'l

ukv 8 ¥ vpy IEIfRr @e"ki

8-1 Hkfe vkj Hkou &

8-1-1dkuij

3MTS.3MS 1. BIFYR -1 I 1974 H [FTH BT 44 Thg A
3o emmafed o1 off | aME.3MS .Sl YR 7 99 1999 H
7| & ug H Ueh  SUuiid Ucel 60 9y
% foau fear o & f% 2034 § wATG @R g
DAT B 1/— B B AW AR eI W ool
RAD! B YoNdly H ST dRd g Q9T TAT B
T gRT 99 31.07.2011 T DI AR & TS HT fovra
31T 3MTS. 1. BIYR BT A wY H 1A o a7 11 2
31 0 3670/ — T UGN 31.03.2015 b I=dT YTl
frar T 2|

812 Mgk:d mRiknu dUni cxy::

v T & wTiicd el 6 TS 38.3 TSl ST H 3
3 Ths A &1 andeq fFRwe (s W) &
A ¥ RA ORGR, ATHINTS a1 3R SfRIBIRar
HATATT =1 9§ 2001 # 7977 B1 adfed faar or | S
A & g Fo =1 DI sare & fomam o | 39 1.
00 ¥ & A HEU eI W oRkdl YD b
qoTepIs # ST Rl §U ST AT |

@) SREF 99 & FHET BT GlAaEsHS a9 @ fog
1 ol 9 6 Tdhs 383 Il WR Iy
2001—02 ¥ 2003—04 TH HI YA dcHe aNi @
| B T IR QAT o7 | WU 38.73 AARI D
G T H H 7Y 16.68 G (FU 16.68 TR, Sl
T sdfed Yf &1 Jevie arst iR wHfed o
AT B Y WIS FHfT & =i A f[adbra @
H gurtar T 7 SR fvm @) wanfiea arent sifaRad
M & fou o B ™ wW 2205 A
(WU 22.05 ARI) BT kT ARH @I | gwifar T
2 |

(d) a9 2004—05 A 2014—15 TdH & foIT AR FETAT TR
FR 3T I AT, AT BIS <A &, AT ST JTae
TSR

8-1-31gk;d mRiknu din&pukyku

RS R W, 99 2005 H, UG g I AR Frafa
e fafies grRT 99 &I Bied @rse, aqTa |
12505.50 I ITT (A SMTafed BT TS o | 79 ¥ 11836.42
I IS A BT IRIfdd @i T8 B o | g &
DI oG WU 28.14  IRI (WYY 28.14 RI) AT b
T 5 wrvens uRewfaal § gee R [ & ord
ENIRIRIDIEY

\

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS
NOTE 8 : FIXED ASSETS -Contd.

8.1.LAND AND BUILDINGS :

8.1.1 KANPUR

The corporation was allotted land measuring 44 acres by
Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur in the year 1974 free
of cost. In the year 1999, a unregistered lease deed in
favour of the corporation was executed by IIT Kanpur for a
period of 60 years expiring in the year 2034. Value of the
same has been disclosed in books of account at a nominal
value of Rs. 1/- by crediting equal amount
Reserve Account. Lease rent for 31.7.2011 has been paid
and provision of Rs 3670/- for period upto 31.3.2015 has
been made in the books of accounts.

8. 1.2 AUXILIARY PRODUCTION CENTRE -

to Capital

BENGALURU

a)

8.1.3 AUXILIARY PRODUCTION CENTRE - CHANALON

Out of total land area of 6 acres 38.3 guntas in
possession of the corporation, land measuring 3
acres was allotted to the corporation in the year 2001
by Government of India through Director (Backward
Classes), Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment.
The Corporation has not paid any amount against the
allotment of above land. The same has been
disclosed in books of account at a nominal value of
Rs. 1.00 by crediting equal amount to Capital Reserve
Account.

In order to facilitate the construction of factory
building, the corporation had deposited land
Betterment charges & Property tax for the years
2001-02 to 2003-04 for the entire area of land
measuring 6 acres 38.3 guntas. Out of total amount
of Rs.38.73 lacs Rs. 16.68 lacs (Rs. 16.68 lacs) being
betterment charges and property tax relating to land
allotted to the corporation has been shown under the
head Fixed Assets — Development of Land and
balance amount of Rs. 22.05 lacs (Rs.22.05 lacs) paid
in respect of excess area of land in possession of the
corporation has been shown under the head Loans
and Advances.

No provision for taxes and other charges payable, if
any, has been made for the years 2004-05 to 2014-
15 since no demand has been raised against the
corporation.

The corporation was initially allotted land measuring
12505.50 sq. yards at Focal Point, Chanalon by Punjab
Small Industries and Export Corporation Limited in the year
2005. The corporation took over possession of actual land
area measuring 11836.42 sq. yards. Cost of land paid
amounting to Rs. 28.14 lacs (Rs. 28.14 lacs) has been
capitalized under the head Fixed Assets — Lease Hold
Land.

/
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f8-1—4 LfyEdk vimVjhp din&xokgk\Vh

Iy 2007 # BRI el & SIS gRT 7799 &1 12 919
A AT ®1 T8 ol | S Y 8] M §RT S0 3.62
ARY (FUY 3.62 ARI) HUI gdR e Yarar fby 7y |
JfY 7 & 9 TRfed /Uee & SIIBR &7 Uoiiaxol
BT 3l A 7, WReg A T 7 R BT deot U R
forar € ora: s Qs Rl & Sf=id ST T
21 Uee BT fHIT 2014—15 99 TP WO 525,/ — @l
! H o forar T 2 |

8-1-5 1 gk; d mRiknu dun&dej

Ty 2009 H T Felaex PR gRT 9 & 2 Taws YA
ardfed @t g off | T gRT 39 A & 30 9 & uec I
% 99 2039 H FHI &I &7 2, 2g WU 3.59 TG (WU 3,
59 @) @I fhed &1 qrae fear g i & ™
ersfedt /uee & AMBR &1 Tofidxor BT 3l 99 R,
TR Sad A BT Feoll 0 & T 2 | & 1S fva @t
T IR GoiTe BT & SIvaie eIiT T § |

8-1-6 Igk;d mRiknu dUn&Hkou”oj

AT @& QT 31T ST el 14—1 37k TH3 /66 Bl a9
1999 ¥ ISIAT 3D SHR TR fdbrT T, Yaiear
J 2.30 Uhs HIF 9909 AU STHI Jrdfed &1 s off |
<137 16.62 T (% | 16.62 <T@ 14— & e fear mar g,
TP IATAT Wife TH—3 /665 MR & foram o, o
T T UL BT U Y & forq A1er 2077, # 3raar &
e & Y @1 &t 78 A1 & forg Wiftes & w9 # fm
ERT YA I 1205 @RI JUY (1205 @) @l
RIR—aR feam a1 2 90 |t & foy Wiffem & wu 4
I T | s (ollexvl ge wfadl & Y &
311 oI geeT fA # R foram 1T 7 | ueeT raf & 3
B 3 ucer M gear ST |

s SIfIRad, Afgel e Frer e, Yaivar gRT
SN WRBR & AT UG a7 fddrg 9T & ey &
IR oA BT %. 20.12 G (6. 20.12 ARI) & A
PR TR IS GIT TF—3 /84 TG TH—3 /85 BTN
R o | 39 vers uRuwfcadl & safd uee R fi
SRITT AT & et SahT T UHToT O 919 & uel |
I BWIART BFT Y | YA 90 A b oY
aReerT forar T 2 |

8-1-7 1gk;d mRiknu dUn&tcvij

8.1.4 ALIMCO OUTREACH CENTRE - GUWAHATI

The corporation was allotted land measuring 12 Bighas by
Deputy Commissioner, Kamrup District in the year 2007. A
sum of Rs. 3.62 lacs (Rs. 3.62 lacs) has been paid by the
corporation as premium of said land .Though the title/lease
hold rights of the said land are yet to be registered in the
name of the corporation, the said land has been capitalized
under the head Fixed Assets as possession of the same
has been taken over by the corporation. Lease rent upto
2014-15 amounting to Rs 525/- has been provided in the
books of accounts.

8.1.5 AUXILIARY PRODUCTION CENTRE, KAIMUR

The corporation was allotted land measuring 2 acres by
District Collector, KAIMUR in the year 2009. A sum of Rs.
3.59 lacs (Rs. 3.59 lacs) has been paid by the corporation
as premium for 30 years of lease of said land expiring in the
year 2039.The title/lease hold rights of the said land are yet
to be transferred in the name of the corporation. However,
the possession of the same is with the corporation. The
premium paid has been shown under the head Capital Work
in Progress.

8.1.6 AUXILIARY PRODUCTION CENTRE,
BHUBANESHWAR.

The corporation was allotted land measuring about 2.30
acres by Orissa Industrial Infrastructure Development
Corporation, Bhubaneshwar in the year 1999 having two
different plots 14-C and S-3/66. A sum of Rs. 16.62 lacs (Rs.
16.62 lacs) for 14-C has been paid by the corporation as
premium for 78 years of lease of said land expiring in the
year 2077. For a separate lease hold land which was also
acquired in Plot S-3/66, a sum of Rs 12.05 Lacs (Rs 12.05
Lacs) has been paid as premium for 90 years. The same has
been capitalized under the head Fixed Assets as lease hold
land. Lease premium is being amortized over the lease
period as depreciation.

In addition to above, shed nos. S-3/84 & S-3/85 were
handed over to the corporation by Mahila Vikas Samabaya
Nigam, Bhubaneshwar on payment of Rs. 20.12 lacs (Rs.
20.12 lacs) as per the order of Department of Women and
Child Welfare, government of Orissa. The said sum has
been disclosed under the head Fixed Assets — Lease Hold
Land. Although title of the same is yet to be transferred in
favor of the corporation, the payment has been amortised
for90years.

8.1.7 AUXILIARY PRODUCTION CENTRE, JABALPUR

Y 2000 H &I YGHH STl ¢S UUS FUSILIN] AR,
SIAYR & AEH I FAYRE b SIS §RT 749 Bl 3,
31 QoS Y[H 3MMafed &I Mg o | 79 §RT 39 9fH & 99
¥ & gcc Sl fh af 2099 #H FHIE B & 7, T Y 6.20
A (WYY 6.20 ) DI faed &7 e fhar 81 g9
IS yREHfTdl & =id Uee W Y # qwir T
21 30 T uee fowd @ uee ol 3afy # g1 & w9 H
araferRead forar ST RET 2 |

\

The corporation was allotted land measuring 3.31 acres by
Governor of Madhya Pradesh through Chief General
Manager, District Trade & Industries Centre, Jabalpur in the
year 2000. A sum of Rs. 6.20 lacs (Rs. 6.20 lacs) has been
paid by the corporation as premium for 99 years of lease of
said land expiring in the year 2099. The same has been
capitalized under the head Fixed Assets as lease hold land.
Lease premium is being amortized over the lease period as
depreciation.

/

¥l I gferded 09%8-9%

108

42" Annual Report 2014-15



y A
. 7,

1SO 9001:2008

R BB i Frfor e

ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA

f8-2 v LFkkb ifj BEifRr zk

U= | U Bty iR fafa= sargar # Rera weng
gRHfeaadl & Hifde s & oy ded SR R |
TOURT BTl oT Hifrds FTeamd+ qut o) forar a7 g vd
38 BIS HHI Tl urg T 7 | Hifdd I W) uTg o
arell Fe 31, Al 31 2 A1, W 99 Ffe uig SRAf a9

RIS T STRATT |

8.3  IuA M wHufd : va—28

g @ IR & IR VT Havd & © S Jor o
oI Iy a1 f=h f aRewafa § aft g8 81 va=e @
B & IFAR oI UF & G+ I IUANTT Tt
% o) T R U srgarere a1 wHfed a1 Hifde erfa an
HEYUl & AT fTdhet UMTT T BIs W Fad el § iR
T 2 DI YAV I 7 | MARD FaAT & gIRT AT B
SR % foram T @ik 9 &1 e wfasr § SRTE o &1
Sl 21 39 g 3fa gar § fo fod wwfa &
f9ITe © I7 SHITe W WRIE 817 |

8.4 ¥l AR 2013 B IHHA! || & AR
b (i KK |

foi a9 2014—15 & forg Sl orfef=m, 2013 @1
TN <1 H FuiRT Arevsi & SraR wHIford fasar rar
2| fedTa wrfeqal iR ord wvdfeadl & Ul
Sie, Jaoiad R Y Silas &7 5 98 SN Siad &
3R TR e forar T 2 |

gl YA BT F0T AT ISl YA B aS & MR TR
BT | BAYR IR STTAYR ¥ ucel Y f[ae y¥R T80
FHTIT AT A §9 99 H AUY YSeT & IR TR Gl
forar a7 € av =g IR %0 0.63 @ B | SR H Yeel
3T I R b YA [IHTH IR & wY H 99 R
AT 2 bl el (AT TATE |

8.2 OTHERFIXED ASSETS:

Management has taken up steps for physical verification of
fixed assets lying at its head office and different
units.Physical verification of AAPC Chanalon has been
completed and no discrepancy found. Discrepancies, if any,
on physical verification shall be adjusted as and when
identified.

8.3 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS :AS-28

As per assessment of the management there is neither any
indication that any asset has impaired as on the Balance
Sheet date nor any evidence is available of obsolescence or
physical damage of an asset or significant change with an
adverse effect on the Corporation have taken place during
the period or are expected to take place in near future nor
evidence available from internal reporting that indicates
that the economic performance of an asset is, or will be,
worse than expected.

8.4 DEPRECIATION AS PER SCHEDULE 1l OF
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Depreciation for the financial year 2014-15 has been
charged as prescribed by Schedule Il of the Companies
Act, 2013 considering the useful life, expired life and
residual life of individual assets. Intangible assets have
been amortised on the basis of useful life of 5 years.

The Lease Hold Lands have been amortised on the basis of
period of lease.No amortization was being done for Land
Development Charges of Lease Hold Lands at Kanpurand
Jabalpur, however from this year same are being amortised
on the basis of balance lease period which for the year
amounted to Rs 0.63 Lacs.. For want of lease period of
Bangalore the Land Development Charges incurred theron
was not amortised.

\
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ukV 9 ¥ jafr:k

Hkjrh; df=e vx fuek.k fuxe] dkuij
foRrh; fooj.k dk fgLBk cuku di ukVl

~N

et @1 ol # gdciaxer & AR Jgdqul Al <0 19) I#- yk[k e
0- - 31 ekp 2015 31 ekp 2014
I fooj . de de
Q) | @ | 1,616.57 1,562.30

< 34.63 0.00

St @ ol 0.00 0.35

A IR H 1,651.20 1,562.65

) 59.11 78.58

geran - f€Rf wfa /e wfa @ zfoar 9 fad graem 1592.00 1.484.07

@) | & # wfa 291.28 364.71
Gl e 4 0.00 0.00

291.28 364.71

& | A ama 1,796.71 1,647.21
FOT UR /G101 RUE ;.ig 52'?2

HIeT— IR H 1,806.55 1.702.35

geram : &Y wfa /faar wfa &) wsfoar @ ford yraema 50.53 66.28
1,756.02 1,636.07

@) | wdaieT "9 71.25 000

@) | | 10.68 42.64

e @ 0.00 0.00

el A 10.68 42.64

(Tw) wSR U4 gof 169.19 149.11

AT— URITAA H 0.00 0.00

169.19 149.11

gerr : oYy wfa /fasr wfa @ zfaar © fod gyrasm= 10.07 1048

159.12 138.63

&) | BedR IiNR 18.58 17.38

Hlol— URITE 8 0.00 0.00

18.58 17.38

s kx 3,899.02 3,683.50

e - wm H gfa @ &faar &1 faavor I# yk[k et

i 31 ekp 2015 31 ekp. 2014
fooj .k gk ik

e - 291.28 364.71

: ;kx 291.28 364.71

9.1 | oAl AT, HEdR <od, WSR 3R AR Jol, TR AT, FHEVME ATl T2 Bhu BT i YUSR 3iderd Ud U

ST T8 &1 aiferl & STgIR Hedifhd € | uR=g 9 §R1 g 3 auf § 7 FeA1 SR BH =elRM Y8l 8 .

119.71 RG (B0 155.34 RE) P Yrae= dcc @I # fhar 731 2 | @foar & SuanT & forg o g AT =
TATIAI BT Afie & S fo Sfd g &R dafeud SuanT 7q ffdaRe feriRer wear yearfad 2 |
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9 : INVENTORIES (RS IN LACS)
(Valued as per disclosure in Accounting Policies Note No. 19)
S PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT

NO. 31ST MARCH' 2015 31ST MARCH' 2014
(a) | Raw Materials 1,616.57 1,562.30
Under Inspection 34.63 0.00
Goods-in-transit 0.00 0.35
1,651.20 1,562.65
Less : Provision for Slow Moving/Non Moving Inventories 59.11 78.58
1,592.09 1,484.07
(b) | Work-in-Progress 291.28 364.71
Goods-in-transit 0.00 0.00
291.28 364.71
(c) | Finished Goods 1,796.71 1,647.21
On Loan/ Returnable basis 1.44 0.00
Goods-in-transit 8.40 55.14
1,806.55 1,702.35
Less : Provision for Slow Moving/Non Moving Inventories 50.53 66.28
1,756.02 1,636.07
(d) | Fabricating Items 71.25 0.00
(e) | Scrap 10.68 42.64
Goods-in-transit 0.00 0.00
10.68 42.64
(f) | Stores and Spares 169.19 149.11
Goods-in-transit 0.00 0.00
169.19 149.11
Less : Provision for Slow Moving/Non Moving Inventories 10.07 10.48
159.12 138.63
(g) | Loose Tools 18.58 17.38
Goods-in-transit 0.00 0.00
18.58 17.38
TOTAL 3,899.02 3,683.50

Note: Details of inventory of work-in-progress (RS. IN LACS)
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT

31ST MARCH' 2015 31ST MARCH' 2014
ARTIFICIAL LIMBS, AIDS AND APPLIANCES 291.28 364.71
TOTAL 291.28 364.71
9.1 | Inventories of raw materials, loose tools, store and spare parts, finished goods, work in progress and scrap are
as per inventory taken and certified by the stock auditors and valued by management as per corporation's
accounting policy. For Non-moving and slow moving inventory for last three years, the Corporation has made
aprovision of Rs. 119.71 Lacs (Rs 155.34 Lacs) towards redundancy. An internal assessment is being carried
out for utilization of these inventory including selling the non moving stock at a reasonable discount and its

alternative utilization.
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Hkjrh; df=e vix fuek.k fuxe] dkuij
foRrh; fooj.k dk fgLBk cuku di ukVl

ukV 10 % 0zkikfid ikflrzk

~N

I#- yk[k ek

72 - 31 ekp 2015 31 ekp. 2014
1 | Hkxrku dh r; gb rkghfk 1 6 ekg dh
njh b iklr 0;kikfjd cdk;k
gfend, A T A1 0.00 0.00
JUfa, A9 T A 2,034.99 358.28
i 41.06 34.80
2,076.05 393.08
gerT - |fety aaiie uiftaal & ford uraem 41.06 34.80
2 | U 0:kikid ikfir;k 209495 028
gferqd, A T AT 0.00 0.00
Y, A T AT 908.90 2,884.86
Tfee 0.00 0.00
908.90 2,884.86
Her : Ay uiRe giitadl & o urawm 0.00 0.00
908.90 2,884.86
dy 2,943.89 3,243.14
Al : RO 9HR Afed AURES gl & for -
©- : 31 ekp 2015 31 ekp. 2014
I- fooj .k B D
@ | fcwre 0.00 0.00
@) | G ® e SfHERY 0.00 0.00
)| e RSE 1 Aeere yrfier @ @ dveme &1 fAarer <) 0.00 0.00
@) | aafdmra S S a8 e, Fews a1 aew © 0.00 0.00
@f FwrE &1 favor <) .
0.00 0.00
10.1| TEET @1 I ¥ A9 SIRT W ael Bl 36 FRITEAT B | $AH 41.06 G $UU (W0 34.80 ARI) BT I8
JHIAT AMMHSA T8I & ST 5 T4 F Afeh YR 2 | T ford 1T | Sugad Uraen o foram T ar 2 |
10.2 | IR el@ieT Rl & TR fAaRer & for Wil R Arfl & @i # 29 ST 11T %0 5043.54 ARG (F0
5867.75 TT1Rd) & 31X U AJaT & SUANT B k8 AT AT 3R 3T F Bkl H Ol & | 3R $9 TRE &
®U # fAf9Y TR & wU H UhIaHrvr T8 fhar T 2 |
10.3 | ST YftedmRor & 37Efi= 2 |
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10 : TRADE RECEIVABLES (RS IN LACS)
S PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
NO. 31ST MARCH' 2015 | 31ST MARCH' 2014
1 | Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six
months from the date they were due for payment
Secured, considered good 0.00 0.00
Unsecured, considered good 2,034.99 358.28
Doubtful 41.06 34.80
2,076.05 393.08
Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables 41.06 34.80
2,034.99 358.28
2 | Other Trade receivables
Secured, considered good 0.00 0.00
Unsecured, considered good 908.90 2,884.86
Doubtful 0.00 0.00
908.90 2,884.86
Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables 0.00 0.00
908.90 2,884.86
TOTAL 2,943.89 3,243.14
Note: Trade receivables include debts due from:
S PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
NO. 31ST MARCH' 2015 | 31ST MARCH' 2014
(a) | Directors 0.00 0.00
(b) | Other officers of the Company 0.00 0.00
(c) | Firms in which any director is a partner (give details per firm) 0.00 0.00
(d) | Private companies in which any director is a director or member 0.00 0.00
(give details per company)
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
10.1| In the opinion of the management, amount receivable from sundry debtors though unconfirmed are good
for recovery except Rs 41.06 Lacs (Rs. 34.80 Lacs) which was due for more than 5 years, against which a
suitable provision has been made.

10.2 | As per Revised Accounting Policies, debit balances amounting to Rs. 5043.54 Lacs (Rs 5867.75 Lacs) on
account of materials dispatched for distribution has been considered as utilization of grants and has been
deducted from the grant and as such have not been disclosed as sundry debtors.

10.3 | Balance are subject to confirmation.
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ukV 11 b udn vkj udn Bed{k I#- yk[k ek
@- : 31 ekp 2015 31 ekp 2014
. fooj .k gk dk
@) | &1 ¥ P 10.41 7.76
@) | =, STHe BT H 0.00 0.00
@[ Jor F 9w
(1) =T, @r 404.21 96.18
() Fad @ § 2,831.59 1,405.55
(3) Arafy SEr @ 9,123.09 6,706.87
-k 12,369.30 8,216.36
SWRIGT P el D A BT gRITT & Fdha 3R Tba
& TR B ol YU 3 AHhe Uarg fdavor 2 | 12,369.30 8,216.36
11.1| 12 918 ¥ 3118 B yRUGadr & A1, b1 & H0 Y & ST B AT ATQfe ST |
11.2 | TGS STAT $UY 6.00 I UG BUY 311.03 ARG o & ScdTa SMABINAT & et H §ob TRET SR 3 AR
HHT: FaShalT I & folQ ofeR AT HIST TIRI R b U FRdT I 2 |
11.3 | TG STHT %. 2400.00 TR Hd BT 4o & Ui RRAT 791 737 7, [5iab forq 7 & gfeu w2l ol &
oY 3. 2200.00 TRI T FevT foram AT 2 |

ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 11 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (RS IN LACS)
S PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
NO. 31ST MARCH' 2015 31ST MARCH' 2014
(a) | Cash in hand 10.41 7.76
(b) | Cheques, drafts on hand 0.00 0.00
(c) | Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts 404.21 96.18
(ii) In Saving Bank Accounts 2,831.59 1,405.55
(iii) In Fixed deposit accounts 9,123.09 6,706.87
TOTAL 12,369.30 8,216.36
Of the above, the balances that meet the definition of
Cash and cash equivalents as per AS 3 Cash Flow
Statements is 12,369.30 8,216.36
11.1 | Fixed Deposits with Banks include deposits of Rs. Nil (Rs. Nil) with maturity of more than 12 months.
11.2 | Fixed Deposits worth Rs 6.00 Lacs & Rs 311.03 Lacs are pledged with bank for issuing guarantee in favour of the
excise authorities and issuing LC Limit for vendor payments respectively.
11.3 | Fixed Deposits worth Rs 2400.00 Lacs are pledged with bank for taking loan of Rs 2200.00 Lacs for financing the
ADIP activities of the corporation.
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ukV 12 % vYikof/k .k vkj vixe I#- yk[k ek

@_ _ N T

@ | Lj{k tek
GRI&M, AT ST arer A1l 0.00 0.00
SIGRIEIT, AT ST aTelT AT 28.09 21.87
wfere 0.00 0.00

28.09 21.87
e ;- Afevy ST & oy uraem= 0.00 0.00
28.09 21.87

@ | depkfj;k di .k vkj vfxe
GRISIT AT S arelT ATSA 0.00 0.00
STGRIAT AT S aTelT AT 30.72 59.95
il 0.00 0.00

30.72 59.95

T Wi T SR A & ford wraen 0.00 0.00
30.72 59.95

» 15.31 16.11

@)| gd T, Wd— rgRIeTd /AT S arelT Hre 237 611

@[ Bjdkjh akf/kdj.ke o BkFk "k
SRIRIETT AT ST aTeT |l 7347 69,34

(') T STy 22.20 22.20

(i) | weufeT BR axgell 99 08 99 05

(i) | feere fUwsT o, vHeNTASTS 19.36 5 76

(v) | faspa &=/ Joa axafid &)/ uder & /gl g 13678 11935

) | T ara T 24.65 24.65

AT o & 15.33 18.45
S 39.98 4310
(Tm)| smyfcipal siv urfdat @ s 0.00 0.00
GRISIT AT S a1t HTSA 33.67 2173
SIGRIEIT AT ST 91T AT 0.00 0.00
wferer 33.67 21.73
TerT - Afeve i & forg uraems 0.00 0.00
33.67 21.73
T 284.55 282.11

JeUbTeid 0T SR SR e gobrar 3 & ford

o - : :

I fooj .k 31 ek(|cj)k 2015 31 ek(|§)ic 2014
et 0.00 0.00
IR B I AR 0.00 0.00
e oH ®g fAeerd e WrfleR & wU # [ SR a1 o ©) 0.00 0.00
ool Gveme s &g feere, Te A9 a1 9o & wU H 0.00 0.00
(sfer e faraRor <)

0.00 0.00
HHIT:
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12 : SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (RS IN LACS)
S PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
NO. 31ST MARCH' 2015 31ST MARCH' 2014
(a) |Security deposits
Secured, considered good 0.00 0.00
Unsecured, considered good 28.09 21.87
Doubtful 0.00 0.00
28.09 21.87
Less: Provision for doubtful deposits 0.00 0.00
28.09 21.87
(b) |Loans and advances to employees
Secured, considered good 0.00 0.00
Unsecured, considered good 30.72 59.95
Doubtful 0.00 0.00
30.72 59.95
Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances 0.00 0.00
30.72 59.95
(c) |Prepaid expenses - Unsecured, considered good 15.31 16.11
15.31 16.11
(d) |Balances with government authorities
Unsecured, considered good
(i) |Income Tax receivable 73.17 69.34
(ii) |Property Tax Recoverable 22.20 22.20
(iii) |Director Backward Classes, MoSJE 22.05 22.05
(iv) |Sales Tax /VAT/Entry Tax/Octroi etc. 19.36 5.76
136.78 119.35
(e) |Claim Recoverable
from Insurance Company 24.65 24.65
from Others 15.33 18.45
39.98 43.10
(f) |Advance to Suppliers/Partties
Secured, considered good 0.00 0.00
Unsecured, considered good 33.67 21.73
Doubtful 0.00 0.00
33.67 21.73
Less: Provision for doubtful advances 0.00 0.00
33.67 21.73
TOTAL 284.55 282.11
Note: Short-term loans and advances include amounts due from:
S PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
NO. 31ST MARCH' 2015 31ST MARCH' 2014
Directors 0.00 0.00
Other officers of the Company 0.00 0.00
Firms in which any director is a partner (give details per firm) 0.00 0.00
Private companies in which any director is a director or 0.00 0.00
member (give details per company)
0.00 0.00
Contd...
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123
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12.6

U @ X1 H, IS AIRIROT ST F IGell 1 S dF F0T AR Il BT 72! ARG 2 |

FOT U4 U H U 73.17 AT (WU 69.34 <RI MABR STHT & AfFATId & IR & fafi=T iferamriRar
ERT 999 &7 a9 2006—07 H I 2012—13 T BT MADY (RO €RT 143 (3) B I B (AT AT & 3R
T & faveg av 2011—12 & ol SUAT 504.51 AT BT AT GRAT B T8 © | 79 g1RT I @il & g
HIaMEe! (31ded) HTYR @ Jal Il TRR &1 5 & | HRgel (3dled) gRT AfHIer Al H HR iRy
STEHIT BT <RI fhaT T & 6 T8 MR JAAH BT 9RT 11 H 13 TP BT HaH ol gY 1 BT I
TR RO /&R TOET B | AfF T T e ke ® 3R SN R S @ ORT 1270 &
YTGETT & ST USiidhd BT T 2 31c: 31 AUl & [dg Dls Il T8l Q@ qall o | a9 §RT 91RT
2(15) T ARAT DA gU Fod AT AT AT (59 918 GIRT iars el (3dier) Bl R i1 ay 2009—10
@ forq aTosg R e T ¥ |

FHT PR TR HSTUT AP, HTAYR B A1 fadTe & =erd 0T AR TH AT g=RIRT 0 22.20 ARG (R0 22,
20 9E) fqare & ravia fe@m 131 € | el JeTard A 98 @ Uer § /el &1 bl a1 = 3 Bhae
& fopara & o &3 fpar 2 |

faent B/ Jou Hafeha o uTfereRor gI_T fHeriRor ay 2005—06 ¥ 2011—12 A% B0 117.14 ARI (3.116.59 )
DI f{ FT DI T B 5D o) B0 19.13 ARG (3.5.53 <) STHT BT 1T 2 | 39 e H fI9RT & |we
3rfiet B UIfirddr <1 T § SAfely BT UTaene el fhar Tar e |

FoT Ud 1R S HHATRAT & fod 8 S99 %0 0.36 g (TA9Y ©. 3.92¢1/d) Yd el Ud Y= e &
31 &7 e B |

It SR HHaRY @l & SRy gftedmvor & 37efie 2 |

Hkjrh; df=e vix fuek.k fuxe
foRrh; fooj.k dk fgL Bk cuku di ukV'l

ukV 13 & vU; ektnk BEIfRr ;k I#- yk[k et

: 3L elp 2015 31 elp 2014
fooj 3 3

:,,g kﬁ ) IR =TT 183.86 198.55
0.00 0.00
wU;
SHENl ® YA fhd > 0.00 0.00
o ffer 374.39 600.00

Tkx 558.25 798.55

AT =T Qd SIASTRAT FA1erd gIRT Wit (8 Rrq# warea gR1 Wiegd @l T8 i1 2nfie 2 dorr S
HATSTT & I AR 3R 1T TRBRT WIRIHRT ST 31.03.2015 W Uge Widxd fHd T o 37k gfifery wifiq

f4fer & SR fezgran w3 |
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NOTE 12 : SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA KANPUR

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(RS IN LACS)

12.1

12.2

12.3

12.4

12.5
12.6

In the opinion of the management, loans and advances are of value stated, if realized in ordinary course of
business and are good for recovery.

Loans and advances includes Rs. 73.17 lacs (Rs. 69.34 lacs) being income tax deducted at source. Corporation
has been assessed by various authorities for the assessment years 2006-07 to 2012-13 under section 143 (3)
and demands of Rs 504.51 Lacs for 2011-12 have been raised against the corporation. The corporation has
preferred appeals with CIT (Appeals) Kanpur against the said orders. CIT (Appeals) has in most of the cases
directed the assessing officer to re-assess/re-compute the income of the corporation applying the provision of
section 11 to 13 of the Income Tax Act. Since the corporation is a non profit making organization and has been
granted registration under the provisions of section 12 AA of the Income Tax Act, no liability against these
pending appeals, recomputation and/ reassessment by assessing officer is foreseen. Department went to High
Court on the interpretation of Section 2(15) which has been restored back to CIT (Appeal) for assessment year
2009-10.

Loans and Advances includes a sum of Rs.22.20 lacs (Rs.22.20 Lacs) being property tax deposited with Nagar
Maha Palika, Kanpur under dispute. The Court has decided the case in favour of the Corporation and the
Corporation has filed for execution of the decision.

Total demand of Rs 117.14 Lacs ( Rs 116.59 Lacs) for assessment years 2005-06 to 2011-12 has been
imposed by Sales Tax/VAT authorities against which a sum of Rs 19.13 Lacs (Rs 5.53 Lacs) has been
deposited.Appeal has been preferred with the Department and hence no provision has been made.

Loans & Advances to Employeesinclude Rs 0.36 Lacs (PreviousYear Rs 3.92 Lacs) given to Ex-CMD.

Balances in parties and employees account are subject to confirmation.

ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 13 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (RS IN LACS)
S PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
NO. 31ST MARCH 2015 31ST MARCH 2014
(a) | Accruals
(i) | Interest accrued on deposits 183.86 198.55
0.00 0.00
(b) | Others
(i) | Contractually reimbursable expenses 0.00 0.00
(ii) | Funds receivable 374.39 600.00
TOTAL 558.25 798.55
13.1] Funds receivable includes the amount that been sanctioned by Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment,
National Institutes under the same Ministry and other Government authorities which have been sanctioned
priorto 31st March 2015 and therefore has been considered as Funds Receivable as shown above.
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Hkjrh; df=e wvix fuek.k fuxe] dkuij
foRrh; fooj.k dk fgLBk cuku di ukV'l

~N

ukv 14 § ifjpkyu It jk€lo i#- yk[k ek
0- i 31 ekp 2015 dk | 31 ekp: 2014 dk
I fooj ledr o' d fy;| lelr ot d fy;
@) | Scurerl @1 fam 15,737.00 16,344.02
CHIEIGIREED! 9.34 0.51
(&) g aREre o 523.92 163.09
16,270.26 16,507.62
YT -
(@D B 55.66 55.24
;kx 16,214.60 16,452.38
i#- Y[k e
©@- ; 31 ekp 2015 dk | 31 ekp 2014 dk
B f00j . lekir 0% d fy;i| lekir o'k di fy;:
() | Srel @ @ § e
GGG
G| 3N, ISUBRYIN 3IR gAard I 13,421.90 15,026.84
_ dyé&fufer oLrvk dh fc@h 13,421.90 15,026.84
ARG AT 2,315.10 1,317.18
dy&0;kikfjd eky dh fc@h 2,315.10 1,317.18
dy&mRiknk dh fc@h 15,737.00 16,344.02
(i) | Sar enfHet @ et
e S 7.80 0.00
fguel Tl & d8d Y@—dd b 1.54 0.51
dy&lokvk dh fc@h 9.34 0.51
(iii) | 3= gRETe o wfRd
RSl Bl e 53.97 1.35
WLGAIR. Ud Uiy Tfafaferl wR gemafie e ) 469.95 161.74
dy&vl; ifjpkyd jktLo 523.92 163.09
14.1 | SR ATIRE GG o AT § hsfiace Aret iR difesfersr 7t fi 2 |
14.2 | fguela F9sid & S IE—@E | UK 31 3R IG—@E /SIL] Wl IUER HAST<d & [deldRd TR 8 dTel
Y BT AT 3 YHIST BR (AT AT & 3R TGIAR AT 3{1R 23 2T & S=<id ST AT 2 |
14.3 | 3HS I7CIET AMUR &AM 1A H ARG DI AT I WRIGR B IRIY W BUIad TR B QU9 Ui & w9 H
AT &1 TS 2 | BTl 91 YR, U H Fdaeid 8, SAfeY PIg fAaR0T H $9 0RE & [qoRv1 & (e & 3 2 |
S BT IRV & YA TR BRIGR gRT AR B Ugar & 918 HoNad TIRII0T & arRifds difiad fetiad] Sifd
Hg 2015 YRT &1 T AT UG ST1a=! 2015 H T (AT AT T, $ TRE & (oG 1073.60 ARG SUY 2 |
14.4 | YRIA(Aeh G9TR T ISR & WY H YA TAT Sl URSY @ (w1 eIl & 31avict 1 31l 2014 3 JTdT §8 3R YR
7ot SHfes AR, URATSTI3T & T fAsh & YRT &I+ U= HIHT STl 2 |
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 14 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (RS IN LACS)

S PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR

NO. ENDED ENDED

31ST MARCH 2015 31ST MARCH 2014

(a) Sale of products 15,737.00 16,344.02

(b) | Sale of services 9.34 0.51

(c) | Other Operating Revenues 523.92 163.09

16,270.26 16,507.62
Less:
(d) | Discount 55.66 55.24
TOTAL 16,214.60 16,452.38
(RS. IN LACS)
S PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
NO. ENDED ENDED
31ST MARCH 2015 31ST MARCH 2014

(i) Sale of products comprises
Manufactured goods
Artificial Limbs, Components & Re-Hablitation Aids 13,421.90 15,026.84

Total - Sale of manufactured goods 13,421.90 15,026.84

Traded goods 2,315.10 1,317.18
Total - Sale of traded goods 2,315.10 1,317.18

Total - Sale of products 15,737.00 16,344.02

(ii) | Sale of services comprises
Repairing Charges of Fitting Material 7.80 0.00
Handing Charges under Bi-Lateral Agreement 1.54 0.51

Total - Sale of services 9.34 0.51

(iii) | Other operating revenues comprise:

Sale of scrap 53.97 1.35
Administrative Charges on CSR &ADIP activities 469.95 161.74
Total - Other operating revenues 523.92 163.09

14.1 | Traded Goods indicated above are in respect of bought out fabricated items and Cochlear Implants.

14.2 | Income from handling charges under Bi-Lateral Agreement and expenditure on Handling/clearance of duty
free gift consignments have been separately accounted for and have been disclosed accordingly under
Income and Expenditure heads.

14.3 | Apart from recognition of revenue in normal course of business, revenue has also been recognized as per
AS9 considering delay in delivery of Cochlear Implants at Buyer's request. Since these implants are sensitive
in nature, although the item were ready for delivery, no delivery could be made in absence of such delivery
instruction. Considering the above, corporation has recognized revenue considering that the full payment
againstthese Cochlear Implants has been received in January 2015. The actual physical delivery of Cochlear
Implant has been completed in May 2015 after identification of the beneficiary by the buyer. Such revenue
recognized is Rs 1073.60 Lacs.

14.4 | The administraive Charges has been recognized as revenue based on ADIP guidelines effective from
1.4.2014 onwards & administrative charges on CSRis charged on completion of sale under CSR projects.
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() | =TT @ 3y AR ¢
I gRT =TT
T ST IREAT—AES @ 496.32 709.89
=T Y g9d @ H 12.97 12.18
M PR ATTAT TR =TT 0.00 0.00
dy (:kt Hjk vk; 509.29 722.07
(i) | 3= IRuRETeTe 3 |fed
SR @ fhRR & 1Y 0.27 0.21
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31ST MARCH 2015

NOTE 15 : OTHER INCOME (RS IN LACS)
S PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
NO. ENDED ENDED
31ST MARCH 2015 31ST MARCH 2014
(a) | Interest income 509.29 722.07
(b) | Other non-operating income 561.50 50.15
TOTAL 1,070.79 772.22
(RS.IN LACS
S PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
NO. ENDED ENDED

31ST MARCH 2014

(i)

Interest income comprises:
Interest from banks on:

Current Deposits- Fixed Deposits 496.32 709.89
other balances in Savings Bank 12.97 12.18
Interest on income tax refund 0.00
Total - Interest income 509.29 722.07
(i) | Other non-operating income comprises:

Rental income from Township 0.27 0.21
Prior period items (net) - Depreciation written back 0.00 0.00
Provisions no longer required written back 530.99 3.26
Miscellaneous income 30.24 46.68
Total - Other non-operating income 561.50 50.15
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1 | YRS AR 1,562.65 1,378.97
SIS 6,434.12 7,165.27
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&- : 31 ekp 2015 ok | 3L elp 2014 dik
I: fooj Ieklr%"k' d fy; Ieklrpo"k' d fy;
v | ok d wvr e Iph
Q) | TR AT 1,798.15 1,647.21
(i) | & & wfa 291.28 364.71
(i) | AFTRer # AR 8.40 55.14
(iv)| <& 10.68 42.64
2,108.51 2,109.70
c | o'k d vkjEHk e: Hph
() | IR AT 1,647.21 1,298.60
(i) | ®rd # wrfey 364.71 252.30
(i) | #rfeer § AmEh 55.14 4.62
(iv)| <& 42.64 24.00
2,109.70 1,579.52
') of)@deh Y, &ch (1.19) 530.18
16.1| 31fciRe w1 BT+ Td Yga! Ugad Al &7 23 & WU H A gU AT & 3FaR & BRI F8ol ©Y I
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NOTE 16 A : COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

(RS IN LACS)
S PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
NO. ENDED ENDED
31ST MARCH 2015 31ST MARCH 2014
1 | Opening stock 1,562.65 1,378.97
Add: Purchases 6,434.12 7,165.27
7,996.77 8,544.24
Less: Internal consumption 4.73 0.00
Less: Closing stock 1,616.57 1,562.65
Cost of material consumed 6,375.47 6,981.59
Fitting Material Consumed 506.95 877.21
Goods Purchase on outsourcing 1,489.88 565.97
TOTAL 8,372.30 8,424.77
2 | Material consumed comprises:
(i) | Mild Steel 745.49 859.25
(ii) | Aluminium Alloy 109.56 124.35
(iii) | Bought out Components 5,356.65 5,824.95
(iv) | Fitting Material 506.95 877.21
(v) | Outsourced Material 1,489.88 565.97
(vi) | Others 163.77 173.04
Total 8,372.30 8,424.77
"NOTE 16 B : CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,
WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE"
(RS IN LACS)
S PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
NO. ENDED ENDED
31ST MARCH 2015 31ST MARCH 2014
A | Inventories at the end of the year:
(i) | Finished goods 1,798.15 1,647.21
(ii) | Work-in-progress 291.28 364.71
(iii) | Material in Transit 8.40 55.14
(iv) | Scrap 10.68 42.64
2,108.51 2,109.70
B | Inventories at the beginning of the year:
(i) | Finished goods 1,647.21 1,298.60
(ii) | Work-in-progress 364.71 252.30
(iii) | Material in Transit 55.14 4.62
(iv) | Scrap 42.64 24.00
2,109.70 1,579.52
Net increase / decrease(A-B) (1.19) 530.18
16.1] Shortges/Excess, Losses and wastages being within normally accepted limits have been disclosed as part of
Materials consumed.
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considerable reduction in the Employer's contribution to Gratuity & Leave Encashment Fund.

NOTE 17 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE (RS IN LACS)
S PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
NO. ENDED ENDED
31ST MARCH 2015 | 31ST MARCH 2014
1 | Salaries and wages 2,292.25 2,190.73
2 | Contributions to provident and other funds 571.21 1,021.53
3 | Staff welfare expenses 71.20 50.35
TOTAL 2,934.66 3,262.61
17.1] As per accounting standard 15 "Employee Benefits" the disclosures as defined in the accounting
standards are given below :
Defined Contribution Plans
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plans recognized as expense for the year is as under :
(RS. IN LACS)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 156.96 173.90
Employer's Contribution to Pension Fund (EPFO) 29.18 17.45
Employer's Contribution to Gratuity Fund & Leave Encashment 2.86 676.63
Employer's Contribution to Pension Fund (LIC) 382.21 62.13
Post Retirement Medical Benefit 0.00 91.42
17.2| PAYMENT TO DIRECTORS :
(RS. IN LACS)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Salary & Allowances 21.58 21.07
Employers Contribution to PF & FPF 1.91 1.83
Employers Contribution to LIC Leave Encashment Scheme 0.65 1.36
Employer's Contribution to Pension Fund (LIC) 0.80 0.78
Medical Expenses 0.09 0.00
TOTAL 25.03 25.04
17.3| Increase in the Employer's contribution to Pension Fund (LIC) is due to the approval of Board to
commence the Pension Scheme from 1.1.2007.
17.4]| Because of change in the insurer, the actuarial valuation done is adequately funded and hence there is a
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NOTE 18 : OTHER EXPENSES (RS. IN LACS)
S PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
NO. ENDED ENDED
31ST MARCH 2015 | 31ST MARCH 2014
1 Consumption of stores and spare parts 225.89 278.19
2 Consumption of loose tools 3.90 4.86
3 Consumption of packing materials 83.35 103.43
4 Handling Expenses under Bi-Lateral Agreement 1.44 0.51
5 | Subcontracting - Out side Job Charges 603.31 579.05
6 Power and fuel 179.61 181.16
7 | Air, Water & Polution Expenses 4.50 1.62
8 Rent including lease rentals 10.99 6.27
9 Repairs and maintenance - Buildings 33.43 85.90
10 | Repairs and maintenance - Machinery 34.18 22.78
11 | Repairs and maintenance - Others 56.99 21.64
12 | Insurance 7.27 6.45
13 | Bank Charges & Commission 0.50 0.75
14 | Training Expnses 6.47 9.85
15 | Recruitment Expenses 5.10 11.23
16 | Research & Development 34.91 32.83
17 | Rates and taxes 1.60 1.14
18 | Communication 29.49 23.96
19 | Travelling and conveyance 251.72 205.93
20 | Printing and stationery 31.10 26.58
21 | Freight and forwarding 552.88 687.80
22 | Subscription and Other Fees 12.88 15.20
23 | Sales commision 1.75 0.00
24 | Exhibition Expenses 11.57 20.11
25 | Vehicle Running & Maintenance 33.71 26.70
26 | Security Expenses 112.74 79.98
27 | Business promotion 7.01 10.23
28 | Camp Expenses 94.20 131.48
29 | Advertisement & Publicity 43.31 39.30
30 | Legal and professional 134.69 147.34
31 | Payments to auditors (Refer Note (i) below 1.79 2.36
32 | Provision against Bad and doubtful debts 6.26 0.00
33 | Provision against Slow/Non Moving Inventories (35.63) 35.46
34 | Loss on Sale of Assets 0.00 0.15
35 | Miscellaneous expenses 16.07 11.86
36 | Prior Period Items (Net) (Refer Note (ii) below 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 2,598.98 2,812.10
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NOTE 18 : OTHER EXPENSES (Contd...) (RS. IN LACS)
S PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
NO. ENDED ENDED
31ST MARCH 2015 | 31ST MARCH 2014
(i) | Payments to the auditors comprises (net of service tax input credit, where
As auditors - statutory audit 1.12 1.38
For taxation matters 0.50 0.64
For company law matters 0.00 0.00
For management services 0.17 0.34
For other services 0.00 0.00
Reimbursement of expenses 0.96 1.01
TOTAL 2.75 3.37
(ii) | Details of Prior Period Items (Net)
Prior Period Expenses 0.00 0.00
Prior Period Income 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
18.1 [During the year provision of Rs. 6.26 Lacs (NIL Lacs) has been made towards bad and doubtful Sundry Debtors out
standing for more than five years by debiting other expenses account for debtors other than Government Parties.
18.2 |During the year, provision of Rs. 35.63 Lacs has been reversed towards slow/non moving inventories against last
years provision of Rs. 35.46 Lacs made towards slow/non moving inventories for last three years identified through
process of physical verification during stock audit. Further Internal assessment is being carried out for alternative
use of these items. Scrap value/net realizable value of the same shall be accounted for on after internal
assessment.
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ARSI HEH s fFEior e, srEyR
foRrh; fooj.k dk fgL bk cuku di ukV'i
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19.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial accounts, unless stated otherwise, are
prepared on the historical cost and accrual basis in
accordance with the normally accepted accounting
principles. These statements have been prepared in
accordance with applicable mandatory accounting
standards referred to in Section 2 (2) and relevant
presentation requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.

Since the Corporation is a non-profit making Organization,
it prepares “Income & Expenditure Account” in compliance
to provisions of section 129 of Companies Act, 2013.

19.2 Fixed Assets and Expenditure during
Construction period.

(a) Fixed Assets are capitalized at acquisition cost
including directly attributable cost of bringing the
assets to its working conditions for intended use.

(b) The depreciation on fixed assets till earlier year has
been provided for on straight line method at the rates
specified in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act,
1956.Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013
specifies to apply depreciation on the basis of useful
life of the assets and to adjust value of the assets,
whose life at the opening of the year stands expired,
to the extent of their respective residual (salvage)
value from the retained earnings (i.e. brought forward
amount of Surplus in statement of income &
expenditure account ). Lease hold land is amortized
over the period of lease and the depreciation is being
charged on useful life as mentioned in Schedule 1l to
the Companies Act,2013 on earlier followed straight
line method. Intangible assets have been amortised
on the basis of useful life of 5 years.

(c) Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on pro-rata
basis with reference to the date of
addition/disposal.

(d) Earlier as per accounting policy consistently followed
by the Corporation, the cost of Dies & Jigs etc below
Rs. 5000/- each was charged to Income &
Expenditure Account by debiting to Loose Tools
Consumed Account and capital items valuing upto Rs
5000 each were also fully depreciated in the year of
purchase. However, from 2014-15, useful life is of all
the assets are now being considered and there has
been no distinction between assets below Rs 5000

/
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S T JTAIRIA 2013 & SIFUTeIT H 7 |

(€ T uRasR / uRewfeaat & fwfor eafer &
&g 1 Yoinra O e @ eria
gftaferd fear Sar & 8k uRareHRn [/
IR & =T B WR dfdd 3fde &g &I
Il gRAwfcd o1 smd H ardfed or fear
A2 |

@) doinTa T SR A goiid 999 & forg fad

a1firm wfafera fnd S 21

1903 IfjRERfRr ;k dh {kfr

feh uRewafed &1 afa # a9 fagemor fdar smar 2 o«
I fohareliel /I @ ANTd, ST agell A ANTa |
3Tere BT STl © | &fdT, I PIS 8, I S S aY & A
3R =g H Suferd o sirar 2 for9 99 7 i fafea
DI I 2 | Al gRFwafed & |Fwfad agel 90 4 3Is
gRac BIdT & I oikdT 3afd 3 ygel fafvad afc fy 1
gRafida o= fear ST g

and assets above Rs 5000/- irrespective of the nature
of asset in compliance with the requirement of
Companies Act,2013.

(e) Expenditure during construction period in respect of
new projects/assets are included under Capital Work-
in-Progress and Expenses pending allocation are to
be allocated to the fixed assets on commissioning of
the projects/assets.

(f) Capital Work-in-Progress includes advances for
capital Expenditure.

19.3 Impairment of Assets

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of
assets exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss, if
any, is charged to the Income & Expenditure Account in the
year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The
impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is
reversed, if there has been a change in the estimate of
recoverable amount.

19-4 eky lph
S A & JeATH BT IR 74 ThR 7 -
@1) | = Are, W ud srfaRad go, TIRT @i d oI W ARG of¥d qed o daa amell
HehR Tod, AR/ Sier=<iid ArdT T Td 3 SRNGC Y HfHferd ¢ |
(q) | oM Aot HAH® AT O A o de oleR 3R
(BRETT ATTd) HREMT & AR @ (B
qRT B89 dF) AT & |
(&) | TR e vd qH AT (HRETT AN | A6 o0/ SRETT e §
AR IR AT /AT AT TGl AT | ) o AT R 3R HRETT
qed, S 1 HH 8 WR| & faRed wd wafferd 2 |
@) (=& ST agell AN AT a_gell Ay
oI ™ T )

19.4 Inventories
Basis of valuation of inventories is as under :-

(a) Raw Materials, Stores &
Spares, Loose Tools,
Material in
Transit/Inspection

At weighted average Cost.

Weighted Average Cost constitutes of
purchase cost and other direct cost .

(b) Work-in-Progress
(Factory Cost)

At Standard Cost

Standard Cost/ Factory Cost constitutes
of Material Cost, Labour & Factory
Overheads to the point of completion.

(c) Finished Goods /
Finished Goods in Transit

less

At Standard Cost (Factory
Cost)/ Procurement cost of
assembly or estimated
realizable value whichever is

Standard Cost/Factory Cost constitutes
of Material Cost, Labour & Factory
Overheads.

(d) Scrap

At estimated realizable value

Estimated realizable value represents
present market rate.

\

~N
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f19-5 jktLo ekU; rk

() fopg @ "=Iar iR SHET oETdRoT A @
HRETT / BT /FbTs I A I il IR
fpar Sar 81 TUE—9 & Fed H Woid B
TSI AT S AT B WSTT SHBT I
PR AT A UgA Siifd AR Fafad gald @
=i

g o7 IR B I8 AT TR Bl w0 &
|9 ORT faar T 2 |

HEYUT IR BT BISHR, 3 U4 T &l
IR JAMER TR AT < Y oI b
ST € | W) S STl U qriicdl g uTae
ERIESISIE

feueia 9w & i RI—A1a I U 3
3R TI—@ME /ST Wl IUER HAH<H B
fFeNT W B el I BT 3T H THISTHR
o T |

ST gUAS! /GRET o1 B1 fafdy o & wu H
T g |

STHT OR 7S] ST & MR IR S |

(vi)

196 1jdkjh vunku dk yi[k

AP & A & HY H TRBR F U

B ol &Y # gafeaor fear w, dfed 3
e & BIY B WU ¥ 8, VST SR UfEu—gquay
AT & T T AT BT SUANT V& A
SUINT e fdA ST & YT =l &l & v0 H
AT & YY1 & 91 AP B (o1 /T ST & AR U
ERT SUANT TR WA a1 Sl 2 |

19-7 LokfuofRr ik

M gRT e IRl & foTU el T | &
gifdse BUs g% P WA #) T8 B | ufdse
S 3R HHARI Y IS § 91 & IS BT
M~ W H Suferd o e 8 | gy e
TSRV Y BT v i QMIeal BT T
foci 9¥ & ora & aafdd Jedidd & MR
R U o Jedid [ gRT fobar S € |
TR gl & fed & Reafd § g &I
AT 8l &1 Sl |

19-8 fon"kh enk yu&nu
el ga1 # 5 T oF-—oT BT 9 9 B
fafrad ov o arfdreral & o fpar T 2 |

199 vulli/kku ,o fodkl
MY 31X AP IR Y Iod FI Bl 99 a9 & JY
T § Suferd fhar orar & R o § S Sud

\

19.5 Revenue Recognition

(i)  Sales are recognized and accounted for on despatch
of goods from the Corporation’s Factory/ Offices/
Units. In view of AS-9, revenue has also been
recognized when the material is ready for despatch,
assured of payment and has not been delivered due
to lack of delivery instruction and nature of the
material is sensitive.

(i) "Salerates are rounded off to the nearest rupee while
preparing sales invoices."

(iii)  Income & Expenditure are recognized and accounted
for on accrual basis, except in case of significant
uncertainties. Provision is made for all known losses
& liabilities.

Income from handling charges under bi-lateral
agreement and expenditure on handling/clearance of
duty free gift consignments are separately accounted
for.

EMD/Security deposit forfeited, if any, are disclosed
as miscellaneous income.

Interest on deposits is accounted for on accrual basis.

(iv)

v)
(vi)

19.6 Accounting of Government Grants

Grants received from Government in nature of promoter’s
contribution has been disclosed as capital reserve. Other
Revenue Grants received under ADIP and ADIP-SSA
schemes to the extent they are unutilized have been
considered as Current Liabilities after treating goods
despatched and acknowledged by consignees utilized.

19.7 Retirement Benefits

The corporation has set up a separate Provident Fund Trust
for its employees. Corporation’s contribution to Provident
Fund and Employees’ Pension Scheme are charged to
Income & Expenditure Account. The expenditure on
Gratuity and leave Encashment is recognized in case of
payment of Earned Leave and for amount transferred to
Trust for increase in the actuarial valuation; No expenditure
is recognized in case there is decrease in the actuarial
valuation.

19.8 Foreign CurrencyTransactions

Revenue transactions denominated in Foreign Currency
are normally recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the
time of transaction.

19.9 Research & Development

Revenue expenditure on Research and Development is
charged as an expense in the year in which they are
incurred. Capital Expenditure, if any, on Research &
Developmentis shown as an addition to Fixed Assets.

/
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LHkfor nkf;Ro  Vkj

19-12 10 vof/k dk yu&nu
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T % qEd TS o A oI € |
80,/ — 80/ —
@S ) Sa-fer srawef
Aemagd (fIed T U=im-) RESED
oI : 3 el
fdid : 13 a8 2015
Sd/- Sd/-

(MADHUSUDAN RAY)
GENERAL MANAGER (FIN & ADMIN)

PLACE : New Delhi

(AWANISH AWASTHI)
DIRECTOR

19.10 Taxes

IncomeTax:

(i) In view of provisions of section 10(23C) (lllac) and
exemption granted under section 12AA of the Income
Tax Act’ 1961, the income of the corporation is exempt
from the tax. Hence no provision is made for
current/deferred tax.

(i) Interest payable / receivable on demand/refund is
accounted for on as and when demanded/ granted.

19.11 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in
measurement are recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that
there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities
are not provided for but are disclosed in the notes on
accounts. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor
disclosed in the financial statements.

19.12 Prior Period Transactions

Prior period transactions, which are over Rs. 1.00 Lacs in
each case are considered as prior period items and are
disclosed under currentyear Income & Expenditure.

Tl IR e dsd @1 IR 4
80,/ —
SR, |
IreeT Ud ga= fqere

TAR WY & Fe™ yd ufdded & TgaR
Fd 9 & SIIgRAT gvs Sl
T zf':ﬁaﬂ’\’q:{ 001335%T

(Q-ﬁq Y. $ \—ﬂgﬁm)
IR, AEIdl 9. 070131

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/-
(D.R. SARIN)
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED
FOR PEE KAY JAIPURIA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN - 001335C
Sd/-
(CA. P. K. JAIPURIA)
PARTNER

\DATED : 13th July 2015 MEMBERSHIP NO. 070131 /
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f ARAR |4 & fEfor forem, srEgR )
ukV u- 20 % foRrh; fooj.k d fy ;i virfjDr thkudkjh e "kt
I#- yk[k ek
kv 00j .k 31 ekgk 2015 31 ek(pj)k 2014
201 IfnX/k nkf;Ro vkj ifrc)rk
iml Dhek rd &k miyC/k ugh g
M [ IfnX/k nkf;Ro
@ | & @ fIeg @ A War T2 2 53.61 5.50
3RS /31 faare fafr=1 =amarera H fdd ©
(9) 6.00 5.00
@) | e <y S e Fe g Sfery w0 | SR § 0.00 0.00
@) | IR wied gRT SR IR Sife WeR T8 2 504.51 821.71
@) | fawaer wftgd grT o IR Sifes er T8 2 | 117.14 116.59
(i) | 1frc)rkvk
@ | go @ W fFreafed Ay s B st
IR IR UGH 8 B @ ford
104.10 110.17
11.82 20.41
@) | TR SR 3= awn, A PraE W =g /R G 0.00 0.00
() | 3 ufdegar @afa Mide @) 0.00 0.00
797.18 1079.38
I#- yk[k eh
! : 31 ekp 2015 31 ekp 2014
ukV fooj .k gk gk
20-2| y% vkj e/;e m]e fodkl vi/kfus;e 2006 di vlrxr]
dvhj dh /kjk 22 di rgr vko®;d 1dVidj .k
() | o@r ad & ofd # foell ot amyfareat o oy 140.42 100.37
BT = ]AMT
(i) | </Em av & o | T 1 ryfciepdl &1 sradiid 0.00 0.00
AY & HROT T
(i) | Frad & | o myfied! &I g IR0 & aqrer 0.00 0.00
EANININECI U CIERC IR
(iv)| a8 & ford <11 3R IHrT & @ ARy 0.00 0.00
(v) | o/ Eam a9 & 3 W 9HRIT AT TG AR et B f 0.00 0.00
(vi)| erTer a9 # fl <F 3R M & T B AR Sadd B VAT 0.00 0.00
ARG 19 SURIGT IHTT TSl BT aR<fad a8l o |

\
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR

NOTE NO. 20 : ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S (RS. IN LACS)
NO. [PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH 2015 | 31ST MARCH 2014
20.1 [Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not
provided for)
(i) |Contingent liabilities
(a) |Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt
On account of Industrial/Other disputes pending in various Court of 53.61 5.50
law - amount determinable
(b) |Guarantees 6.00 5.00
(c) |Other money for which the Company is contingently liable 0.00 0.00
(d) |On account of claims by Income Tax Department. 504.51 821.71
(e) |On account of claims by Sales Tax / VAT authorities 117.14 116.59
(ii) |Commitments
(a) [Estimated amount of contracts (net of advances) remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided for
Tangible assets 104.10 110.17
Intangible assets 11.82 20.41
(b) |Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid 0.00 0.00
(c) [Other commitments (specify nature) 0.00 0.00
797.18 1079.38
(RS. IN LACS)
NOTE |PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH 2015 | 31ST MARCH 2014
20.2 |Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
(i) |Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of 140.42 100.37
the accounting year
(ii) [Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end 0.00 0.00
of the accounting year
(iii) |The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment 0.00 0.00
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day
(iv) |The amount of interest due and payable for the year 0.00 0.00
(v) |The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of 0.00 0.00
the accounting year
(vi) |The amount of further interest due and payable even in the 0.00 0.00
succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as above
are actually paid
Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the
basis of information collected by the Management. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

\_
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f Hkkjrh; df=e vix fuek.k fuxe] dkuij
ukV u- 20 % foRrh; fooj.k d fy; virfjDr thudkjh ek
I#- yk[k et
ukv fooj .k 31 ekp 2015 31 ekp 2014
dk dk
20.3| Mhvkb,Q di vik/kkj 1] vkzkr dh x.kuk dk eY;
(i) [ Pl HIe 0.00 0.00
iy | e 20.04 56.66
(i) | TR, goi, @ua 0.00 0.00
dy eky 20.04 56.66
(iv) | derra e 0.00 0.00
204| Vickrr .o Lon'lh oLrvk dh [kir dk fooj.k féklerk%..%oé?fgk.s
I#- yk[k et 1frekr
(V) | vkifrr 0.00 0.00
(i) | =T ATA (0.00) (0.00)
2217 0.41
(i) | Tc® (41.97) (0.72)
0.00 0.00
(i) | =R, gol, Tud (0.00) (0.00)
04 2217 0.41
(41.97) (0.72)
ukv fooj .k
I31k|ekpi EOéS f)c/lk
. eklr o' di fy;
(© | Lon’d I#- yk[k et 1rer
3015.66 100.00
() | @=am A (2599.82) (100.00)
5334.47 99.59
(i) | TP (5782.98) (99.28)
229.92 100.00
(i) | TR, g, @ua (283.05) (100.00)
skx 8580.05
(8665.85)
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR
NOTE NO. 20 : ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd..)

~N

NOTE PARTICULARS (RS. IN LACS)
AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH 2015 | 31ST MARCH 2014
20.3 (Value of imports calculated on CIF basis
(i) |Raw Materials 0.00 0.00
(ii) |Components 20.04 56.66
(iii) [Stores, Spare Parts & consumables 0.00 0.00
Total Material 20.04 56.66
(iv) |Capital goods 0.00 0.00
20.4 (Details of consumption of imported and indigenous items FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH' 2015
(RS. IN LACS) %
(A) |Imported
(i) |Raw Materials 0.00 0.00
(0.00) (0.00)
(i) [Components 22.17 0.41
(41.97) (0.72)
(iii) |Stores, Spare Parts & consumables 0.00 0.00
(0.00) (0.00)
Total 2217 0.41
(41.97) (0.72)
Note Particulars
(B) (Indigenous FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH' 2015
(RS. IN LACS) %
(i) |Raw Materials 3015.66 100.00
(2599.82) (100.00)
(i) [Components 5334.47 99.59
(5782.98) (99.28)
(iii) |Stores, Spare Parts & consumables 229.92 100.00
(283.05) (100.00)
Total 8580.05
(8665.85)

\_
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31 ekp' 2015 dk 31 ekp' 2014 dk
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR \
NOTE NO. 20 : ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd..)

NOTE PARTICULARS (RS.IN LACS)

AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH 2015 | 31ST MARCH 2014

20.5 (Earnings in foreign exchange

Export of goods calculated on FOB basis 12.85 2.41

20.6 |Segment Information - AS 17

The Corporation is principally engaged in single business segment i.e. Artificial Limbs, Rehablitation Aids and
Components and operates in one Geographical segment.

20.7 (Related Party Disclosure - AS 18

There are no transaction between any related party except reported in Note 17.2

20.8 |Figures in bracket represents that of previous year.

20.9 |Previous year figures have been re-grouped, re-arranged and re-classified to make them comparable with that of

current year figures

\

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(MADHUSUDAN RAY) (AWANISH AWASTHI) (D.R. SARIN)
GENERAL MANAGER (FIN & ADMIN) DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

PLACE : New Delhi
DATED : 13th July 2015 Sd/-

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED
FOR PEE KAY JAIPURIA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN - 001335C

(CA. P.K. JAIPURIA)
PARTNER
MEMBERSHIP NO. 070131
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Major implementing agency of the Govt. of
India’s scheme — ADIP (Assistance to Disabled
Persons) since 1981

Sole Implementing agency of the Govt. of India
Scheme ADIP - SSA (Sarva Siksha Abhiyan)
since 2004

Approaching and extending help to CPSU’s to
take up their CSR obligations under DPE
guidelines through ALIMCO.

Approaching and extending help to Hon’ble MP’s
to utilize MPLAD fund towards upliftment of PwDs
through ALIMCO.

SOLAR#9839030542
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